anagement Group, Inc.

DATE: September 25, 2017

TO THE ATTENTION OF: Ricci Rios
TITLE COMPANY: Chicago Title Company
ESCROW#: 4995170263

WHAT WAS REQUESTED: Full Sales Package including Minutes and Newsletters
FEES DUE AND PAYABLE FOR REQUEST: $425.00 paid by check # 6314
TRANSFER/DEMAND FEE $200.00 & DOCUMENTS $225.00 (PAID IN FULL)

LEGAL NAME OF ASSOCIATION: Paseo Villas Homeowners Association

PROPERTY ADDRESS: 130 E. San Fernando Street #0326

OWNER LAST NAME: Stambaugh

OWNER ACCOUNT #: 135.0024

IS THERE ANY CURRENT OR PENDING LITIGATION? No

OWNER OCCUPANCY: 70%

VIOLATIONS FOR THIS UNIT: None

ASSESSMENT INFORMATION

MONTHLY ASSESSMENT FOR THIS PROPERTY: $575.00

THEY ARE PAID THROUGH: September 2017

KEY DEPOSIT: (SELLER) $1,520.00 REFUNDABLE AFTER
KEYS RETURNED

MOVE IN FEE: (BUYER) $250.00 NON-REFUNDABLE

MOVE IN DEPOSIT: (BUYER) $1,000.00 REFUNDABLE

MOVE OUT FEE: (SELLER) $300.00 NON-REFUNDABLE

MOVE OUT DEPOSIT: (SELLER) $1,000.00 REFUNDABLE

ESTOPPLE INSPECTION: $10,000.00 HOLD

OUTSTANDING ASSESSMENTS: None

SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS: None

INSURANCE COMPANY NAME;: John Kemmer Insurance

INSURANCE COMPANY PHONE #: 650-572-1044

PRIOR TO CLOSE OF ESCROW, PLEASE EMAIL DOCUMENTS@GOCOMPASS.COM TO
CONFIRM IF THERE ARE ANY OUTSTANDING ASSESSMENTS. PLEASE COLLECT ANY
OUTSTANDING ASSESSMENTS, PLUS ONE MONTH’S ASSESSMENT IN ADVANCE
PAYABLE TO PASEQO VILLAS HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION.

New Owner Name: Home Phone No:
Billing Address: ' Work Phone No:
New Owner Signature: Date:
New Owner Signature: Date:

With the close of escrow, please send to this office the following information:
1) Return this form signed by new owner/s
2) A copyofthe GRANT DEED

Sincerely,

Compass Management.Group, Inc.
R T %éa,(iu Lﬁ,

Lynette LaQuay
Documents Department

77 Las Colinas Lane San Jose, California 95119
408.226.3300 FAX 408.226.3406 WWW.Z0oCompass.com
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- CALIFORNIA
é S  SSOCIATION HOMEOWNER ASSOCIATION INFORMATION REQUEST
%"/ OF REJA LTORS® (C.A.R. Form HOA1, Revised 11/14)
W B A 1 e

Property Address: 130 E. San Fernando St. #326, San Jose, CA
Owner of Property: Mary Stambaugh ("Seller")
Owner's Mailing Address: 130 E. San Fernando Street #326, San Jose, CA 95112

(If known or different from property address)

To: Homeowner Association Compass Management Group ("HOA")

Pursuant to California Civil Code §§ 4525 and 4530 and the request of Seller (1) upon receipt of this request please provide
on forms HOA 2 and HOA 3 an estimate of fees that will be assessed for providing the requested documents, and (2)
within 10 calendar Days from the date of this request, please provide to Seller the items or information listed on HOA 2 and

HOA 3 at the mailing address indicated above, or to

Seller or Seller's Agent Date

The documents and information provided by the HOA referenced above were provided by:

LuneHe Lo Ouay HOR docs dapt
(print rRame) : (title or position) ‘
fompass Mamt Gmoup AaD[(
[ JAssociation or ] Agent Date:

By signing below, the undersigned acknowledge that each has read, understands and has received a
copy of this Homeowner Association Information Request.

DocuSigned by:

Seller | TPy Date 9/20/2017
Wiary STAHTGH

Seller Date

Copyright © 2014 California Association of REALTORS®, Inc. Copyright claimed in Form HOA, exclusive of language required by California Civil Code §4525.
United States copyright law (Title 17 U.S. Code) forbids the unauthorized distribution, display and reproduction of this form, or any portion thereof, by photocopy
machine or any other means, including facsimile or computerized formats.

THIS FORM HAS BEEN APPROVED BY THE CALIFORNIA ASSOCIATION OF REALTORS® (C.A.R.). NO REPRESENTATION 1S MADE AS TO THE LEGAL
VALIDITY OR ACCURACY OF ANY PROVISION IN ANY SPECIFIC TRANSACTION. A REAL ESTATE BROKER IS THE PERSON QUALIFIED TO ADVISE
ON REAL ESTATE TRANSACTIONS. IF YOU DESIRE LEGAL OR TAX ADVICE, CONSULT AN APPROPRIATE PROFESSIONAL.

This form is made available to real estate professionals through an agreement with or purchase from the California Association of REALTORS®. It is not
intended to identify the user as a REALTOR®. REALTOR® is a registered collective membership mark which may be used only by members of the NATIONAL

ASSOCIATION OF REALTORS® who subscribe to its Code of Ethics.
’7Reviewed by Date J
HOA1 REVISED 11/14 (PAGE 1 OF 1)
HOMEOWNER ASSOCIATION INFORMATION REQUEST (HOA1 PAGE 1 OF 1)

Intero Real Estate Services 12900 Saratoga Avenue Saratoga, CA 95070 Phone: 408-674-4069 Fax:
Kelly Weimer Produced with zipForm® by zipLogix 18070 Fifteen Mile Road, Fraser, Michigan 48026 www.ziplogix.com

EQUAL HOUSING
GPRORTUNITY

130 E. San Fer
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@% carironRNa CHARGES FOR REQUIRED HOMEOWNER
©, 7 SOSOCIATION ASSOCIATION DOCUMENTS
% OF REALTORS™ (AS REQUIRED BY SECTION 4525)
(C.A.R. Form HOA2, 11/14)

Property Address: 130 E. San Fernando St. #326, San Jose, CA
Owner of Property: Mary Stambaugh (“Seller”)
Owner's Mailing Address:

(If known or different from property address)

Provider of the Civil Code Section 4525 items:

Print Name: |l e He | (o (Qocuy Print Tide _ HORA (tocs dlopt
[] Association or{.Agent (;} Date form completed <3y [ 4 /(]
P ¥
Check or complete applicable column or columns below
Civil Code Section

Document Includes Fee for Document | HOA Response

Attached or Not Available (N/A),

Not Applicable (N/APP) OR

Directly Provided by Seller and

confirmed in writing by Seller as

a current document (DP)
Articles of Incorporation or statement \
that HOA not incorporated 4525(a)(1) 3 T‘E’Yes [InAv - [JN/APP - []DP
CC&R's 4525(a)(1) $ Yes | |N/AV N/APP | |DP
ByLaws 4525(a)(1) $ N Y Yes [INAV []NAPP []DP
(Operating) Rules and Regulations 4525(a)(1) $ 1 Yes | |N/AV N/APP DP
Age restrictions, if any 4525(a)(2) $ Yes [ |N/AV BN/APP DP
Annual Budget Report, or summary ; 3
including reserve study 5300, 4525(a)(3) $ MYes [INAV  [INAPP [ 1pP
Assessment and Reserve Funding
Disclosure Summary 5300, 4525(a)(4) $ NYes [JN/AV [ ]N/APP [ |DP
Financial Statement Review 5305, 4525(a)(3) $ / Yes | |N/AV N/APP [ |DP
Assessment Enforcement Policy 5310, 4525(a)(4) $ Yes [ |N/AV [ [N/APP [ ]DP
Insurance Summary 5300, 4525(a)(3) $ Yes | JNJAV [ IN/APP [ [DP
Regular Assessment 4525(a)(4) $ Yes [ |N/AV N/APP DP
Special Assessment 4525(a)(4) $ [JYes [JN/AV $AN/APP [ ]DP
Emergency Assessment 4525(a)(4) $ | [Yes N/AV N/APP DP
Other unpaid obligation of Seller 5675, 4525(a)(4) $ | [ JYes []N/AV N/APP [ |DP
Approved changes to assessments 5300, 4525(a)(4).(8) |$ | | |Yes N/AV DI N/APP DP
Settlement Notice Regarding Com- )
~on Area Defects 4525(a)(6), (7), 6100 | $ []Yes [ IN/AV Q’N/APP []DP
Preliminary list of defects gﬁsgg(a)(a), 6000, | [Jves [JnAv [napP [P
Notice(s) of Violations 5855, 4525(a)(5) $ [JYes [ INAV ¥IN/APP [ |DP
Required statement of fees 4525 $ | es | |N/AV N/APP | |DP
Rental restrictions, if any 4525(a)(9) $ Yes [ IN/AV [ |N/APP []DP
Minutes of regular board meetings \/
conducted over the previous 12 4525(a)(10) $ 3 &Yes [JN/AV [ ]N/APP [ ]DP
months, if requested
Total Fees for These Documents $ 45, 00
© 2014, California Association of REALTORS®, Inc. FReviewed by Date ]
HOA2 11/14 (PAGE 1 OF 2) L
CHARGES FOR REQUIRED HOMEOWNER ASSOCIATION DOCUMENTS (HOA2 PAGE 1 OF 2)

Intero Real Estate Services 12900 Saratoga Avenue Saratoga, CA 95070 Phone: 408-674-4069 Fax: 130 E. San Fer
Kelly Weimer Produced with zipForm® by zipLagix 18070 Fifteen Mile Road, Fraser, Michigan 48026 i i




DocuSign Envelope ID: ASOF59AA-5C8B-4E9E-A591-6E4A2C2837C5

Property Address: 130 E. San Fernando St. #326, San Jose, CA Date: </ ;ﬁff){ i

The information provided by this form may not include all fees that may be imposed before the close of escrow. Additional
fees that are not related to the requirements of Section 4525 shall be charged separately.

HOA(" XY @L\i{“ﬁ \H\Qi\“\‘iﬁ‘ / 9@6&3@ Uﬂ&fi Date 1 iicf){ (]
By ?%u“mm %&wb:&q‘; Tite HOA Adorss Ao {ﬂ—‘

Seller hereby ganfisms,that all HOA documents delivered directly to Buyer by Seller (DP) are current documents.

Seller J 8 - Mary Stambaugh Date 9/20/2017

N 13CF28B74A074EC...
Seller Date

I acknowledge receipt of a copy of each item checked above. Broker(s) have not and will not review the documents
provided. This document may be executed in counterparts.

Buyer Date

Buyer Date

© 2014, California Association of REALTORS®, Inc. Copyright claimed in Form HOA, exclusive of language required by California Civil Code §4525. United States copyright
law (Title 17 U.S. Code) forbids the unauthorized distribution, display and reproduction of this form, or any portion thereof, by photocopy machine or any other means,
including facsimile or computerized formats.

THIS FORM HAS BEEN APPROVED BY THE CALIFORNIA ASSOCIATION OF REALTORS® (C.A.R.). NO REPRESENTATION IS MADE AS TO THE LEGAL VALIDITY
OR ACCURACY OF ANY PROVISION IN ANY SPECIFIC TRANSACTION. A REAL ESTATE BROKER IS THE PERSON QUALIFIED TO ADVISE ON REAL ESTATE
TRANSAGCTIONS. IF YOU DESIRE LEGAL OR TAX ADVICE, CONSULT AN APPROPRIATE PROFESSIONAL.

This form is made available to real estate professionals through an agreement with or purchase from the California Association of REALTORS®. It is not intended to identify
the user as a REALTOR®. REALTOR® is a registered collective membership mark which may be used only by members of the NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF REALTORS®
who subscribe to its Code of Ethics.

R Published and Distributed by:

£ REAL ESTATE BUSINESS SERVICES, INC.
B

s

a subsidiary of the California Association of REALTORS®
»525 South Virgil Avenue, Los Angeles, California 90020 Reviewed by Date
EQUAL HOUSING

HOA2 11114 (PAGE 2 OF 2) UL
CHARGES FOR REQUIRED HOMEOWNER ASSOCIATION DOCUMENTS (HOA2 PAGE 2 OF 2)

Produced with zipForm® by zipLogix 18070 Fifteen Mile Road, Fraser, Michigan 48026 www ziplogix.com 130 E. San Fer




COMPASS MANAGEMENT
GROUP, INC.

Dear Homeowner:

Compass Management Group, Inc. ts_the’ managing agre‘nt t;o_r your Association,.whjcn is a Mutual
Bénefit Non-Profit California Corporation. As the managing agent for this corporation, Compass

Managément Group, Inc. has the duty and responsibility to work within the guidelines
established by the governing documents, association rules and regulations, and Board directives.

These pohc1es and directives dictate the type and amount of work that can be authonzed by
. Compass Management Group, Inc m response toa homeowner request

All homeowner inquiries and service requests should be dn'ected to the attentron of your
association in care of Compass Management Group, Inc., 77 Las Colinas Lane, San Jose, CA |
95119. You may also call our office with association questions, service requests and emergency
repair reports at 408.226.3300. This number is available 24 hours per day; you may leave
messages after normal business hours, and may access a special after hour’s voice maxlbox to

report emergency s1tuat10ns causmg property damage

It is the policy of your association and Compass Management Group, Inc. that a home service
request shall only be honored if made by the homeowner. Owners of rental homes are advised
that tenant service requests should be reported from the tenant to the homeowner. Ifthe
homeowner determines that the service request may be an item of association responsibility, then
the owner should contact Compass Management Group, Inc. If a teriant is unable to reach a
homeowner regarding an emergency resulting in property damage, management will respond to
the tenant unless otherw1se d].rected by the owner.

The management ﬁmctrons of Compass Management Group, Inc. for your association include:

o ADMINISTRATIVE — Budget preparation assistance, maintenance of books and fecords,
customer service, correspondence mmutes and newsletters assessment bllhng and
collection. .

e VENDOR LIAISON — Bid spemﬁcatlon preparatlon a.ss1stance b1d/contractor analys1s and
recommendation, contract administration and momtormg, property inspections, contract
payment processing and lien releases. : : :

» ADVISORY — Association documents, rules and regulatlons reserve requirements, and
ﬁmdmg respons1b1ht1es general repair methods and 1 resources

We look forward to-worlcing with you and the Homeowners Association,

77 Las Colinas Lane, San Jose, CA 95119 ~ Phone (408)226-3300 Fax (408)226-3406 |




COMPASS MANAGEMENT GROUP,

INC.

RESIDENTS’ SERVICE PROCEDURE

Compass Maragement Group works with your Board of Ditectors, as the managing agent for your association,
to maintain the properties in accardance with the governing documents. Compass Management Group follows
association policies and Board ditectives to meet the operating requirements of the association. These policies
and directives dictate the type and amount of work that can be ai'lthori.zAéd by Compass Management Group, Inc.,
in response to a homeownet request. ‘ A

- Please call Compass Management Group regardihg main’cenarice; requests, common-area issues, or any other
general question regarding your association. To call Compass Management Group with a routine or emergency
service request, please use the following procedure: .

Dufing normal bi;six';eés :da)_?s and hours '(Mon‘ciéy - Fr:idair, 8:30 AM to 5:00 PM, excluding holidays)

1.

Telephone 408,226.3300 to reach Customer Service. Customer Service fepresentatives are equipped
with the information necessary to address most emergencies, routine matters, or questions regarding
your association. You may also send email to HelpDesk{@GoCompass.com , or for accounting '
questions you may send an email to accounting(@gocompass.com . , .

State your name, Association riamq, address and telephone numbers (in case a return call is required).

If you 'are 'reﬁbrting a maintenance problem, i)iqasc descnbe the problem and th'e' address nﬁmber
closest to the problem. ‘ C -

Our Customer Service Representative will dispatch the proper person to remedy the situation. A
variety of contractors have been approved in advance for work at your association. Contractors are
issued a written work authorization that must be signed and returned to Compass Management
Group upon completion of the work in order to generate payment. ' '

If you need 10 speak with ybur Association Manager, Customer Service will direct yoﬁli.-‘,gall.

If you have an emergency resulting in property damage that requires immediate attention, pfease
advise Customer Service and it will be addressed immediately. ‘ -

AFTER NORMAL BUSINESS HOURS

1.

Telephone the same number — 408.2'26:,3300. You may leave a.message after hours for attention the
next business day. You may also access a special voice mailbox to report any emergency resulting in
property damage, such as a roof or pipe leak.

In the event of an emergency causing property damage, the On-Call Manager will be contacted via
the after hours emergency voice mailbox. A message left in the emergency voice mailbox will
generally result in a return call in less than 30 minutes. If the item is not an emergency, it will be
addressed the next business day.



Appendix C
Revised
Paseo Villas Homeowners Association
Estoppel Inspection Agreement
Dear Homeowner,

There will be a unit inspection at the time of sale of any unit in Paseo Villas. This inspection will
consist of checking for the following: '

1. Fire protection systems are intact including functioning smoke detectors, functioning alarm
box, and no damage or modification to the sprinkler system. Sprinkler covers must not be
painted over.

2. Interior inspection for water damage due to possible roof, window, or plumbing leaks.

3. Interior and exterior inspection for structural modifications; compliance with any estoppels or
variance that may have been issued; validation that the smoke detectors and fire suppression
systems are functional.

4. Interior and exterior inspection to assure compliance with the Paseo Villas HOA Declaration
of Covenants, Conditions & Restrictions.

5. Check of Architectural Committee files for Architectural Committee approval for any
existing changes to the exterior of the unit.

Please have someone contact the Management Company (Compass Management Group) at 408-
226-3300 so that an appointment can be made for this inspection. Someone must be at the property
for the inspection to be completed, It is anticipated that the inspection will require approximately 30
minutes, Failure to keep an appointment will result in the unit owner’s account being assessed a
$50.00 appointment cancellation fee.

Escrow Instructions:

= Title Company is instructed to hold Ten Thousand Dollars ($ 10,000.00) in escrow until notified
by Compass Management Group that the property has passed inspection and the money may
be released.

= There is a separate fee of Two Hundred Fifty Dollars ($250.00) for the inspection itself, This fee
should be paid by a separate check made payable to Compass Management Group.

Please Note: If a transfer in ownership is made without an estoppel inspection, the buyer assumes
responsibility for any and all repairs necessary to the unit and will become responsible for any
reimbursement fees assessed on the account. This agreement must be signed by both the seller(s) and
the buyer(s).

Prior approval of the Board of Directors of any cosmetic or structural change does not constitute an
approval of or certification of the proper installation of said change. By signing below, the buyer
acknowledges that the purpose of this inspection is to protect the Condominium Association;
and that no warranties, written or implied, are made with regard to overall condition of the

property.

Seller (Please Print) Buyer (Please Print)

Seller’s Signature Buyer’s Signature

Date: Date:







Paseo Villas Homeowners Association

Estoppel Policy
Adopted September 13, 2017

a. Any owner who sells his unit must notify the Association immediately upon execution of any contract for
purchase,

b. As soon as possible thereafter, the owner must schedule an "estoppel inspection”, during which the
Association's consultant will inspect the unit to ensure compliance with the CC&Rs. The owner shall be
responsible for the cost of the inspection (not to exceed $5,000), including any cancellation fee incurred if
he or she cancels the appointment.

c. If the inspection reveals that the Unit is not in compliance with the CC&Rs, the Board may demand in
writing that: (1) the owner bring the Unit into compliance with the CC&Rs (including a specific description
of what is required) within a specified, reasonable time frame, and {2) the owner instruct the title
company to hold a specified amount in escrow to be used in the event of the owner's failure to do so. This
amount, not to exceed $10,000, shall be determined by the Board, in its sole discretion, based upon the
results of the estoppel inspection. Within 24 hours after the Board's demand, the owner must provide
written instructions to the title company (copy to the Board) to withhold the requested funds.

d. If the Association determines that the unit remains out of compliance with the CC&Rs at the expiration
of the deadline to bring it into compliance, the Association or its agents shall have the right (with a
minimum of 24 hours' notice) to enter into the Unit or any associated Exclusive Use Common Area for the
purpose of bringing the Unit into compliance with the CC&Rs.

e. After incurring any expense associated with bringing the Unit into compliance with the CC&Rs, the
Association shall provide the owner with documentation of the cost incurred, and a written demand for
reimbursement. Within 48 hours of such demand, the owner shall either fully reimburse the Association
for this cost or instruct the title company to release the cost to the Association upon close of escrow. If
the amount withheld in escrow is insufficient to reimburse the Association for its cost, the Owner shall be
responsible for reimbursing the Association for the remainder.

~ f. If a sale is made without an estoppel inspection, the transferee assumes responsibility for bringing the
unit into compliance with the CC&Rs.

g. The Moving Policy and Key Policy are found separately.in the_Paseo Villas Governing Documents._ _ .

h. Estoppel Inspections will be conducted by designated administrative personnel from Compass
Management Group, the Association property manager, and will consist of visual observations only, with
no destructive or intrusive investigation. Visual observations will be made from the floor, deck and balcony
surfaces, as appropriate, and will not involve areas which are not visible from those vantage points. The
estoppel inspections should not in any way be considered the equivalent to that provided by licensed
property inspection personnel, and will be comparable to visual inspections conducted by a
nonprofessional observer. The inspections will be based on the access provided by the unit owner, and
unit diagrams, if any, provided by the Association. The inspector shall undertake no responsibility for
verifying the accuracy of any floor plan or unit size dimensions. Inspections are provided for the
convenience of unit owners to assist in their compliance obligations with Association rules, and Compass
Management Group undertakes no liability whatsoever for the inaccuracy (through omission or inclusion)
of any resulting estoppel inspection report.
' Page1of1







Paseo Villas Homeowners Association
Estoppel Inspection Form

Address: 130 E. San Fernando St. Unit# Parking Spaces

Storage spaces _ Reviewed File prior to inspection
Entrance:

Check that the unit number plaque is intact, correct and the same style as other units,

Check that door handle, lock, and doorbell button are intact and the same style as other units.
Check for stains or excessive wear of the hallway carpeting.

Check hallway walls and doorframe for nail holes or other damage. Check paint condition.

Check that front door opens/closes OK, Is sound, free from holes and large dents, and paint is OK,
Check entry tile for looseness,

[=p20e) RECRLILY F.0 ] 2o

Patlo/ Balcony Area:

7 Check patio/balcony walls, balcony cap, and railing for damage, holes or looseness.

8 Check that the flooring surface is intact and shows no signs of puncture or other damage.

9 Check that nothing is atlached to the balcony cap or rallmg and nothing is attached to the walls or floors,

10| Check the outside electrical outlet and lighting ﬂxtures for signs of damage.

11 | Ifthis unit has a TV satellite dish, verify that the dish is freestanding, that it does not extend beyond the

exclusive use boundaries of the paho/balcony Check that the area of the cable entry has not created damage to

the stucco and the stucco does not show signs of water intrusion. If a dish has been removed, ensure that any penetrations through the
stucoo have been properly sealed and painted.

Interior Rooms:
12 | Compare developer's original ground plan, if available, o the existing ground plan, if not same then check for variance,

13 | Confirm unit's floor coverings. (Padded carpet only above the third floor (except units 413 and 415, less entrance, kitchen and baths).
14 | Check that no paint or other covering is on fire sprinklers or covers in all rooms and closets.

15 | Check ceilings and walls in all rooms for evidence of water stains and/or intrusions.

16 | Check that the toilets, showers, bathtubs, laundry closet, icemaker and plumbing under al sinks show no sign of water Intrusion.

17 _| Check that the exhaust fan in each bathroom is functional.

18 | Check that the exhaust fan In the laundry room is functional {except top floor units).

19 | Check window glass and screens for damage and leaks. ]

20 | Check that all shades, window coverings, and blinds exteriors are white, beige, or off- white in color,

21 | Check that any window tinting that has been installed has not deteriorated.

22 | Check that fireplace exhaust vent is functional (can be opened and closed) and that the glass doors are in place.

23 | Check that the doors and screens leading to patio/balcony are in good repair and functional

1 24| Check that there are no audio speakers attached to or inside any wall.

Parking Spaces:

| [ 25| Check that all associated garage parking spaces are clean.

Storage Unit(s) if any: NJA

26 | Check that the storage unit fire sprinkler head is intact and not painted or otherwise coverad.

27 | Check that door handle and lock are intact and the same style as other units.
28 | Check that door is sound, without holes and large dents, and paint is OK. Check that it opens and closes OK,

29 | Ifinterior storage unit, check for stains or excessive wear of the hallway carpeting.

30 | Ifinterlor storage unit, check hallway walls and doorframe for nail holes or other damage. Check paint conditions

The inspection results noted above are subject to the limitations and conditions noted In item (h) of the estoppel policy adopted

Other Observations, Comments:

Inspected by:
Date:







AUTHORIZATION AGREEMENT FOR CrrY NATIONAL BANK
PREAUTHORIZED DEBIT PAYMENTS The way up= .

Management Company Name:  Compass Management Group, Inc.

Association Name:

Homeowner Name(s):

Homeowner’s Unit Address:

Homeowner's Unit Number:

Homeowner Association Account Number (located on coupon or statement from Mgmt Co.):
- Homeowner’s Financial Institution Name and ABA Number:

Homeowner's Checking Account Number (account to be charged):

[] Updating Existing Payment Information

TO: City National Bank

The undersigned Homeowner(s) authorize the Association named above to originate debit charges to my/our checking
account at the named financial institution for the payment of my/our monthly Association homeowner assessment on or
about the 10th of each month.

I/\We understand that the homeowner assessment may be changed from time to time by the Association and that the
changed assessment amount will be provided to me/us and to City National Bank by the Association or its Management
Company.

I/'We represent and warrant that we are all the signers required to authorize charges to my/our checking account and this
authorization will remain in full force and effect until cancelled as provided below.

First Name on Account (piease print)

Signature Date

Second Name on Account (if applicable)

Signature Date

To Homeowner: Please attach a voided check (with preprinted name and address) from the checking account that will be
charged at the financial institution named.

“| City National Bank must receive this Authorization by the 20th of the month for the automatic charges to be in effect for
| the following month and thereafter.

City National Bank must feceive written notification of cancellation of this Authorization by the 25th day of the month in
order to cancel payments beginning the following month.

You will receive confirmation of start date via U.S. mail. If you prefer to receive confirmation by phone or e-mail, please
enter your contact information here:

Phone Number: E-Mail Address:

City National Bank is the Originating Bank of these charges on behalf of your Association, which is the Originator.

If you have any questions, you may call City National Bank at 1-800-676-0706.

Please mail completed and City National Bank
signed authorization and any HOA Remittance Processing
cancellation to: PO Box 7700

San Francisco, CA 94120-7700

ID 18784E (REV. 06/2010) (808)







John Kemmer Insurance
2555 Flores St. #280

12/30/16 to 12/30/17 ~ SanMateo, Ca 94403-2385
Insurance Summary (650) 572-1044 Business
. o (650) 572-8893 Fax
Paseo Villas Homeowners Association Licenseh 0769596

Email: Jkemmer@Pacbell.net

Farmers Insurance Group-Truck Insurance Exchange

Building 44,499,600 extended replacement 150%
Earthquake Sprinkler Leakage Included, same as building limit

Crime/ Employee Dishonesty 300,000

Deductible $10,000 (glass deductible $100)

General Liability 2,000,000 No deductible

Directors & Officers Liability 2,000,000 $500 retention (similar to a deductible)
Earthquake & Flood Not covered-Available on separate policies
Workers Compensation Not covered- Available on a separate policy
Pollution Liability Not covered- Available on a separate policy

Deductible. Owners are responsible to pay the 10,000 deductible on the Paseo Villas
Homeowners Association insurance applicable to a loss resulting from the conduct or negligence
of the Owner or from any loss which emanates from an Owner's Unit which damages Common
Area or the Unit of another Owner. Refer to the CC&R’S section 2.7.3.

Greenwich Insurance (25 million umbrella) & Federal Insurance Co. (25 million excess)

Commercial Umbrella & Excess Liability 50,000,000

Unit-Owners are reguired to have condominium unit insurance ner section 2.7.4 of the
CC&R’s. Unit owners can purchase insurance to cover the following items:

Building coverage for the Unit interior including upgrades
Additional living expense (or loss of rents if you rent your unit)
Personal Property (furniture, clothing,tv, computer, jewelry, etc)
Loss Assessment Coverage of at least 50,000

Personal Liability for injuries to others or damage to their property
Earthquake coverage

R

This summary of the association’s policies of insurance provides only certain information, as
required by Section 5300 of the Civil Code, and should not be considered a substitute for the
complete policy terms and conditions contained in the actual policies of insurance. Any association
member may, upon request and provision of reasonable notice, review the association’s insurance
policies and, upon request and payment of reasonable duplication charges, obtain copies of those
policies. Although the association maintains the policies of insurance specified in this summary, the
association’s policies of insurance may not cover your property, including personal property or real
property improvements to or around your dwelling, or personal injuries or other losses that occur
within or around your dwelling. Even if a loss is covered, you may nevertheless be responsible for
paying all or a portion of any deductible that applies. Association members should consult with
their individual insurance broker or agent for appropriate additional coverage.







Paseo Villas Homeowners Association
Balance Sheet - Modified Accrual - Civil Code § 5200(a)(3)(D)

August 31, 2017
(Unaudited)
Assets
Operating Assets
Cash
1010 - City National - Operating
Other Operating Assets

1500 - Accounts Receivable
1530 - Prepaid Income Tax
1535 - Other receivable
1550 - Prepaid Insurance
Total Other Operating Assets
Total Operating Assets

Reserve Assets
Savings
1020 - City National - Reserve
1021 - Oppenheimer - Reserve
1041 - Ally Bk 1/22/18 1.3%
1042 - Goldman Sachs BK 1/29/18 1.2%
1043 - Ally Bk 1/29/18 1,15%
1044 - Zions First Natl Bk 3/22/18 1.0%
1045 - Capital One Bk 5/4/18 .95%
1047 - Discover Bk 8/24/18 1.0%
1048 - Everbank 8/30/18 1.0%
1049 - Merrick BK 8/30/18 1.0% -
Total Savings
Other Reserve Assets
1560 - Restricted Interest Receivable
Total Reserve Assets
Total Assets
Liabilities and Fund Balances

Operating Liabilities and Fund Balance
Operating Liabilities
2010 - Accounts Payable
2020 - Prepaid Assessments
2035 - Key Deposits
2036 - Refundable move in/move out deposit
Total Operating Liabilities

Operating Fund Balance
Op Fund Beginning Balance
2600 - Operating Fund Balance
Year to Date Net Income
Total Operating fund Balance
Total Operating Liabilities and Fund Balance

Reserve Liabilities and Fund Balance
General Reserve
Total Reserve Liabilities and Fund Balance

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances

These financial statements have not been subjected to an audit or review and no assurance or financial disclosures are provided

70,970.18

8,416.50
2,900.00
750.00
11,358.08

23,424.58

94,394.76

46,271.14
362,422.49

40,000.00
100,0600.00
200,000.00
200,000.00
150,000.00
245,000.00

37,000.00
245,000.00

1,625,693.63

1,925.32

1,627,618.95

1,722,013.71

363.76
20,579.50
16,989.50

3,000.00

40,932.76

26,533.72
26,928.28

53,462.00

94,394.76

1,627,618.95

1,627,618.95

1,722,013.71




Pasec Villas Homeowners Association
Statement of Revenue & Expenses - Modified Accrual - Civil Code § 5200(a)(3)(D)
For the One and Eight Months Ended August 31, 2017

(Unaudited)
Month Ending Year To Date
08/31/2017 08/31/2017
Budget Actual Budget Actunal Variance
Revenue
3000 - Assessments 59,800.00 59,800.00  478,400.00  478,400.00 0.00
3020 - Interest Income - Res 0.00 1,143.07 0.00 10,604.83 10,604.83
3050 - Move in / Move out fee 300.00 1,600.00 2,400.00 4,000.00 1,600.00
3070 - Commercial Income 273.52 273.52 2,188.16 2,188.16 0.00
3200 - Other Income 50.00 (27.65) 400.00 1,175.98 775.98
Total Revenue 60,423.52 62,788.94  483,388.16  496,368.97 12,980.81
Association Operating Expenses
Corporate
4100 - Insurance 2,746.00 2,842.50 21,968.00 22,763.92 (795.92)
4110 - Legal 400.00 0.00 3,200.00 1,018.20 2,181.80
4120 - Audit / Review / Tax Returns 340.00 0.00 2,720.00 3,800.00 (1,080.00)
4140 - Income Taxes 120.00 0.00 960.00 10.00 950.00
4170 - Copies & Postage 400.00 0.00 3,200.00 2,563.08 636.92
4190 - Miscellaneous Admin 200.00 820.42 1,600.00 3,530.64 (1,930.64)
4200 - Board Education 30.00 0.00 240.00 0.00 240.00
4220 - Promotions / Social Activity 50.00 0.00 400.00 0.00 400.00
4300 - Management 1,900.00 1,900.00 15,200.00 15,762.50 (562.50)
4500 - Onsite Management 2,100.00 0.00 16,800.00 18,940.00 (2,140.00)
6580 - Spa/Pool Permit 108.00 0,00 864.00 1,292.00 (428.00)
7600 - Elevator Permits 57.00 0.00 456.00 0.00 456.00
Subtotal 8,451.00 5,562.92 67,608.00 69,680.34 (2,072.34)
Utilities
5400 - Electricity 7,050.00 27424 56,400.00 40,791.32 15,608.68
5405 - Gas 3,090.00 2,691.81 24,720.00 29,789.59 (5,069.59)
5410 - Water & Sewer 3,600.00 6,314.05 28,800.00 34,294.66 (5,494.66)
5425 - Refuse 1,300.00 1,212.16 10,400.00 8,485.12 1,914.88
4210 - Telephone Expenses 1,000.00 965.21 8,000.00 6,566.73 1,433.27
Subtotal 16,040.00 11,457.47  128,320.00 119,927.42 8,392.58
Maintenance
6505 - Pest Control 130.00 129.00 1,040.00 903.00 137.00
6510 - Landscape 875.00 0.00 7,000.00 5,250.00 1,750.00
6550 - Pool / Spa Contract 395.00 395.00 3,160.00 3,160.00 0.00
6560 - Fitness Equipment - Contract 42.00 125.00 336.00 398.53 (62.53)
7500 - Window Washing 450.00 0.00 3,600.00 5,500.00 (1,900.00)
7570 - Fire System Contract/Inspection 570.00 196.00 4,560.00 5,187.00 (627.00)
7580 - EBM Annual Inspection 60.00 0.00 480.00 0.00 480.00
7590 - Annual Roof Inspection 85.00 0.00 680.00 0.00 680.00
7610 - Elevator - Contract 630.00 0.00 5,040.00 17,517.76 (12,471.76)
5420 - Water Softening System 450.00 0.00 3,600.00 3,200.90 399.10
7680 - Janitorial Contract 5,790.00 0.00 46,320.00 34,740.00 11,580.00
7750 - Autogalleria Gate - Contract 77.00 0.00 616.00 0.00 616.00
6600 - Environmenta] Systems Contract 386.00 0.00 3,088.00 2,316.00 772.00
Subtotal 9,940.00 845.00 79,520.00 78,173.19 1,346.81

These financial statements have not been subjected to an audit or review and no assurance or financial disclosures are provided



Paseo Villas Homeowners Association
Statement of Revenue & Expenses - Modified Accrual - Civil Code § 5200(a)(3)(D)
For the One and Eight Months Ended August 31, 2017

(Unaudited)
Month Ending Year To Date
08/31/2017 08/31/2017
Budget Actual Budget Actual Varjance
Repairs / Supplies
6520 - Addl Landscape 40,00 0.00 320.00 0.00 320.00
6525 - Ground Sprinkler Service/Repair 10.00 0.00 80.00 0.00 80.00
653G - Pool / Spa Chemicals 20.00 0.00 160.00 89.17 70.83
6540 -~ Poo / Spa - Repairs 200.00 0.00 1,600.00 885.83 714.17
6570 - Fitness Equipment - Repairs 80.00 0.00 640.00 0.00 640.00
7540 - Lighting, Bulbs and Tubes 350,00 0.00 2,800.00 1,148.10 1,651.90
7560 - Fire System Repair 400.00 532.00 3,200.00 974.00 2,226.00
7620 - Elevator - Repair/Maint 300.00 0.00 2,400.00 0.00 2,400,00
7660 - Plumbing Repairs, Leaks/Clogs 1,500.00 (8,228.00) 12,000.00 17,278.82 (5,278.82)
7670 - Janitorial Supplies 100.00 536.62 800.00 672.17 127.83
7690 - Garage Exhaust - Repair/Maint 100.00 0.00 800.00 1,564.00 (764.00)
7700 - HVACALL 0.00 (415.00) 0.00 (415.00) 415.00
7710 - Hot Water System/Boilers - Repairs 150.00 0.00 1,200.00 0.00 1,200.00
7720 - Sump Pump Repairs 80.00 0.00 640.00 0.00 640.00
7730 - Doors, Locks & Keys 80.00 275.10 640.00 1,390.30 (750.30)
7740 - Garage Gate Repairs 80.00 0.00 640.00 2,491.84 (1,851.84)
7760 - A/V Equipment 10.00 0.00 80.00 0.00 80.00
7550 - Building- Repair/Maintenace 431.00  (14,672.00) 3,448.00 10,762.93 (7,314.93)
7770 - HVAC - Repair 250.00 0.00 2,000.00 1,617.92 382.08
7900 - Contingency 19.52 0.00 156.16 50.83 105.33
Subtotal 4,200.52  (21,971.28)  33,604.16 38,510.91 (4,906.75)
Reserves
8200 - Reserve Contributions 21,792.00 0.00 174,336.00  152,544.00 21,792.00
8210 - Interest Allocation 0.00 1,143.07 0.00 10,604.83 (10,604.83)
Subtotal 21,792.00 1,143.07 174336.00 163,148.83 11,187.17
Total Expenses 60,423,52 (2,962,82) 483,388.16  469,440.69 13,947.47
Revenue over Expenses 0.00 65,751.76 0.00 26,928.28 26,928.28

These financial statements have not been subjected to an audit or review and no assurance or financial disclosures are provided
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9998
9900
9901
9902
9903
9904
9905
9906
9907
9908
9909
9910
9911
9912
9913
9914
9915
9916
9917
9918
9919
9920
9921
9922
9923
9924
9925
9926
9927
9928
9929
9930
9931
9932
9933
9934
9935
9936
9937
9938
9939
9940
9941
9942
9943
9944
9945
9946
9947
9948
9949

DESCRIPTION

General Reserve
Planters - waterproof
Lights

Signs

Balcony Rails
Garage Concrete
Elasto. Surface
Caulking- Garage
Water Softner
Drinking Fountains
Stairwells

Doors

Stucco

Exterior - Surface
Wood Trim
Plumbing

Auto Slide/Folding Gates
HAVC

Ventilation Fans
Carbon Monoxide Equip
Decks

Water pump
Storage tanks
Roofs

Gates & Access System/Intercoms
Security Cameras
Elevators

Fire & Safty
Carpet

Landscape
Interiors

Fitness Equipment
Fences

Irrigation Blackflow
Paint

Pool & Spa

Trash Chute
Restrooms

Sauna

Clubhouse
Mailboxes
Concrete Repairs
Contingency
Unschedule
Reserve Study
Unschedule
Unschedule
Unschedule
Unschedule
Unschedule
Unschedule

PASEO VILLAS HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION
STATEMENT OF CHANGES TO RESERVE ACCOUNTS
Month Ending August 31, 2017

(Unaudited)
BEGINNING ADDITIONS CHARGES ENDING
BALANCE TO TO BALANCE
08/01/17 RESERVES INTEREST RESERVES 08/31/17

$2,139,243.74 0.00 1,143.07 (14,652.00) $2,125,734.81

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 (632.20) (632.20)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(22,692.27) 0.00 0,00 (20,628.94) (43,321.21)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(2,383.00) 0.00 0.00 (1,378.00) (3,761.00)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(870.88) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (870.88)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(1,268.75) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (1,268.75)
(22,587.12) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (22,587.12)
(279,220.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (279,220.00)
0.00 0.00 0.00 (2,397.00) (2,397.00)
(30,303.66) 0.00 0.00 (2,085.34) (32,389.00)
0.00 0.00 0.00 (14,468.27) (14,468.27)
(5,803.82) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (5,803.82)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(3,586.05) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (3,586.05)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(86,150.56) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (86,150.56)

0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 (1,660.00) (1,660.00)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

$1,684,377.63 0.00 1,143.07 (57,901.75) $1,627,618.95

These financial statements have not been subjected to an audit or review and no assurance or financial disclosures are provided
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9918
9919
9920
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9922
9923
9924
9925
9926
9927
9928
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DESCRIPTION

General Reserve
Planters - waterproof
Lights

Signs

Balcony Rails
Garage Concrete
Elasto. Surface
Caulking- Garage
Water Softner
Drinking Fountains
Stairwells

Doors

Stucco

Exterior - Surface
Wood Trim
Plumbing

Auto Slide/Folding Gates
HAVC

Ventilation Fans
Carbon Monoxide Equip
Decks

Water pump
Storage tanks
Roofs

Gates & Access System/Intercoms
Security Cameras
Elevators

Fire & Safty
Carpet

Landscape
Interiors

Fitness Equipment
Fences

Trrigation Blackflow
Paint

Pool & Spa

Trash Chute
Restrooms

Sauna

Clubhouse
Mailboxes
Concrete Repairs
Contingency
Unschedule
Reserve Study
Unschedule
Unschedule
Unschedule
Unschedule
Unschedule
Unschedule

PASEO VILLAS HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION

STATEMENT OF CHANGES TO RESERVE ACCOUNTS

Year to Date Ending August 31, 2017

BEGINNING ADDITIONS CHARGES ENDING

BALANCE TO TO BALANCE

01/01/17 RESERVES INTEREST RESERVES 08/31/17

1,977,309.96 152,544.00 10,604.83 (14,723.98) 2,125,734.81
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 (632.20) (632.20)
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 (43,321.21) (43,321.21)
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 (3,761.00) (3,761.00)
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 (870.88) (870.88)
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 (1,268.75) (1,268.75)
0.00 0.00 0.00 (22,587.12) (22,587.12)
0.00 0.00 0.00 (279,220.00) (279,220.00)
0.00 0.00 0.00 (2,397.00) (2,397.00)
0.00 0.00 0.00 (32,389.00) (32,389.00)
0.00 0.00 0.00 (14,468.27) (14,468.27)
0.00 0.00 0.00 (5,803.82) (5,803.82)
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 (3,586.05) (3,586.05)
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 (86,150.56) (86,150.56)
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 (1,660.00) (1,660.00)
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

1,977,309.96 152,544.00 10,604.83 (512,839.84) 1,627,618.95

These financial statements have not been subjected 1o an audit or review and no assurance or financial disclosures are provided




Paseo Villas
Bank Reconciliation - 1010
08/31/17
Ending balance per bank at August 31, 2017

Deposit in transit

Outstanding checks 358 750.00
666 330.00
667 136.00
673 93.60
676  1,000.00

Ending balance per books at July 31, 2017
Deposits

Recovery of bad debt

Res payback op

Other income

Key deposit

Move in/move out deposit
Disbursements

PG&E auto deduct

Adj auto deduct PG&E
Management auto deduct
AT&T auto deduct

Auto deduct water

Adj auto deduct water
Auto deduct insurance
Auto deduct refuse

Adj suto deduct refuse
Auto deduct comcast
Auto deduct income tax
Bank charge

Returned item

73,279.78

2,309.60

70,970.18

6,194.27

56,946.52

14,652.00
2,745.00
4,965.00
4,000.00

(5,175.14)

(5,154.42)
2,188.37

(1,900.00)

(598.17)

(6,314.05)

(1,212.16)

(367.04)

70,970.18



Paseo Villas
Bank Reconciliation - 1020

Ending balance per bank at August 31, 2017
Deposit in transit

Outstanding checks

Ending balance per bocks at July 31, 2017
Deposits

Fund tsf from Oppenheimer

Op pay back to res

Disbursements

Proceeds from matured CD

Purchase of CD

Bank charge

Interest income

08/31/17
56,957.41
69 1,378.00
71 8,676.07
72 632.20
10,686.27
46271.14
4,164.13
100,000.00

(57,901.75)

46,271.14

.76




Paseo Villas
Bank Reconciliation - 1021

08/31/17

Ending balance per bank at August 31, 2017 362,422.49
Deposit in transit
Outstanding checks

362,422.49
Ending balance per books at Juty 31, 2017 360,394.45
Deposits
Fund tsf to CNB-res (100,000.00)
Disbursements
Proceeds from matured CDs 100,000.00
Purchase of CDs

~ Bank charge

Interest income 2,028.04

362,422.49




General Ledger Report
For Current Month (08/01/2017 to 08/31/2017)

Paseo Villas Homeowners Association

Posted Dt. Doc Dt. Doc Memo / Description JNL Debit Credit Balance
1010 - City National - Operating (Balance Forward As of 08/01/2017) 6,194.27
08/09/2017  08/09/2017 665 AP Pymt - ALC Enterprises, Inc cDJ 536.62 5,657.65
08/09/2017  08/09/2017 671 AP Pymt - Clark Pest Control, inc. cDJ 128.00 5,5628.65
08/09/2017  08/09/2017 672 AP Pymt - Compass Management Group, Inc. CDJ 35.00 5,493.65
08/09/2017  08/09/2017 673 AP Pymt - First Alarm, inc. CcDJ 93.60 5,400.05
08/09/2017  08/09/2017 674 AP Pymt ~ Genie Pool & Spa Service, Inc. cbJ 395.00 5,005.05
08/09/2017  08/09/2017 675 AP Pymt - Gym Doctors, fnc. CcDJ 125.00 4,880.05
08/09/2017  08/09/2017 676 AP Pymt - Sallie Manibusan CcDJ 1,000,00 3,880.05
08/09/2017  08/09/2017 677 AP Pymt - Statcomm, Inc. cDJ 181.50 3,698.55
08/09/2017  08/09/2017 678 AP Pymt - Whiptek, Inc. cDJ 785.42 2,913.13
08/09/2017 Payments: 2017/08/09 Batch Summary Entry
08/09/2017  08/09/2017 666 AP Pymt - AquaTek Plumbing, Inc. CDJ 330.00
08/09/2017  08/09/2017 667 AP Pymt - AquaTek Piumbing, Inc. cDJ 136.00
Totals for Summary Entry CDJ 466.00 2,447.13
08/09/2017 Payments: 2017/08/09 Batch Summary Entry
08/09/2017  08/09/2017 668 AP Pymt - Cintas Fire Protection cDJ 396.00
08/09/2017  08/09/2017 668 AP Pymt -~ Cintas Fire Protection CDJ £32.00
08/09/2017  08/09/2017 670 AP Pymt - Cintas Fire Protection cDJ 500.00
Totals for Summary Entry CDJ 1,428.00 1,019.13
08/28/2017 Payments: 2017/08/28 Batch Summary Entry
08/28/2017  08/28/2017 AP Pymt - Comcast CDJ 0.05
08/28/2017  08/28/2017 AP Pymt - Comcast ChJ 366.99
Totals for Summary Entry chy 367.04 652.09
08/28/2017 Payments: 2017/08/28 Batch Summary Entry
08/28/2017  08/28/2017 AP Pymt - AT&T CcDJ 80.00
08/28/2017  08/28/2017 AP Pymt - AT&T CcDJ 518.17
Totals for Summary Enfry CDJ 598.17 53.92
08/28/2017 Payments: 2017/08/28 Batch Summary Entry
08/28/2017  08/28/2017 AP Pymt - PG&E CDJ 2,462.61
08/28/2017  08/28/2017 AP Pymt - PG&E CbJ 2,691.81
Totals for Summary Entry CDJ 5,154.42 (5,100.50)
08/28/2017 Payments: 2017/08/28 Batch Summary Entry
08/28/2017  08/28/2017 AP Pymt - San Jose Water Company chJ 1,185.92
08/28/2017  08/28/2017 AP Pymt - San Jose Water Company chJ 5,128.13
Totals for Summary Entry CDJ 6,314.05 {11,414,55)
08/28/2017  08/28/2017 AP Pymt - City of San Jose cbJ 1,212.16 (12,626.71)
08/28/2017  08/28/2017 AP Pymt - Compass Management Group, Inc. CcDJ 1,900.00 (14,526.71)
08/31/2017  08/31/2017 JEO1 Rec August assessments GJ 56,946.52 42,419.81
08/31/2017  08/31/2017 JEOS Rec Move in/Mave out fee GJ 1,600.00 44,019.81
08/31/2017  08/31/2017 JEOS Rec other Income GJ 415.00 44,434 .81
08/31/2017  08/31/2017 JEO5 Rec other income GJ 700.00 45,134.81
08/31/2017  08/31/2017 JEO5S Rec refundable Move in/fMove out fee GJ 4,000.00 49,134.81
08/31/2017  08/31/2017 JEO5 Rec refundable key deposit GJ 4,965.00 54,099.81
08/31/2017  08/31/2017 JEO5 other income GJ 30.00 54,129.81
08/31/2017 08/31/2017 JEO6 Reclass ck#593,594 and 595 paid to The Vent Cleaner 1GJ 14,652.00 68,781.81
to reserve
08/31/2017  08/31/2017 JEOS Adj auto deduct PG&E GJ 2,188.37 70,970.18
August Totals for 1010 City National - Operating 85,496.85 20,720.98
Totals for 1010 - City National - Operating 85,496.89 20,720.98 70,970.18
Net Change for 1010 - City National - Operating 64,775.91
1020 - City National - Reserve (Balance Forward As of 08/01/2017) 4,164.13
08/09/2017  08/09/2017 69 AP Pymt - AquaTek Plumbing, Inc. CcDJ 1,378.00 2,786.13
08/09/2017  08/09/2017 70 AP Pymt - Association Reserves, Inc. CDJ 1,660.00 1,126.13
08/09/2017  08/09/2017 71 AP Pymt - Otis Elevator Company, Inc, cDJ 8.,676.07 (7,549.94)
08/09/2017  0B/09/2017 72 AP Pymt - Pelican Sign Services, Inc. chJ 632.20 (8,182.14)
08/09/2017  08/09/2017 73 AP Pymt - Romy's Lock & Key CDJ 552.22 (8,734.36)
08/09/2017  08/09/2017 74 AP Pymt - Schindler Elevator Corporation cDJ 5,792.20 (14,526.56)
08/09/2017  08/09/2017 75 AP Pymt - Statcomm, Inc. CcDJ 2,397.00 (16,923.56)
08/17/2017  08/17/2017 76 AP Pymt - CSC Integrations - West Coast CcDJ 2,085.34 (19,008.90)
08/17/2017  08/17/2017 77 AP Pymt - Danna Builders, Inc. CDJ 20,076.72 (39,085.62)
08/17/2017  08/17/2017 78 AP Pymt - Paseo Villas Homeowners Assocation cDJ 14,652.00 (53,737.62)
08/31/2017  08/31/2017 JEO3 Rec res int GJ 8.76 (53,728.86)
08/31/2017  08/31/2017 JEO8 Rec fund tsf from Oppenheimer to CNB - res GJ 100,000,00 46,271.14
August Totals for 1020 City National - Reserve 100,008.76 57,901.75
Totals for 1020 - City National - Reserve 100,008.76 57,901.75 46,271.14
Net Change for 1020 - City National - Reserve 42,107.01
1021 - Oppenheimer - Reserve (Balance Forward As of 08/01/2017) 360,394.45
08/31/2017  08/31/2017 JEO3 Recres int GJ 2,028.04 362,422.49
08/31/2017  08/31/2017 JEO7 Rec proceeds from matured CD GJ 100,000.00 462,422.49
08/31/2017  08/31/2017 JEO8 Rec fund tsf from Oppenheimer to CNB - res GJ 400,000.00 362,422.49
August Totals for 1021 Oppenheimer - Reserve 102,028.04 100,000.00
Totals for 1021 - Oppenheimer - Reserve 102,028.04 100,000.00 362,422.49
Net Change for 1021 - Oppenheimer - Reserve 2,028.04
1028 - Goldman Sachs 8/21/17 1.2% (Balance Forward As of 08/01/2017) 100,000.00
08/31/2017  08/31/2017 JEO7 Rec proceeds from matured CD GJ 100,000.00 0.00
August Totals for 1028 Goldman Sachs 8/21/17 1.2% 0.00 100,000.00
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Paseo Villas Homeowners Association

; General Ledger Report

For Current Month (08/01/2017 to 08/31/2017)

Posted Dt. Doc Dt. Doc Memo / Description JNL Debit Credit Balance
Totals for 1028 - Goldman Sachs 8/21/17 1.2% 0.00 100,000.00 0.00
Net Change for 1028 - Goldman Sachs 8/21/17 1.2% {100,000.00)
1041 - Ally Bk 1/22/18 1.3% (Balance Forward As of 08/01/2017) 40,000.00
Totals for 1041 - Ally Bk 1/22/18 1.3% 0.00 0.00 40,000.00
Net Change for 1041 - Ally Bk 1/22/18 1.3% 0.00
1042 - Goldman Sachs BK 1/29/18 1.2% (Balance Forward As of 08/01/2017) 100,000.00
Totals for 1042 - Goldman Sachs BK 1/29/18 1.2% 0.00 0.00 100,000.00
Net Change for 1042 - Goldman Sachs BK 1/29/18 1.2% 0.00
1043 - Ally Bk 1/29/18 1.15% (Balance Forward As of 08/01/2017) 200,000.00
Totals for 1043 ~ Ally Bk 1/29/18 1.15% 0.00 0.00 200,000.00
Net Change for 1043 - Ally Bk 1/29/18 1.15% 0.00
1044 - Zions First Natl Bk 3/22/18 1.0% (Balance Forward As of 08/01/2017) 200,000.00
Totals for 1044 - Zions First Natl Bk 3/22/18 1.0% 0.00 0.00 200,000.00
Net Change for 1044 - Zions First Nati Bk 3/22/18 1.0% 0.00
1045 - Capital One Bk 5/4/18 .95% (Balance Forward As of 08/01/2017) 150,000.00
Totals for 1045 - Capital One Bk 5/4/18 .95% 0.00 0.00 150,000.00
Net Change for 1045 - Capital One Bk 5/4/18 .95% 0.00
1047 - Discover Bk 8/24/18 1.0% (Balance Forward As of 08/01/2017) 245,000.00
Totals for 1047 - Discover Bk 8/24/18 1.0% 0.00 0.00 245,000.00
Net Change for 1047 - Discover Bk 8/24/18 1.0% 0.00
1048 - Everbank 8/30/18 1.0% (Balance Forward As of 08/01/2017) 37,000.00
Totals for 1048 - Everbank 8/30/18 1.0% 0.00 0.00 37,000.00
Net Change for 1048 - Everbank 8/30/18 1.0% 0.00
1049 - Merrick BK 8/30/18 1.0% (Balance Forward As of 08/01/2017) 245,000.00
Totals for 1049 - Merrick BK 8/30/18 1.0% 0.00 0.00 245,000,00
Net Change for 1049 - Merrick BK 8/30/18 1.0% 0.00
1100 - Deposit in Transit (Balance Forward As of 08/01/2017) 0.00
08/17/2017  08/17/2017 Transfer Bill - Paseo Villas Homeowners Assocation: Re-class of APJ 14,652,00 14,652.00
check no. 593, 594, 595 - Deposit into oper. acct.
08/31/2017  08/31/2017 JEO6 Reclass ck#593,594 and 595 paid to The Vent Cleaner {IGJ 14,652.00 0.00
to reserve
August Totals for 1100 Deposit in Transit 14,652,00 14,652.00
Totals for 1100 - Deposit in Transit 14,652.00 14,652.00 0.00
Net Change for 1100 - Deposit in Transit 0.00
1500 - Accounts Receivable (Balance Forward As of 08/01/2017) 115.15
08/31/2017  08/31/2017 JEO1 Rec August assessments GJ 8,301,35 8,416.50
August Totals for 1500 Accounts Receivable 8,301.35 0.00
Totals for 1500 - Accounts Receivable 8,301.35 0.00 8,416.50
Net Change for 1500 - Accounts Receivable 8,301.35
1530 - Prepaid Income Tax (Balance Forward As of 08/01/2017) 2,900.00
Totals for 1530 - Prepaid Income Tax 0.00 0.00 2,900.00
Net Change for 1530 - Prepaid Income Tax 0.00
1535 - Other receivable (Balance Forward As of 08/01/2017) 750.00
Totals for 1535 - Other receivable 0.00 0.00 750.00
Net Change for 1535 - Other receivable 0.00
1550 - Prepaid Insurance (Balance Forward As of 08/01/2017) 14,200.58
08/31/2017  08/31/2017 JE04 Rec monthly ins exp GJ 2,842.50 11,358.08
August Totals for 1550 Prepaid Insurance 0.00 2,842.50
Totals for 1550 - Prepaid Insurance 0.00 2,842.50 11,358.08
Net Change for 1550 - Prepaid Insurance (2,842.50)
1560 - Restricted Interest Receivable (Balance Forward As of 08/01/2017) 2,819.05
08/31/2017  08/31/2017 JEO3 Rec res int GJ 893,73 1,925.32
August Totals for 1560 Restricted Interest Receivable 0.00 893,73
Totals for 1560 ~ Restricted Interest Receivable 0.00 893.73 1,925.32
Net Change for 1560 = Restricted Interest Receivable (893.73)
2010 - Accounts Payable (Balance Forward As of 08/01/2017) (363.76)
08/09/2017  08/08/2017 70 AP Pymt - Assoclation Reserves, Inc. CcDJ 1,660.00 1,296.24
08/09/2017  08/09/2017 71 AP Pymt - Otis Elevator Company, Inc, cDJ 8,676.07 9,972.31
08/09/2017  08/09/2017 72 AP Pymt - Pelican Sign Services, Inc. cbJ 632.20 10,604.51
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Paseo Villas Homeowners Association

General Ledger Report

For Current Month (08/01/2017 to 08/31/2017)

Posted Dt. Doc Dt. Doc Memo / Description JNL Debit Credit Balance
08/09/2017  08/09/2017 73 AP Pymt - Romy's Lock & Key chJ 552.22 11,156.73
08/09/2017  08/09/2017 74 AP Pymt - Schindler Elevator Corporation chJ 5,792.20 16,948.93
08/09/2017  08/09/2017 665 AP Pymt - ALC Enterprises, inc CcDJ 536.62 17,485,55
08/09/2017  08/09/2017 671 AP Pymt - Clark Pest Control, Inc. cbJ 129,00 17,614.55
08/09/2017  08/09/2017 672 AP Pymt - Compass Management Group, Inc, cDJ 35.00 17,649,55
08/09/2017  08/09/2017 673 AP Pymt - First Alarm, Inc. CDJ 93.60 17,743.15
08/09/2017  0B/09/2017 674 AP Pymt - Genie Pool & Spa Service, Inc. cDJ 395.00 18,138.15
08/09/2017  08/09/2017 675 AP Pymt - Gym Doctors, Inc. cDJ 125.00 18,263.15
08/09/2017  08/09/2017 676 AP Pymt - Sallie Manibusan chJ 1,000.00 19,263.15
08/09/2017  08/09/2017 678 AP Pymt - Whiptek, Inc. CDJ 78542 20,048,57
08/09/2017  08/09/2017 3562 Bill - Whiptek, Inc.: Invoice No. 3562 APJ 785.42 19,263.15
08/09/2017  08/09/2017 17901 Bill - ALC Enterprises, Inc: Invoice No. 17901 APJ 536.62 18,726.53
08/09/2017  08/09/2017 42052 Bilt - Romy's Lock & Key: Invoice NO. 42052 APJ 552.22 18,174.31
08/09/2017  08/09/2017 42744 Bill - Compass Management Group, Inc.: Invoice No.  APJ 35.00 18,139.31

42744
08/09/2017  08/09/2017 51174 Bill - Pelican Sign Services, Inc.; Invoice No. 51174 APJ 632.20 17,507.11
08/09/2017  08/09/2017 00088099 Bill - Gym Doctors, Inc.: Invoice No. 00088099 APJ 125,00 17,382.11
08/09/2017  08/09/2017 88212 Bill - Genie Pool & Spa Service, Inc.: Invoice No. 88212 -APJ 395.00 16,987.11
August 2017
08/09/2017  08/09/2017 332585 Bill - First Alarm, Inc.: Invoice no, 332585 APJ 93.60 16,893.51
08/09/2017  08/09/2017 20310261 Bill - Clark Pest Control, Inc.: Invoice No. 20310261 APJ 129.00 16,764.51
08/09/2017  08/09/2017 7100345992 Bill - Schindler Elevator Corporation: Invoice No. APJ 5,792.20 10,972.31
7100345992
08/09/2017 Bills: 2017/08/09 Batch Summary Entry
08/09/2017  08/09/2017 OF44110695  Bill - Cintas Fire Protection: Invoice No. OF44110695  APJ 532.00
08/09/2017  08/09/2017 OF44110734  Bill - Cintas Fire Protection: Invoice No. OF44110734  APJ 396.00
08/09/2017  08/09/2017 OF44110749  Bill - Cintas Fire Protection: Invoice No, OF44110749  APJ 500.00
Totals for Summaty Entry APJ 1,428.00 9,544.31
08/09/2017 Bills: 2017/08/09 Batch Summary Entry
08/09/2017  08/09/2017 1498-644 Bill - AquaTek Plumbing, Inc.: invoice No. 1498-644 APJ 1,378.00
08/09/2017  08/09/2017 1498-648 Bllf - AquaTek Plumbing, Inc.: Invoice No. 1498-648 APJ 330.00
08/09/2017  08/09/2017 1498-649 Bill - AquaTek Plumbing, inc.: Invoice No. 1498-649 APJ 136.00
Totals for Summary Entry APJ 1,844.00 7,700.31
08/09/2017 Bills: 2017/08/09 Batch Summary Entry
08/09/2017  08/09/2017 120628 Bill - Statcomm, Inc.: Invoice No. 120628 APJ 181.50
08/09/2017  08/09/2017 120661 Bill - Statcomm, Inc.: Invoice No. 120661 APJ 2,397.00
Totals for Summary Entry APJ 2,578.50 5,121.81
08/09/2017 Payments: 2017/08/09 Batch Summary Entry
08/09/2017  08/09/2017 668 AP Pymt - Cintas Fire Protection CDJ 396.00
08/09/2017  08/09/2017 669 AP Pymt - Cintas Fire Protection cDJ 532.00
08/09/2017  08/09/2017 670 AP Pymt - Cintas Fire Protection CcDJ 500.00
Totals for Summary Entry cDJ 1,428.00 6,549.81
08/09/2017 Payments: 2017/08/09 Batch Summary Entry
08/09/2017  08/09/2017 69 AP Pymt - AquaTek Piumbing, Inc, CcDJ 1,378.00
08/09/2017  08/09/2017 666 AP Pymt - AquaTek Plumbing, inc. CDJ 330.00
08/09/2017  08/09/2017 667 AP Pymt - AquaTek Plumbing, Inc. CcDJ 136.00
Totals for Summary Entry CDJ 1,844.00 8,393.81
08/09/2017 Payments: 2017/08/09 Batch Summary Entry
08/09/2017  08/09/2017 75 AP Pymt - Statcomm, Inc, chJ 2,397.00
08/09/2017  08/09/2017 677 AP Pymt - Statcomm, inc. cbJ 181.50
Totals for Summary Entry cbJ 2,578.50 10,972.31
08/09/2017  08/09/2017 19583-5F Bill - Assoclation Reserves, Inc.: Invoice No. 19583-5F APJ 1,660.00 9,312.31
08/09/2017 08/09/2017 Refund Bill - Sallie Manibusan: Move In/Out Refund APJ 1,000.00 8,312.31
08/09/2017  08/09/2017 SJ17406001  Bill - Otis Elevator Company, Inc,: Invoice No. APJ 8,676.07 (363.76)
SJ17406001
08/17/2017  08/17/2017 76 AP Pymt - CSC Integrations - West Coast cbJ 2,085.34 1,721.58
08/17/2017  08/17/2017 77 AP Pymt - Danna Builders, Inc. cbJ 20,076.72 21,798.30
08/17/2017  08/17/2017 78 AP Pymt - Paseo Villas Homeowners Assocation cbJ 14,652.00 36,450.30
08/17/2017  08/17/2017 #1766 Bili - Danna Builders, Inc.: Invoice No. #1766 APJ 20,076.72 16,373.58
08/17/2017  08/17/2017 INV- Bill - CSC Integrations - West Coast: Invoice No. INV-  APJ 2,085.34 14,288.24
2017070088 2017070088
08/17/2017  08/17/2017 Transfer Bill - Paseo Villas Homeowners Assocation: Re-class of APJ 14,652.00 (363.76)
check no. 593, 594, 595 - Deposit into oper. acct.
08/28/2017  08/28/2017 42918 Bill - Compass Management Group, Inc.: Invoice 42918 APJ 1,900.00 (2,263.76)
08/28/2017 Bills: 2017/08/28 Batch Summary Entry
08/28/2017  08/28/2017 07/19/17-08/18/ Bilt - Comcast; Svc. from 07/19/17-08/18/17 ARJ 0.05
17
08/28/2017  08/28/2017 08/07/17-09/06/ Bill - Comcast: Svc. from 08/07/17-09/06/17 APJ 366.99
7
Totals for Summary Entry APJ 367.04 (2,630.80)
08/28/2017 Bills; 2017/08/28 Batch Summary Entry
08/28/2017  08/28/2017 07/26/17-08/25/ Bill - AT&T: Svc. from 07/26/17-08/25/17 APJ 518.17
17
08/28/2017  08/28/2017 08/01/17-08/31/ Bill - AT&T: Svc, from 08/0/17-08/31/17 APJ 80.00
7
Totals for Summary Entry APJ £98.17 (3,228,97)
08/28/2017 Bills: 2017/08/28 Batch Summary Entry
08/28/2017  08/28/2017 06/14/17-07/13/ Bill - PG&E: Svc. from 06/14/17-07/13/17 APJ 2,462,61
17
08/28/2017  08/28/2017 06/24/17-07/25/ Bill - PG&E: Svc. from 06/24/17-07/25/17 APJ 2,691,81

17
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Totals for Summary Entry APJ 5,154.42 (8,383.39)
08/28/2017 Bilis: 2017/08/28 Batch Summary Entry
08/28/2017  08/28/2017 05/12/17-07/12/ Bill - San Jose Water Company: Svc, from APJ 1,185.92
17 05/12/17-07/12/17
08/28/2017  08/28/2017 06/23/17-07/14/ Bill - San Jose Water Company: Svc. from APJ 5,128.13
17 06/23M17-0714/17
Totals for Summary Entry APJ 6,314.05 (14,697.44)
08/28/2017 Payments: 2017/08/28 Batch Summary Entry
08/28/2017  08/28/2017 AP Pymt - Comcast CcDJ 0.05
08/28/2017  08/28/2017 AP Pymt - Comcast chJ 366.99
Totals for Summary Entry cDJ 367.04 (14,330.40}
08/28/2017 Payments: 2017/08/28 Batch Summary Entry
08/28/2017  08/28/2017 AP Pymt - AT&T coJ 80.00
08/28/2017  08/28/2017 AP Pymt - AT&T chJ 518.17
Totals for Summary Entry cbJ §98.17 (18,732.23)
08/28/2017 Payments; 2017/08/28 Batch Summary Entry
08/28/2017  08/28/2017 AP Pymt - PG&E cbJ 2,462.61
08/28/2017  08/28/2017 AP Pymt - PG&E CDJ 2,691.81
Totals for Summary Entry CDJ 5,154.42 (8,577.81)
08/28/2017 Payments: 2017/08/28 Batch Summary Entry
08/28/2017  08/28/2017 AP Pymt ~ San Jose Water Company cDJ 1,185.92
08/28/2017  08/28/2017 AP Pymt - San Jose Water Company CDJ 5,128.13
Totals for Summary Entry CcDJ 6,314.05 (2,263.76}
08/28/2017  08/28/2017 AP Pymt - City of San Jose CDJ 1,212.16 (1,051.60})
08/28/2017  08/28/2017 AP Pymt - Compass Management Group, Inc. cDJ 1,800.00 848.40
08/28/2017  08/28/2017 05/31/17-06/30/ Bill - City of San Jose: Svc. from 05/31/17-06/30/17 APJ 1,212.16 (363.76}
17
August Totals for 2010 Accounts Payable 78,622.73 78,622.73
Totals for 2010 - Accounts Payable 78,622,73 78,622.73 (363.76)
Net Change for 2010 - Accounts Payable 0.00
2020 - Prepaid Assessments (Balance Forward As of 08/01/2017) (24,061.50)
08/31/2017  08/31/2017 JEO1 Rec August assessments GJ 3,482.00 (20,579.50)
August Totals for 2020 Prepaid Assessments 3,482,00 0.00
Totals for 2020 - Prepaid Assessments 3,482.00 0.00 (20,579.50)
Net Change for 2020 - Prepaid Assessments 3,482.00
2035 - Key Deposits (Balance Forward As of 08/01/2017) (12,024.50)
08/31/2017  08/31/2017 JEO5 Rec refundable key deposit GJ 4,965.00 (16,988.50)
August Totals for 2035 Key Deposits 0.00 4,965.00
Totals for 2035 - Key Deposits 0.00 4,965.00 (16,989.50)
Net Change for 2035 - Key Deposits (4,965.00)
2036 - Refundable move in/move out deposit (Balance Forward As of 08/01/2017) 0.00
08/09/2017  08/09/2017 Refund Bill - Sallie Manibusan: Mave In/Qut Refund APJ 1,000.00 1,000.00
08/31/2017  08/31/2017 JEOS Rec refundabie Move in/Move out fee GJ 4,000.00 {3,000.00}
August Totals for 2036 Refundable move in/move out deposit 1,000.00 4,000.00
Totals for 2036 - Refundable move in/move out deposit 1,000.00 4,000.00 (3,000.00)
Net Change for 2036 - Refundable move in/move out deposit (3,000.00)
2600 - Operating Fund Balance (Balance Forward As of 08/01/2017) (26,533.72)
Totals for 2600 - Operating Fund Balance 0.00 0.00 (26,533.72)
Net Change for 2600 - Operating Fund Balance 0.00
2898 - Replacement Fund (Balance Forward As of 08/01/2017) (1,977,309.96)
Totals for 2898 - Replacement Fund 0.00 0.00 (1,977,309.96)
Net Change for 2898 - Replacement Fund 0.00
3000 - Assessments (Balance Forward As of 08/01/2017) (418,600.00)
08/31/2017  08/31/2017 JEO1 Rec August assessments GJ 59,800.00 (478,400.00)
August Totals for 3000 Assessments 0.00 59,800.00
Totals for 3000 - Assessments 0.00 59,800.00 (478,400.00)
Net Change for 3000 - Assessments (59,800.00)
3020 - Interest Income - Res (Balance Forward As of 08/01/2017) (9,461.76)
08/31/2017  08/31/2017 JEO3 Rec res int GJ 1,143.07 (10,604.83)
August Totals for 3020 Interest Income - Res 0.00 1,743.07
Totals for 3020 - Interest iIncome - Res 0.00 1,143.07 {10,604.83)
Net Change for 3020 - Interest Income - Res (1,143.07)
3050 - Move in / Move out fee (Balance Forward As of 08/01/2017) (2,400.00)
08/31/2017  08/31/2017 JEO0S Rec Move in/Move out fes GJ 1,600.00 (4,000,00)
August Totals for 3050 Move in / Move out fee 0.00 1,600.00
Totals for 3050 - Move in / Move out fee 0.00 1,600.00 (4,000.00)
Net Change for 3050 - Move in / Move out fee (1,600.00)
3070 - Commercial Income (Balance Forward As of 08/01/2017) (1,914.64)
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08/31/2017  08/31/2017 JEO1 Rec August assessments GJ 273.52 (2,188.16)
August Tofals for 3070 Commercial Income 0.00 273.62
Totals for 3070 - Commercial Income 0.00 273.52 (2,188.16)
Net Change for 3070 - Commercial Income (273.52)
3200 - Other Income (Balance Forward As of 08/01/2017) (1,203.63)
08/31/2017  08/31/2017 JEO1 Rec August assessments GJ 57.65 (1,145.98)
08/31/2017  08/31/2017 JEO05 other income GJ 30.00 (1,175.98)
August Totals for 3200 Other Income 67.65 30.00
Totais for 3200 - Other Income 57.65 30.00 (1,175.98)
Net Change for 3200 - Other income 27.65
4100 - insurance (Balance Forward As of 08/01/2017) 19,921.42
08/31/2017  08/31/2017 JEO4 Rec monthly ins exp GJ 2,842.50 22,763,92
August Totals for 4100 Insurance 2,842.50 0.00
Totals for 4100 - Insurance 2,842.50 0.00 22,763.92
Net Change for 4100 - Insurance 2,842.50
4110 - Legal (Balance Forward As of 08/01/2017) 1,018.20
Totals for 4110 - Legal 0.00 0.00 1,018.20
Net Change for 4110 - Legal 0.00
4120 - Audit / Review / Tax Returns (Balance Forward As of 08/01/2017) 3,800.00
Totals for 4120 - Audit / Review / Tax Returns 0.00 0.00 3,800.00
Net Change for 4120 - Audit / Review / Tax Returns 0.00
4140 - Income Taxes (Balance Forward As of 08/01/2017) 10.00
Totals for 4140 - Income Taxes 0.00 0.00 10.00
Net Change for 4140 - Income Taxes 0.00
4170 - Coples & Postage (Balance Forward As of 08/01/2017) 2,563.08
Totals for 4170 - Copies & Postage 0.00 0.00 2,563.08
Net Change for 4170 - Copies & Postage 0.00
4190 - Miscellaneous Admin (Balance Forward As of 08/01/2017) 2,710.22
08/09/2017  08/09/2017 3562 Bill - Whiptek, Inc.: Invoice No. 3562 APJ 785.42 3,495.64
08/09/2017  08/09/2017 42744 Bill - Compass Management Group, Inc.: Invoice No. APJ 35.00 3,530.64
42744
August Totals for 4190 Miscellaneous Admin 820.42 0.00
Totals for 4190 - Miscellaneous Admin 820.42 0.00 3,530.64
Net Change for 4190 - Miscellaneous Admin 820.42
4210 - Telephone Expenses (Balance Forward As of 08/01/2017) 5,601.52
08/28/2017 Bilis: 2017/08/28 Batch Summary Entry
08/28/2017  08/28/2017 07/19/17-08/18/ Biit - Comcast: Sve. from 07/19/17-08/18/17 APJ 0.05
17
08/28/2017  08/28/2017 08/07/17-09/06/ Bill - Comcast: Svc. from 08/07/17-09/06/17 APJ 366.99
17
Totals for Summary Entry APJ 367.04 5,968.56
08/28/2017 Bills: 2017/08/28 Batch Summary Entry
08/28/2017  08/28/2017 07/26/17-08/25/ Bill - AT&T: Sve. from 07/26/17-08/25/17 APJ 518.17
08/28/2017  08/28/2017 08/01/17-08/31/ Bill - AT&T: Sve. from 08/0/17-08/31/17 APJ 80.00
7
Totals for Summary Entry APJ 598,17 6,566.73
August Totals for 4210 Telephone Expenses 965.21 0.00
Totals for 4210 - Telephone Expenses 965.21 0.00 6,566.73
Net Change for 4210 - Telephone Expenses 965.21
4300 - Management (Balance Forward As of 08/01/2017) 13,862.50
08/28/2017  08/28/2017 42918 Bili - Compass Management Group, Inc.: invoice 42918 APJ 1,900.00 15,762.50
August Totals for 4300 Management 1,900.00 0.00
Totals for 4300 - Management 1,900.00 0.00 15,762.50
Net Change for 4300 - Management 1,900.00
4500 - Onsite Management (Balance Forward As of 08/01/2017) 18,940.00
Totals for 4500 - Onsite Management 0.00 0.00 18,940.00
Net Change for 4500 - Onsite Management 0.00
5400 - Electricity (Balance Forward As of 08/01/2017) 40,517.08
08/28/2017  08/28/2017 06/14/17-07/13/ Bill - PG&E: Svc. from 06/14/17-07/13/17 APJ 2,462.61 42,979.69
17
08/31/2017  08/31/2017 JEO9 Adj auto deduct PG&E GJ 2,188.37 40,791.32
August Totals for 5400 Electricity 2,462.61 2,188.37
Totals for 5400 - Electricity 2,462.61 2,188.37 40,791.32
274.24

Net Change for 5400 - Electricity
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5405 - Gas (Balance Forward As of 08/01/2017) 27,097.78
08/28/2017  08/28/2017 06/24/17-07/25/ Bill - PG&E: Svc, from 06/24/17-07/25/17 APJ 2,691.81 29,789.59
17
August Totals for 5405 Gas 2,691.81 0.00
Totals for 5405 - Gas 2,691.81 0.00 29,789.59
Net Change for 5405 - Gas 2,691.81
5410 - Water & Sewer (Balance Forward As of 08/01/2017) 27,980.61
08/28/2017 Bills; 2017/08/28 Batch Summary Entry
08/28/2017  08/28/2017 06/12/17-07/12/ Bill - San Jose Water Company: Sve. from APJ 1,185.92
17 05/12/17-07/1217
08/28/2017  08/28/2017 06/23/17-07/14/ Bill - San Jose Water Company: Svc. fram APJ 5,128.13
17 06/23/17-07/14/17
Totals for Summary Entry APJ §,314.05 34,294,866
August Totals for 5410 Water & Sewer 6,314.05 0.00
Totals for 5410 - Water & Sewer 6,314.05 0.00 34,294.66
Net Change for 5410 - Water & Sewer 6,314.05
5420 - Water Softening System (Balance Forward As of 08/01/2017}) 3,200.90
Totals for 5420 - Water Softening System 0.00 0.00 3,200.90
Net Change for 5420 - Water Softening System 0.00
5425 - Refuse (Balance Forward As of 08/01/2017) 7,272.96
08/28/2017  08/28/2017 05/31/17-06/30/ Bill - City of San Jose: Sve. from 05/31/17-06/30/17 APJ 1,212.16 8,485.12
17
August Totals for 5425 Refuse 1,212.16 0.00
Totals for 5425 - Refuse 1,212.16 0.00 8,485.12
Net Change for 5425 - Refuse 1,212.16
6505 - Pest Control (Balance Forward As of 08/01/2017) 774.00
08/09/2017  08/09/2017 20310261 Bilt - Clark Pest Control, inc.: Invoice No. 20310261 APJ 129.00 903.00
August Totals for 6505 Pest Control 129.00 0.00
Totals for 6505 - Pest Control 129.00 0.00 903.00
Net Change for 6505 - Pest Control 129.00
6510 - Landscape (Balance Forward As of 08/01/2017) 5,250.00
Totals for 6510 - Landscape 0.00 0.00 5,250.00
Net Change for 6510 - Landscape 0.00
6530 - Pool / Spa Chemicals (Balance Forward As of 08/01/2017) 89.17
Totals for 6530 - Pool / Spa Chemicals 0.00 0.00 89.17
Net Change for 6530 - Pool / Spa Chemicals 0.00
6540 - Poo / Spa - Repairs (Balance Forward As of 08/01/2017}) 885.83
Totals for 6540 - Poo / Spa - Repairs 0.00 0.00 885.83
Net Change for 6540 - Poo / Spa - Repairs 0.00
6550 - Pool / Spa Contract (Balance Forward As of 08/01/2017) 2,765.00
08/09/2017  08/09/2017 88212 Bill - Genie Pool & Spa Service, Inc.: Invoice Na. 88212 -APJ 395.00 3,160,00
August 2017
August Tofals for 6550 Pool/ Spa Contract 395.00 0.00
Totals for 6550 - Pool / Spa Contract 395.00 0.00 3,160.00
Net Change for 6550 - Pool / Spa Contract 395.00
6560 - Fitness Equipment - Contract (Balance Forward As of 08/01/2017) 273.53
08/09/2017  0B8/09/2017 00088099 Bill - Gym Dactors, Inc.: Invoice No. 00088099 APRJ 125.00 398.53
August Totals for 6560 Fitness Equipment - Contract 125.00 0.00
Totals for 6560 - Fitness Equipment - Contract 125.00 0.00 398.53
Net Change for 6560 - Fitness Eguipment - Contract 125.00
6580 - Spa/Pool Permit (Balance Forward As of 08/01/2017) 1,292.00
Totals for 6580 - Spa/Pool Permit 0.00 0.00 1,292.00
Net Change for 6580 - Spa/Pool Permit 0.00
6600 - Environmental Systems Contract (Balance Forward As of 08/01/2017) 2,316.00
Totals for 6600 - Environmental Systems Contract 0.00 0.00 2,316.00
Net Change for 6600 - Environmental Systems Contract 0.00
7500 - Window Washing (Balance Forward As of 08/01/2017) 5,500.00
Totals for 7500 - Window Washing 0.00 0.00 5,500.00
Net Change for 7500 - Window Washing 0.00
7540 - Lighting, Bulbs and Tubes (Balance Forward As of 08/01/2017) 1,148.10
Totals for 7540 - Lighting, Bulbs and Tubes 0.00 0.00 1,148.10
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Net Change for 7540 - Lighting, Bulbs and Tubes 0.00
7550 - Building- Repair/Maintenace (Balance Forward As of 08/01/2017) 25,434.93
08/31/2017  08/31/2017 JEO1 Charge back for the Vent Cleaner I} GJ 20,00 25,414.93
08/31/2017  08/31/2017 JEO6 Reclass ck#593,594 and 595 paid to The Vent Cleaner [IGJ 14,652.00 10,762.93
to reserve
August Totals for 7550 Bullding- Repair/Maintenace 0.00 14,672.00
Totals for 7550 - Building- Repair/Maintenace 0.00 14,672.00 10,762.93
Net Change for 7550 ~ Building- Repair/Maintenace (14,672.00)
7560 - Fire System Repair (Balance Forward As of 08/01/2017) 442.00
08/09/2017  08/09/2017 OF44110695 BIll - Cintas Fire Protection: Invoice No. OF44110695  APJ 532.00 974.00
August Totals for 7560 Fire System Repair 532.00 0.00
Totals for 7560 - Fire System Repair 532.00 0.00 974.00
Net Change for 7560 - Fire System Repair 532.00
7570 - Fire System Contract/tnspection (Balance Forward As of 08/01/2017) 4,991.00
08/09/2017 Bills: 2017/08/09 Batch Summary Entry
08/09/2017  08/09/2017 OF44110734  Bill - Cintas Fire Protection: invoice No. OF44110734  AP. 396.00
08/09/2017  08/09/2017 OF44110749  Bill - Cintas Fire Protection: Invoice No. OF44110748  APJ 500.00
. Totals for Summary Entry APJ 896.00 5,887.00
08/31/2017  08/31/2017 JEO05 Rec other income GJ 700.00 5,187.00
August Totals for 7570 Fire System Contract/Inspection 886.00 700.00
Totals for 7570 - Fire System Contract/Inspection 896.00 700.00 5,187.00
Net Change for 7570 - Fire System Contract/Inspection 196.00
7610 - Elevator - Contract (Balance Forward As of 08/01/2017) 17,517.76
Totals for 7610 - Elevator - Contract 0.00 0.00 17,517.76
Net Change for 7610 - Elevator - Contract 0.00
7660 - Plumbing Repairs, Leaks/Clogs (Balance Forward As of 08/01/2017) 25,506.82
08/09/2017 Bills; 2017/08/09 Batch Summary Eniry
08/09/2017  08/09/2017 1498-648 Bill - AquaTek Plumbing, Inc.: Invoice No, 1498-648 APJ 330.00
08/09/2017  08/09/2017 1498-649 Bill - AquaTek Plumbing, Inc,: Invoice No, 1498-649  APJ 136.00
Totals for Summary Entry APJ 466.00 25,972.82
08/31/2017  08/31/2017 JEO1 Charge back for Aqua Tek Piumbing GJ 8,694,00 17,278.82
August Totals for 7660 Plumbing Repairs, Leaks/Clogs 466.00 8,694.00
Totals for 7660 - Plumbing Repairs, Leaks/Clogs 466.00 8,694.00 17,278.82
Net Change for 7660 - Plumbing Repairs, Leaks/Clogs (8,228.00)
7670 - Janitorial Supplies (Balance Forward As of 08/01/2017) 135.55
08/09/2017  08/09/2017 17901 Bill - ALC Enterprises, Inc: Invoice No. 17901 APJ 536.62 672.17
August Totals for 7670 Janitorial Supplies 536.62 0.00
Totals for 7670 - Janitorial Supplies 536.62 0.00 67217
Net Change for 7670 - Janitorial Supplies 536.62
7680 - Janitorial Contract (Balance Forward As of 08/01/2017) 34,740.00
Totals for 7680 - Janitorial Contract 0.00 0.00 34,740.00
Net Change for 7680 - Janitorial Contract 0.00
7690 - Garage Exhaust - Repair/Maint (Balance Forward As of 08/01/2017) 1,564.00
Totals for 7690 - Garage Exhaust - Repair/Maint 0.00 0.00 1,564.00
Net Change for 7690 - Garage Exhaust - Repair/Maint 0.00
7700 - HVAC ALL (Balance Forward As of 08/01/2017) 0.00
08/31/2017  08/31/2017 JEO5 Rec other income GJ 415.00 (415.00)
August Totals for 7700 HVAC ALL 0.00 415.00
Totals for 7700 - HVAC ALL 0.00 415.00 (415.00)
Net Change for 7700 - HVAC ALL (415.00)
7730 - Doors, Locks & Keys (Balance Forward As of 08/01/2017) 1,115.20
08/09/2017  08/09/2017 120628 Bill - Statcomm, Inc.: Invoice No. 120628 APJ 181.50 1,296.70
08/09/2017  08/09/2017 332585 Bill - First Alarm, Inc.: Invoice no. 332585 APJ 93.60 1,390.30
August Totals for 7730 Doors, Locks & Keys 275.10 0.00
Totals for 7730 - Doors, Locks & Keys 275.10 0.00 1,390.30
Net Change for 7730 - Doors, Locks & Keys 275.10
7740 - Garage Gate Repairs (Balance Forward As of 08/01/2017) 2,491.84
Totals for 7740 - Garage Gate Repairs 0.00 0.00 2,491.84
Net Change for 7740 - Garage Gate Repairs 0.00
7770 - HVAC - Repair (Balance Forward As of 08/01/2017) 1,617.92
Totals for 7770 - HVAC - Repair 0.00 0.00 1,617.92
0.00

Net Change for 7770 - HVAC - Repair
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7900 - Contingency (Balance Forward As of 08/01/2017) 50.83
Totals for 7900 - Contingency 0.00 0.00 50.83
Net Change for 7900 - Contingency 0.00
8098 - General Reserve (Balance Forward As of 08/01/2017) (152,544.00)
Totals for 8098 - General Reserve 0.00 0.00 (152,544.00)
Net Change for 8098 - General Reserve 0.00
8099 - Interest Contribution (Balance Forward As of 08/01/2017) (9,461.76)
08/31/2017  08/31/2017 JEO3 Rec res int GJ 1,143.07 (10,604.83)
August Totals for 8098 Interest Contribution 0.00 1,143.07
Totals for 8099 - Interest Contribution 0.00 1,143.07 (10,604.83)
Net Change for 8099 - Interest Contribution (1,143.07)
8200 - Reserve Contributions (Balance Forward As of 08/01/2017) 152,544.00
Totals for 8200 - Reserve Contributions 0.00 0.00 152,544.00
Net Change for 8200 - Reserve Contributions 0.00
8210 ~ Interest Allocation (Balance Forward As of 08/01/2017) 9,461.76
08/31/2017  08/31/2017 JEO3 Rec res int GJ 1,143.07 10,604.83
August Totals for 8210 Interest Allocatlon 1,143.07 0.00
Totals for 8210 - Interest Allocation 1,143.07 0.00 10,604.83
Net Change for 8210 - Interest Allocation 1,143.07
9902 - Signs (Balance Forward As of 08/01/2017) 0.00
08/09/2017  0B/09/2017 51174 Bilt - Pelican Sign Services, Inc.: Invoice No. 51174 APRJ 632.20 632.20
August Tofals for 9902 Signs 632.20 0.00
Totals for 9902 - Signs 632.20 0.00 632.20
Net Change for 9902 - Signs 632.20
9910 - Doors (Balance Forward As of 08/01/2017) 22,692.27
08/09/2017  08/09/2017 42052 Bill - Romy's Lock & Key: Invoice NO. 42052 APJ 552.22 23,244.49
08/17/2017  08/17/2017 #1766 Bill - Danna Builders, Inc.: Invoice No, #1766 APJ 20,076.72 43,321.21
August Totals for 9910 Doors 20,628.94 0.00
Totals for 9910 - Doors 20,628.94 0.00 43,321.21
Net Change for 9910 - Doors 20,628.94
9914 - Plumbing (Balance Forward As of 08/01/2017) 2,383.00
08/09/2017  08/09/2017 1498-644 Bill - AquaTek Plumbing, Inc.: Invoice No. 1498-644 APJ 1,378.00 3,761.00
August Totals for 9914 Plumbing 1,378.00 0.00
Totals for 9914 - Plumbing 1,378.00 0.00 3,761.00
Net Change for 9914 - Plumbing 1,378.00
9917 - Ventilation Fans (Balance Forward As of 08/01/2017) 870.88
Totals for 9917 - Ventilation Fans 0.00 0.00 870.88
Net Change for 9917 - Ventilation Fans 0.00
9920 - Water pump (Balance Forward As of 08/01/2017) 1,268.75
Totals for 9920 - Water pump 0.00 0.00 1,268.75
Net Change for 9920 - Water pump 0.00
9921 - Storage tanks (Balance Forward As of 08/01/2017) 22,587.12
Totals for 9921 - Storage tanks 0.00 0.00 22,587.12
Net Change for 9921 - Storage tanks 0.00
9922 - Roofs (Balance Forward As of 08/01/2017) 279,220.00
Totals for 9922 - Roofs 0,00 0.00 279,220.00
Net Change for 9922 - Roofs 0.00
9923 - Gates & Access System/Intercoms (Balance Forward As of 08/01/2017) 0.00
08/09/2017  08/09/2017 120661 Bill - Statcomm, Inc.: Invoice No. 120861 APJ 2,397.00 2,397.00
August Totals for 9923 Gates & Access System/intercoms 2,397.00 0.00
Totals for 9923 - Gates & Access System/Intercoms 2,397.00 0.00 2,397.00
Net Change for 9923 - Gates & Access System/intercoms 2,397.00
9924 - Security Cameras (Balance Forward As of 08/01/2017) 30,303.66
08/17/2017  08/17/2017 INV- Bill - CSC Integrations - West Coast: Invoice No. INV-  APJ 2,085.34 32,389.00
2017070088 2017070088
August Totals for 9924 Securify Cameras 2,085,34 0.00
Totals for 9924 - Security Cameras 2,085.34 0.00 32,389.00
Net Change for 9924 - Security Cameras 2,085.34
9925 - Elevators (Balance Forward As of 08/01/2017) 0.00
08/09/2017  08/09/2017 7100345992  Bill - Schindler Elevator Corporation: Invoice No. APJ 5,792.20 5,792.20

7100345992
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Posted Dt. Doc Dt. Doc Memo / Description JNL Debit Credit Balance
08/09/2017  08/09/2017 SJ17406001  Bill - Otis Elevator Company, Inc,: Invoice No. APJ 8,676.07 14,468.27
S§J17406001

August Totals for 9925 Elevators 14,468.27 0.00
Totals for 9925 - Elevators 14,468.27 0.00 14,468.27
Net Change for 9925 - Elevators 14,468.27
9926 - Fire & Safty (Balance Forward As of 08/01/2017) 5,803.82
Totals for 9926 - Fire & Safty 0.00 0.00 5,803.82
Net Change for 9926 - Fire & Safty 0.00
9934 - Pool & Spa (Balance Forward As of 08/01/2017) 3,586.05
Totals for 9934 - Pool & Spa 0.00 0.00 3,586.05
Net Change for 9934 - Pool & Spa 0.00
9938 - Clubhouse {Balance Forward As of 08/01/2017) 86,150.56
Totals for 9938 - Clubhouse 0.00 0.00 86,150.56
Net Change for 9938 - Clubhouse 0.00
9942 - Unschedule (Balance Forward As of 08/01/2017) 0.00
08/09/2017  08/09/2017 19583-5F Bill - Association Reserves, Inc.: Invoice No. 19583-5F APJ 1,660.00 1,660.00

August Tofals for 9942 Unschedule 1,660.00 0.00
Totals for 9942 - Unschedule 1,660.00 0.00 1,660.00
Net Change for 9942 - Unschedule 1,660.00
9980 - General Reserves (Balance Forward As of 08/01/2017) 71.98
08/31/2017  08/31/2017 JEO6 Reclass ck#593,594 and 595 paid to The Vent Cleaner [IGJ 14,652,00 14,723.98

to reserve

August Totals for 9980 General Reserves 14,652.00 0.00
Totals for 9980 - General Reserves 14,652.00 0.00 14,723.98
Net Change for 9980 - General Reserves 14,652.00
Grand Total 475,257.72 475,257.72 0.00

Created on: 09/07/2017, 3:52 PM PDT
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ALLEN & COOK, INC.

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

The Board of Directors and Members
Paseo Villas Homeowners Association

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Paseo Villas Homeowners Association, which
comprise the balance sheet as of December 31, 2016, and the related statements of revenues, expenses,
and changes in fund balance and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial
statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
erTor.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain evidence about the amounts and disciosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making
those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the

circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's
internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Paseo Villas Homeowners Association as of December 31, 2016, and the results of
its operations and its cash flows for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

1530 The Alameda, Suite 200, San Jose, CA 95126 e Tel: (408) 293-3004 « Fax: (408) 293-6243 « www.allenandcookinc.com




Disclaimer of Opinion on Required Supplementary Information ~

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the Required
Supplementary Information on Future Major Repairs and Replacements on pages 10 and 11 be presented to
supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not part of the basic financial
statements, is required by the Financial Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part
of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic or
historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of
inquiries of management about the methods of preparing and comparing the information for consistency
with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we
obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any
assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to
express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Other Matter

We have previously audited Paseo Villas Homeowners Association's 2015 financial statements, and we
expressed an unmodified opinion on those financial statements in our report dated April 12, 2016. In our
opinion, the summarized comparative information presented herein as of and for the year ended December
31, 2015, is consistent, in all material respects, with the audited financial statements from which it has been
derived.

,M%Pw_kw;%"

San Jose, California /

March 25, 2017



Paseo Villas Homeowners Association
Balance Sheets
December 31, 2016
(With Comparative Totals for 2015)

Operating Replacement Total
Fund Fund 2016 2015
ASSETS:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 71,921 157,401 229322 729,275
Accounts receivable - members 4,190 4,190 798
Investment in certificates of deposit 1,817,000 1,817,000 1,194,000
Interest receivable 4,690 4,690 2,666
Prepaid insurance 14,912 14,912 18,629
Prepaid income tax 295 295
Other assets 750 750 750
Total Assets 92,068 1.979.091 2.071.159 1.946.118
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES:
Accounts payable 30,995 1,781 32,776 42,384
Assessments received in advance 16,010 16,010 28,955
Income tax payable 240 240 2,313
Key deposit 15,290 15,250 11,800
Move in/ Move out deposit 3.000 3.000
Total Liabilities 65,535 1,781 67,316 85,452
Fund Balances . 26.533 1.977.310 2.003.843 1,860.666
Total Liabilities and Fund Balances $ 92.068 1.979.091 _ 2.071.159 __1.946.118

SEE NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS




Paseo Villas Homeowners Association
Statement of Revenue and Expenses and Changes in Fund Balances
Year Ended December 31, 2016
(With Comparative Totals for 2015)

Operating Replacement Total
Fund Fund 2016 2015
REVENUE:
Regular assessments (Note B) $ 527,040 134,400 661,440 661,440
Commercial assessments 3,045 3,045 3,045
Interest on savings (Note A-3) 14,169 14,169 10,858
Insurance claim revenue 2,442
Comcast easement (Note E) 11,440
Other income : 3.360 8.360 4.871
Total Revenue 538,445 148,569 687,014 694,096
EXPENSES:
Management 23,113 23,113 24,578
On site manager 20,890 20,890 31,005
Insurance 32,960 32,960 31,783
Legal and accounting 4,000 4,000 9,378
Other administrative expenses 9,421 9,421 11,598
Gas and electricity 120,276 120,276 117,170
Water and sewer 51,577 51,577 45,015
Garbage removal , 13,480 13,480 12,249
Other utilities 10,307 10,307 5,487
Pest control 1,677 1,677 1,487
Landscape maintenance 10,500 6,951 17,451 11,436
Pool service and supplies 8,104 8,104 14,061
Fire alarm and extinguishers 8,501 6,075 14,576 12,694
Custodial 70,474 70,474 64,394
Security 25,846
Elevator maintenance 12,811 12,811 12,613
Lighting repair and supplies 5,890 5,890 5,192
Roof maijntenance 6,788 6,788 7,243
Concrete 1,500 1,500 4,075
Trrigation maintenance 825 825
Door/gate/access system 6,925 1,781 8,706 65,394
Painting 1,200 1,200
Building interior ' 1,770 1,770 16,917
Electrical and plumbing 13,174 25,295 38,469 41,312
Other common area maintenance 35,803 29,224 65,027 53,884
Income taxes (Note D) 2.545 2.545 3.807
Total Expenses 463.253 80.584 543.837 628.618
Excess (deficiency) of revenue over expense 75,192 67,985 143,177 65,478
Beginning fund balance (48.659) 1.909.325 1.860.666 1.795.188
Ending fund balance § 26,533 1.977.310 2,003,843 1.860.666

SEE NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS



Paseo Villas Homeowners Association
Statement of Cash Flows
Year Ended December 31, 2016
(With Comparative Totals for 2015)

Operating Replacement Total
Fund Fund 2016 2015
Cash Flows From Operating Activities:
Excess (deficiency) of revenue over expenses  §$ 75,192 67,985 143,177 65,478
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net
cash provided by operating activities:
(Increase) - Decrease in:
Accounts receivable ' (3,392) (3,392) 5,579
Interest receivable (2,024) (2,024) (2,666)
Prepaid insurance 3,717 3,717 13,154
Prepaid income tax (295) (295) 1,196
Other assets (750)
Increase - (Decrease) in:-
Accounts payable (4,096) (5,512) {9,608) 11,630
Assessments received in advance (12,945) (12,945 (1,510)
Income tax payable (2,073) (2,073) 2,313
Key & move in/out deposit 6490 6,490
Net cash flows from operating activities 62.598 60.449 123.047 94,424
Cash Flows From Investing Activities:
Purchase of certificates of deposit (1,517,000) (1,517,000) . (799,000)
Proceeds from matured certificates of deposit 894.000 894.000 1.165.736
Net cash flows from investing activities (623.000) (623.000) 366.736
Net increase(decrease) in cash ' 62,598 (562,551) (499,953) 461,160
Cash at beginning of year 9.323 719.952 _729.275 268.115
Cash at end of year $ 71.921 157.401 220322 729275

SEE NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS




Paseo Villas Homeowners Association
Notes To Financial Statements
December 31, 2016 and 2015

(A) - ORGANIZATION AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(1) Organization

The Association was incorporated January 31, 2000, to provide for the orderly maintenance,
preservation, and architectural control of the common areas within the development, which
consists of 104 residences located in the City of San Jose, California.

The Association derives its authority and responsibilities from its Declaration of Covenants,
Conditions and Restrictions. An elected Board of Directors makes most policy decisions and
oversees daily operations, but major decisions are referred to the general association
membership if required by the governing documents. ‘

Membership in the Association is mandatory for homeowners. Voting members consist of all
owners. Each owner is obligated to pay annual assessments to the Association to support its
operations and purposes.

(2) Funds

Since the Association is a not-for-profit organization, the accompanying financial statements
have been prepared using a fund method of accounting. Under this method of accounting, funds
are separated into two categories, operating funds and replacement funds. Operating funds are
those whose disposition is at the discretion of the Board of Directors and are generally used for
regular operating expenses. Replacement funds are those funds that have been limited to
specific purposes by the membership or the Board of Directors.

(3) Interest Earned

It is the policy of the Board of Directors that interest earned on restricted savings is restricted
and is transferred to the replacement fund when earned.

(4) Capitalization Policy and Depreciation

The Association has not capitalized in the financial statements the common area real property
acquired at its inception from the developer. This policy of non-capitalization is widely
followed in the homeowners association industry as all beneficial rights of ownership belong to
the unit owners and not to the Association.

Replacements and improvements to the real property are not capitalized for the same reasons

described above. They are instead charged directly to either operating or restricted funds in the
period they are incurred.

(CONTINUED)
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Paseo Villas Homeowners Association
Notes To Financial Statements
December 31, 2016 and 2015

(A) - ORGANIZATION AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES-Continued

(5) Comparative Information

The financial statements include certain summarized comparative information for the prior
year. The information is presented in total and not by fund balance and does not include
sufficient detail to be in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
states of America. Accordingly, this information should be read in conjunction with the
organization's financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2015, from which the
summarized information was derived.

(6) Statement of Cash Flow Information

For purposes of the Statement of Cash Flows, the Association considers all short-term
investments with maturity at date of purchase of three months or less to be cash equivalents.

(7) Assessments Receivable

Association members are subject to monthly assessments to provide funds for the Association's
operating expenses, future capital acquisitions, and major repairs and replacements.
Assessments receivable at the balance sheet date represent fees due from unit owners. The
Association's Declaration provides for various collection remedies for delinquent assessments
including the filing of liens, foreclosing on the unit owner, and obtaining judgment on other
assets of the unit owner.

(8) Estimates
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting

principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of

_ the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the
reporting period. Actual results could differ) from those estimates.

(9) Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The carrying amounts of financial instruments, including cash, certificates of deposit, accounts
receivable and accounts payable approximate their fair market value due to the short term

maturities of these instrumerits.

(10) Reclassifications

Certain accounts in the prior-year financial statements have been classified for comparative
purposes to conform with the presentation in the current-year financial statements.

(CONTINUED)
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Paseo Villas Homeowners Association
Notes To Financial Statements
December 31, 2016 and 2015

(B) - REGULAR ASSESSMENTS

During the fiscal years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015, regular annual assessments were
payable to the Association in monthly installments of $530 respectively.

The annual budget and owners' assessments are determined by the Board of Directors and the
homeowners. Annual budgets are approved and assessments are divided between the operating
fund to meet normal operating costs and contributions to the replacement funding program.

Delinquent assessments may be secured by a lien on the property against which the assessments
are made, and the Association has the power to foreclose the property of any owner who fails to
pay assessments.

It is the Association policy that any excess operating funds at the end of a fiscal year be applied
to the following year's assessment.

(C) - RESTRICTED FUNDS AND REPLACEMENT FUNDING PROGRAM

Restricted funds represent amounts designated for specific uses by the membership or Board of
Directors; generally these funds are set-aside in interest bearing accounts to be retained for the
designated purpose. Restricted replacement funds are amounts to be spent on future repair and
replacement of selected Association common areas.

A long-term, formal funding program is one that is based on a study that identifies specific
common area compoients such as roofs, streets, paint, decks, etc., the expected replacement
costs and expected remaining service lives of each, and provides a plan for accumulating over
time the funds that will be needed to replace each major item at the time that replacement
becomes necessary.

An independent formal study to determine the adequacy of the current funding program for the
replacement of selected Association common area components was conducted by Association
Reserves in 2016. The 2017 budget, which was approved by the Board of Directors in
November 2016, incorporates the current funding requirements determined by the study.

Actual expenditures may vary from the estimated amounts and the variations may be material.
Therefore, amounts accumulated in the replacement fund may not be adequate to meet future
needs. If additional funds are needed, however, the Association has the right, subject to
member approval, to increase regular assessments or levy special assessments, or it may delay
major repairs and replacements until funds are available.

(CONTINUED)
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Paseo Villas Homeowners Association
Notes To Financial Statements
December 31, 2016 and 2015

(D) - INCOME TAXES

Homeowners' associations may be taxed either as homeowners' associations or as regular
corporations. For the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015, the Association was taxed as
a regular corporation. As a regular corporation, membership income is exempt from taxation if
certain elections are made, and the Association is taxed only on its non-membership income,
such as interest earnings, at regular federal and state corporate rates.

Income tax expense at December 31, 2016 and 2015, was $2,545 and 3,807. During the year
ending December 31, 2016 and 2015, the Association paid $4,913 and 450 in cash for income
taxes.

(BE) - COMCAST EASEMENT

The Association entered into a service and easement agreement with Comcast of California, in
which Comcast paid the association $11,440 in 2015 in return the Comcast would provide
broadband communications services to the Premises, including, but not limited to, multi-
channel video, Internet and voice services.

(F) - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Management has evaluated subsequent events through March 235, 2017, the date on which the
financial statements were available to be issued. We noted no events that will have an impact
on the presented financial statements and notes thereto.




Paseo Villas Homeowners Association
Supplementary Information On Future Major Repairs And Replacements (Unaudlted)
December 31, 2016

Association Reserves conducted a study in 2016, to estimate the remaining useful lives and the
replacement costs of the components of common property. The estimates were based on future
replacement costs at the date of the study. Estimated current replacement costs have been
adjusted to reflect a 3% inflation factor between the date of the study and the date that the
components will require repair and replacement. A 1% after tax interest rate has been applied to
the cash flow.

The following table is based on the study and presents significant information about the
components of common property.

Estimated
: Remaining Estimated Current
Components Useful Lives  Replacement Costs
Exterior 0-14 yrs $ 2,058,565
Interior 0-28 yrs 1,228,320
Mechanical : 0-17 yrs 804.485
Total $  4.091.370
The Association uses the cash flow method of funding the replacement fund. Under the cash flow

method, the fLmdmg for each individual component is not separately calculated. The actual fund
balance at December 31, 2016 is $1,977,310 with expected contributions of $261,504 for the
year ending December 31, 2017.
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Paseo Villas Homeowners Association
Supplementary Information On Future Major Repairs And Replacements (Unaudited)
December 31, 2015

Association Reserves conducted a study in 2015, to estimate the remaining useful lives and the
replacement costs of the components of common property. The estimates were based on future
replacement costs at the date of the study. Estimated current replacement costs have been
adjusted to reflect a 3% inflation factor between the date of the study and the date that the
components will require repair and replacement. A 1% after tax interest rate has been applied to
the cash flow.

The following table is based on the study and presents significant information about the
components of common property.

Estimated

Remaining Estimated Current
Components Useful Lives  Replacement Costs
Exterior 0-15yrs $ 1,962,050
Interior 0-29 yrs 1,180,825
Mechanical 0-14 yrs 782.880
Total $_ 3,925,755

The Association uses the cash flow method of funding the replacement fund. Under the cash flow
method, the funding for each individual component is not separately calculated. The actual fund
balance at December 31, 2015 is $1,909,325 with expected contributions of $134,400 for the
year ending December 31, 2016.
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Paseo Villas
Homeowners Association

2017 Budget Package and Disclosures
Summary of Policies and Rules

Contents:
v 2017 Notice of Monthly Assessments 2
v' 2017 Pro Forma Budget 3-4
v Reserve Disclosures 5-10
v"Insurance Disclosures (Subject to change on December 30, 2016) 11
v Supplemental Disclosures 12-14
v" Meet & Confer Program and Alternative Dispute Resolution 15-16
v Delinquent Assessment Collection and Foreclosure Policies 17-19

v Federal Housing Administration & Veteran’s Affair Certification Disclosure 20-21

v Architectural Control Policy 22-25
v Architectural Change Application 26-27
v Committees at Paseo Villas Policy 28-29
— v Election-Policy and Procedures _— —30-31——-
v Electronic Communications Policy 32
v Ethics Policy 32
v Emergency Access Key Receipt 33
v Key Policy 34
v Lockbox Placement 35
v" Meeting Conduct Policy 36-37
v Move-In / Move-Out Policy 38-39
v Rules and Regulations 40-47
v Social E-Mail Group Policy 48
v Violation and Fining Policy and Schedule of Fines 49-50

Compass Management Group Inc., 77 Las Colinas Lane, San Jose, CA 95119
Phone: (408) 226-3300 ¢ Fax: (408) 226-3406 ¢ Email: helpdesk@gocompass.com







Paseo Villas Homeowners Association

TO: All Paseo Villas Homeowners
FROM: Board of Directors

DATE: December 28, 2016

RE: Approved 2017 Budget

Enclosed is a copy of the 2017 budget for the Paseo Villas Homeowners Association, as approved
by the Board of Directors on October 12, 2016. Based on this approved budget, your
monthly assessments, starting January 1, 2017, will increase to $575.00 per unit per
month, which equates to an increase of 7.8%#%.

The reserve funding practices of the Association are reviewed annually by the Board of Directors.
The Association engaged an independent reserve consultant, Association Reserves, to determine
the complete reserve funding obligations of the Association. The results of this study have been
incorporated into the 2017 budget.

In an effort to keep assessments low, as shown on the Pro Forma budget page, operating
expenses have decreased by 13.3%. However, the annual reserve contribution has increased
94.6% which represents the entirety of the overall assessment increase. The Board has elected to
follow the reserve funding plan and make significant increases to the reserve contributions to
ensure that funds are available for upcoming large repair/replacement projects.

A summary of the reserve study is included in this budget package. These pages contain
disclosures regarding the level of reserve funding as required under California Civil Code.

In the preparation of the fiscal year 2017 budget, the Board of Directors has not
determined and does not anticipate that the levy of one or more special
assessments will be required to repair, replace, or restore any major components
or to provide adequate reserves therefore, based upon all information available
to the Board as of October 12, 2016.

The Board of Directors has relied on the independent reserve study prepared by
Association Reserves, updated November 3, 2016, to calculate and establish
those reserves necessary to defray the future repair, replacement, or additions to
those major components that the Association is obligated to maintain. A copy of

—— - the reserve study is available to any owner upon written request to the Board of

Directors.

If you have any questions regarding this budget please contact Compass Management Group, Inc.
at (408) 226-3300.

*There has been one adjustment to the budget which is an increase of $19.52 in both the
Commercial Income (line 3070) and Contingency (line 7900). This is a result of the Commercial
Income increasing by the same amount as homeowner assessments. There is no change to
the monthly assessment.

Compass Management Group Inc., 77 Las Colinas Lane, San Jose, CA 95119
Phone: (408) 226-3300 ¢ Fax: (408) 226-3406 ¢ Email: helpdesk@gocompass.com







Paseo Villas Homeowners Association
2017 Budget Summary

Percent

2016 2017 Change
Operating Expenses $ 44,543.73 $ 38,631.52 -13%
Reserve Contributions o $ 11,200.00 $ 21,792.00 95%
Other Income $ (623.73) $ (623.52) 0%
Total Budgeted $ 55,120.00 $ 59,800.00 8%

Assessment Per Unit Per Month:

2017 Fiscal Year Budgeted Income $ 717,600.00
2017 Projected Staiting Reserve Balance $ 1,585,233.00
2017 Fully Funded Beginning Balance Needed Per Reserve Study $ 2,354,840.00
Percentage of Recommended Balance Actually Funded: 84.3%
Independent Reserve Study Prepared by: Association Reserves
Date of Latest Reserve Study: June 10, 2016

For the Fiscal Year Beginning: January 1, 2017

The Reserve Funding Practices of the Association are reviewed and approved annually by the Board of Directors. The Board of Directors has
relied on the reserve study noted above to calculate and establish those reserves necessary to defray the future repair, replacement, or additions
to those major components that the Association is obligated to maintain. As of the date of this budget the Board has not determined and does
not anticipate that the levy of one or more special assessments will be required to repair, replace, or restore any major components or provide
adequate reserves therefor.

A copy of the latest reserve study is available to any owner upon written request to the Board of Directors, care of Compass Management Group,
77 Las Colinas Lane, San Jose, CA 95119, and is available for review on the Association website at www.gocompass.com.




Paseo Villas Homeowners Association

2017

Approved Budget - Pro Forma

INCOME

Move in/ Move out fee
Commercial Income
Other Income (Late Fees/Interest)

3070

EXPENDITURES

2016
BUDGET
MONTHLY

253.73

Approved

2017
BUDGET
MONTHLY
300.00
273.52

2017
BUDGET
FULL YEAR

3,600.00
3,282.24
600.00
7,482.24

As Approved by the Board of Directors on:
October 12, 2016

COST
PER UNIT
- MONTHLY
2.88
2.63

%% OF
TOTAL %
BUDGET CHANGE
1% 0%
0% 8%

Corporate
4100 Insurance
4110 Legal
4120 Audit / Review / Tax Returns
4140 Income Taxes
4170 Copies & Postage
4180 Bank Charge
6580 Spa/Poo! Permit
7600 Elevator Permits
4200 Board Education
4220 Promotions / Social Activity
4600 Security
4300 Management
4500 Onsite Office
4190 Miscellaneous Administration
Sub-Total
Utilities
5400 Electricity
5405 Gas
5410 Water & Sewer
5425 Refuse
4210 Telephone Expenses
Sub-Total
Maintenance
6505 Pest Control
6510 Landscape - Service
6550 Pool / Spa Contract
6560 Fitness Equipment Contract
7570 Fire System Monitoring/Inspection
7610 Elevator - Contract
7680 Janitorial Contract
7500 Window Washing
- Carpet Cleaning
7520 Marble Entry Polish
7640 Building Maintenance Contract
7580 EBM Annual Inspection
7590 Annual Roof Inspection
7630 Water Heater - Inspection
5420 Water Softening System
- Sewer Line / Hydroflush
7750 Autogalleria Gate - Contract
NEW Environmental Systems Contract
Sub-Total

Repairs

6525 Irrigation

6520 Landscape - Extra

6530 Pool / Spa Chemicals

6540 Pool / Spa - Repairs

6570 Fitness Equipment - Repairs

7560 Fire System Repair

7620 Elevator - Repair/Maintenance

7670 Janitorial Supplies

7540 Lighting, Bulbs and. Tubes

7660 Plumbing Repairs, Leaks/Clogs

7700 HVAC ALL

7710 Hot Water System/Boilers - Repairs

7720 Sump Pump Repairs

7730 Doors, Locks & Keys

7740 Garage Gate Repairs

7690 Garage Exhaust - Repair

7760 A/V Equipment

7550 Building - Repair/Maintenance
NEW  HVAC - Repair

7900 Contingency
Sub-Total

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

Reserves
8200 Reserve Contribution
TOTAL RESERVES

2,650.00
400.00
285.00
100.00
500.00
10.00
110.00
57.00
50.00
50.00
-600.00
1,900.00
1,400.00
200.00

8,312.00

6,000.00
3,000.00
3,000.00
1,300.00

470.00

13,770.00

130.00
875.00
385.00
42.00
665.00
630.00
5,240.00
410.00
0.00
167.00
2,080.00
60.00
85.00
190.00
450.00
0.00
77.00
0.00
11,486.00

10.00
40.00
25.00
150.00
80.00
500.00
300.00
50.00
350.00
1,000.00
300.00
150.00
80.00
80.00
80.00
100.00
10.00
430.73
0.00
7,240.00
10,975.73

44,543.73

11,200.00

11,200.00

55,120.00

2,746.00
400,00
340,00
120.00
400.00

0.00
108.00
57.00
30.00
50.00
0.00

1,900.00

2,100.00
200.00

7,050.00
3,090.00
3,600.00
1,300.00
1,000.00
16,040.00

130.00
875.00
395.00
42.00
570.00
630.00
5,790.00
450.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
60.00
85.00
0.00
450.00
0.00
77.00
386.00

10.00
40.00
20.00
200.00
80.00
400.00
300.00
100.00
350.00
1,500.00
0.00
150.00
80.00
80.00
80.00
100.00
10.00
431.00
250.00

38,631.52

21,792.00
21,792.00

59,800.00

8,451.00

32,552.00
4,800.00
4,080.00
1,440.00
4,800.00

0.00
1,296.00
684,00
360.00
600.00
0.00

22,800.00

25,200.00
2,400.00

101,412.00

84,600.00
37,080.00
43,200.00
15,600.00
12,000.00
192,480.00

1,560.00
10,500.00
4,740.00
504.00
6,840.00
7,560.00
69,480.00
5,400.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

720.00
1,020.00
0.00
5,400.00
0.00

924,00
4,632.00
119,280.00

120.00
480.00
240.00
2,400.00
960.00
4,800.00
3,600.00
1,200.00
4,200.00
18,000.00
0.00
1,800.00
960.00
960.00
960.00
1,200.00
120.00
5,172.00
3,000.00
234,24

50,406.24

463,578.24

261,504.00
261,504.00

717,600.00

26.40 5% 4%
3.85 1% 0%
3.27 1% 19%
1.15 0% 20%
3.85 1% 0%
0.00 0% -100%
1.04 0% -2%
0.55 0% 0%
0.29 0% -40%
0.48 0% 0%
0.00 0% -100%

18.27 3% 0%

20.19 4% 50%
1.92 0% 0%

81.26 14% 2%

67.79 12% 18%

28,71 5% 3%

34.62 6% 20%

12.50 2% 0%
9.62 2% 113%

154.23 27% 16%
1.25
8.41
3.80
0.40
5.48
6.06

55.67
4.33
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.58
0.82
0.00
4.33
0.00
0.74
3.71

0%
1%
1%
0%
1%
1%
10%
1%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
1%
0%
0%
1%

0%

0%

3%

0%

-14%

0%

10%

10%
#DIV/0t

-100%

~100%

0%

0%

~100%

0%
#D1V/0!

0%

#DIV/0!

0.10 0% 0%
0.38 0% 0%
0.19 0% ~-20%
1.92 0% 33%
0.77 0% 0%
3.85 1% -20%
2.88 1% 0%
0.96 0% 100%
3.37 1% 0%
14.42 3% 50%
0.00 0% ~-100%
1.44 0% . 0%
0.77 0% 0%
0.77 0% 0%
0.77 0% 0%
0.96 0% 0%
0.10 0% 0%
4.14 1% 0%
2.40 0% #DIV/0!
0.19 0% -100%

575.00 100%



| __Assessment and Reserve Funding Disclosure Summary

Paseo Viilas
For Fiscal Year Beginning: 1/1/2017 #of Units: 104
1) Budgeted Amounts: Total | Average Per unit*
Reserve Contributions: $21,792.00 $209.54
Total Assessment Income: $59,800.27f  $575.00 per: Month

2) Additional assessments that have already been scheduled to be imposed or charged,
regardiess of the purpose, if they have been approved by the board and/or members:

Date Due Total Amount Per Unit* Purpose
N/A '
N/A

Total: $0.00

3),. Based on the most recent Reserve Study and other information available to the Board of Directors, will
* currently projected Reserve account balances be sufficient at the end of each year to meet the association’s
. obligation for repair and/or replacement of major components during the next 30 years? Yes

4) If the answer to #3 is no, what additional assessments or other contributions/loans to Reserves would be
. necessary to ensure that sufficient Reserve Funds will be available each year during the next 30 years?

Approximate Fiscal Year

. Assessment Will Be Due Average Total Amount Per Unit*
N/A ‘ '

N/A

N/A ' )

N/A

Total: $0

5) All major components appropriate for Reserve Funding (components that are a common area maintenance
responsibility with a limited life expectancy and predictable remaining useful life, above a minimum threshold
cost of significance) are included in this Reserve Funding Plan:  Yes

8) |All computations/disclosures are based on the fiscal year start date of: 1/1/2017

Fully Funded Balance (based on formula defined in 5570(b)4): $2,354,840.00

Projected Reserve Fund Balance: $1,985,233.00

Percent Funded: 84.3%

— — —|Reserve Deficit (surpius) on a mathematical avg-per-unit* basis: 7 $3,553.91T

From the 11/3/2016 Reserve Study by Association Reserves, Inc. and any minor changes since that date.
* If assessments vary by the size or type of unit, allocate per unit per the attached.

7) See attached 30-yr Summary Table, showing the projected Reserve Funding Plan, Reserve Balance, Percent
Funded, and assumptions for interest and inflation.

Prepared by: Association Reserves {May Angelica Leano) Date: 11/4/2016

The financial representations at the time of preparation are based on the Reserve Study for the fiscal year shown
at the fop of this page and the best esfimates of the preparer. These estimates should be expected to change
from year to year. Some information on this form has been provided to Association Reserves, and has not been
independently verified. )

Association Reserves www.ReserveStudy.com

P5






Fiscal Year Beginning: 01/01/17 l Interest: 1.00%]  Inflation: 3.0%'
% Increase

Starting Fully In Annual Annual Loans or Projected

Reserve Funded Percent Reserve Reserve Special Interest Reserve
Year Balance Balance  Funded Rating  Contribs. Contribs. Assmts Income Expenses
2017 $1,985,233 $2,354,840 84.3% Strong  94.57% -$261,504 $0 $19,349 $379,790
2018 $1,886,296 $2,361,838  79.9% Strong  11.00% $290,269 $0 $20,108 $59,689
2019 $2,136,985 $2,708,578  78.9% Strong  11.00% $322,199 $0 $22,682 $80,512
2020 $2,401,355 $3,054,392  78.6% Strong  11.00% $357,641 $0 $25,073 $168,619
2021 $2,615,450 $3,330,255 78.5% Strong  11.00% $396,981 $0 $19,870 $1,672,152
2022 $1,360,150 $2,076,492  65.5% Fair 11.00% $440,649 $0 $13,609 $451,642
2023 $1,362,766 $2,053,301  66.4% Fair 3.00% $453,869 $0 $15,498 $93,930
2024 $1,738,204 $2,409,248 72.1% Strong  3.00% $467,485 $0 $19,249 $111,709
2025 $2,113,228 $2,769,294  76.3% Strong  3.00% $481,510 $0 $22,574 $213,831
2026 $2,403,481 $3,047,042 78.9% Strong  3.00% $495,955 $0 $23,479 $628,679
2027 $2,294,235 $2,918,275  78.6% Strong  3.00% $510,833 $0 $23,831 $354,915
2028 $2,473,985 $3,080,443  80.3% Strong  3.00% $526,158 $0 $26,686 $161,332
2029 $2,865,497 $3,460,072  82.8% Strong  3.00% $541,943 $0 $30,165 $267,573
2030 $3,170,033 $3,755,264 84.4% Strong  3.00% $558,202 $0 $31,377 $651,574
2031 $3,108,037 $3,677,800  84.5% Strong  3.00% $574,948 30 $28,525 $1,112,185
2032 $2,599,325 $3,138,013 82.8% Strong  3.00% $592,196 $0 $26,382 $538,550
2033 $2,679,353 $3,187,738  84.1% Strong  3.00% $609,962 $0 $29,265 $142,522
2034 $3,176,057 $3,662,174  86.7% Strong  3.00% $628,261 $0 $33,947 $221,953
2035 $3,616,313 $4,084,796  88.5% Strong  3.00% $647,109 $0 $38,795 $156,232
2036 $4,145,984 $4,604,031  90.1% Strong  3.00% $666,522 $0 $37,309 $1,530,811
2037 $3,319,004 $3,739,755 88.7% Strong  3.00% $686,517 $0 $34,885 $379,509
2038 $3,660,897 $4,052,621  90.3% Strong  3.00% $707,113 $0 $35,517 $958,014
2039 $3,445,513 $3,796,760  90.7% Strong  3.00% $728,326 $0 $37,304 $192,645
2040 $4,018,498 $4,339,833  92.6% Strong  3.00% $750,176 $0 $40,957 $633,275
2041 $4,176,357 $4,464,178  93.6% Strong  3.00% $772,681 $0 $39,059 $1,349,430
2042 $3,638,667 $3,874,006  93.9% Strong  3.00% $795,862 $0 $36,002 $905,810
2043 $3,564,721 $3,743,031 95.2% Strong  3.00% $819,738 $0 $38,712 $242,239
2044 $4,180,931 $4,312,179  97.0% Strong  3.00% $844,330 $0 $44,269 $392,968
2045 $4,676,561 $4,764,342  98.2% Strong  3.00% $869,660 $0 $49,873 $293,816
2046  $5302,279  $5,354,023  99.0% Strong  3.00% $895,750 $0  $57.423 ~ $68,270

11/4/2016 Page 1of 1

Association Reserves, Inc.
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* 3-Minute Executive Summary F

T S A B S R e A S O T

Association: Paseo Villas Assoc. #: 195834
Location: San Jose, CA
# of Units: 104

Report Period: January 1, 2017 through December 31, 2017
Results as-of 1/1/2017:

Projected Starting Reserve Balance: ...................... eerereseenarenias ..$1,985,233
Fully Funded Reserve Balance: ..... .......... rererrreenesianae ...$2,354,840
‘Average Reserve Def|C|t (Surplus) Per Unit:............. $3,554

Percent FUNAEd: .....cociicecrrccinsseesessaccnsessrssias sassesessessemseseeimnsene 84.3%

Recommended 2017 monthly Reserve Contrlbutlon crrenncbnnerens $21 792

Recommended 2017 Special Assessment for Reserves: ...... eekmeeesEnniaanniy $0

Most Recent Reserve Contribution Rate: .....cocccuememmrecesreeerenerrerseereeersens $11,200

Economic Assumptions:
Net Annual “After Tax” Interest Earnings Accruing to Reserves...... 1.00%
Annual Inflation Rate ..o e ser s e 3.00%

e This is an “Update No-Site-Visit” Reserve Study, based on a prior
Report prepared by Association Reserves for your 2016 Fiscal Year.
No site inspection was performed as part of this Reserve Study.

o This Reserve Study was prepared by, or under the supervision of, a
credentialed Reserve Specialist (RS).

o Because your Reserve Fund is at 84.3% Funded, this means the
association’s special assessment & deferred maintenance risk is
currently low.

o The objective of your multi-year Funding Plan is an 80% threshold
funding objective of your Reserves; this is still considered a funding
level where associations enjoy a low risk of such Reserve cash flow
problems.

e Based on this starting point, your anticipated future expenses, and
your historical Reserve contribution rate, our recommendation is to
increase your Reserve contributions.

e No assets appropriate for Reserve designation were excluded.

Association Reserves— SF, LLC 11/3/2016




Table 1: Executive Summary 19583-4

Useful Rem. Current Future
Life Useful Average Average
# Component (yrs) Life (yrs) Cost Cost

$7,500 $7,725

103 Concrete Walkways - Repair 5 1
104 Balconies - Seal/Repair 5 0 $67,000 $77,671
105 Balconies - Resurface 20 5 $190,000 $220,262
209 Planters - Waterproof 25% 5 2 $48,200 $51,135
320 Pole Lights - Replace 30 13 $21,150 $31,059
321 Walkway Lights - Replace 25 8 $2,840 $3,598
322 Wall/Ceiling Lights - Replace 25 8 $19,650 $24,892
324 Patio Lights - Replace 25 8 $12,250 $15,518
326 Exit Signs - Replace 15 0 $2,860 '$4,456
404 Pool Furniture - Replace 12 4 $15,000 $16,883
503 Metal Rail (Balcony) - Replace 30 14 $108,300 $163,813
504 Pool Fence - Replace 30 14 $27,950 $42,277
702 Patio/Balcony Doors - Replace(Par.) 10 4 $61,300 $68,994
709 Pedestrian Gate - Replace 30 14 $12,850 $19,437
710 Patio Gates - Replace 30 14 $3,755 $5,680
1009 Landscaping - Replenish 15 11 $64,350 $89,075
1113 4th St. Planters Railing - Repaint 3 2 $1,200 $1,273
1113 Metal Surfaces - Repaint 6 0 $28,800 $34,389
1115 Stucco - Repaint 10 4 $269,500 $303,325
1125 Stucco - Reseal/Repair 10 4 $58,950 $66,349
1201 Pool Deck - Repair 10 3 $6,430 $7,026
1202 Pool - Resurface 12 9 $23,800 $31,054
1203 Spa - Resurface 8 5 $7,770 $9,008
1305 Roof Stairs - Replace 20 14 $6,435 $9,734
1306 Flat' Roof - Seal 5 0 $95,300 $110,479
1307 Flat Roof - Repair 5 3 $7,535 $8,234
1308 Flat Roof - Replace 15 4 $853,000 $960,059
1313 Expansion Joint- Replace 20 4 $31,800 $35,791
1925 Reserve Study - Update 3 0 $3,090 $3,377

103 Garage Concrete - Reseal 10 4 $158,500 $178,393
323 Tube Lights - Partial Repiace 30 13 $1,990 $2,922
324 Wall Lights - Replace 35 7 "2 7 $25850 — "~ $49531
326 Emergency/Exit Lights - Replace 25 8 $14,300 $18,115
403 Mailboxes - Replace 45 28 $20,600 $47,131
411 Drinking Fountains - Par. Replace 5 2 $1,715 $1,819
601 Carpet (Hallways) - Replace 12 9 $122,500 $159,835
603 Tile Surfaces - Replace 40 - 23 $89,050 $175,748
604 Vinyl Floor - Replace 12 9 $13,950 $18,202
690 Doorbells - Replace 12 9 $16,700 $21,790
701 Unit Doors - Partial Replace 30 13 $29,150 $42,808
703 Utility Doors - Replace (Partiai) 12 9 $49,750 $64,912
704 Entry Doors - Replace 40 23 $63,600 $125,520
707 Trash Chute Doors - Replace 30 13 $7,500 $11,014
710 Auto Galleria Gates - Replace 50 43 $135,500 $482,992
711 Garage Gates - Replace 50 33 $96,350 $255,553
Association Reserves — SF, LLC : 11/3/2016
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Table 1: Executive Summary 19583-4

Useful Rem., Current Future

Life Useful Average Average

# Component (yrs) Life (yrs) Cost Cost
901 Kitchen Appliances - Par. Replace 4 0 $6,965 $7,839
902 Exercise Equipment - Replace (Par.) 5 0 $8,320 $9,645
903 Hallway/Lobby Furniture - Replace 15 0 $37,450 $58,346
903 Soclal Room Furniture - Replace 15 0 $42,900 $66,837
904 Countertop - Replace 40 23 $16,600 $32,762
906 Sauna Room - Refurbish 25 8 $7,500 $9,501
907 Cabinets - Replace 40 23 $7,280 $14,368
909 Bathroom Fixtures - Refurbish 25 18 $24,100 $41,029
911 Gym Floor - Replace 15 12 $11,150 $15,897
1110 Interior Surfaces (Common)- Repaint 12 9 $40,950 $53,430
1110 Interior Surfaces(Hall) - Repaint 12 9 $146,000 $190,497
1110 Interior Surfaces(Stairs) - Repaint 12 9 $14,400 $18,789
1150 Interior Signage - Replace 12 9 $17,700 $23,094

303 HVAC Units - Replace (Ph. 1) 15 0 $10,570 $16,468
303 HVAC Units - Replace (Ph. 2) 15 1 $15,950 $16,429
305 Security Cameras - Partial Replace 6 3 $12,990 $14,195
306 Exhaust Fans (Garage) - Replace 25 8 $48,200 $61,058
307 Elevator Room Fans - Replace 20 3 $5,630 $6,152
313 CO Sensors - Partial Test/Replace 7 3 $10,720 $11,714
704 Intercom - Replace 15 13 $14,750 $21,661
705 Gate Operator (Gal.) - Par. Replace 2 0 $4,125 $4,376
705 Gate Operator (Gar.) - Par. Replace 4 0 $4,125 $4,643
721 Card Reader (Auto Gall) - Replace 10 3 $3,745 $4,092
721 Card Reader (Garages) - Replace 15 0 $3,745 $5,835
722 Keyless Entry Pads - Par. Replace 2 0 $650 $690
723 Primus Locks - Rekey 5 3 $3,470 $3,792
724 Entry Control Boards/Key Fob - Repl 15 13 $31,200 $45,818
801 3rd Street Boiler System - Replace 15 0 $41,450 $64,578
801 4th St. Boiler System - Replace 15 12 $21,400 $30,511
802 Expansion Tank - Partial Replace 15 8 $13,550 $17,165
803 Storage Tank Float Arm - Replace 10 7 $3,425 $4,212
804 Boiler Pumps - Partial Replace 10 7 $8,995 $11,063
806 Backup Water Pumps - Replace 12 1" $9,000 $12,458
806 Water Pump/Control Panel - Replace 15 10 $52,000 $69,884
905 Sauna Heater - Replace 20 3 $7,075 $7,731
1001 lIrrigation Backflow - Replace 25 8 $2,440 $3,091
1003 Irrigation Controller - Replace 20 3 $2,410 $2,633
1207 Pool Filter - Replace 18 3 $1,820 $1,989
1207 Spa Filter - Replace 18 3 $1,560 $1,705
1208 Pool Heater - Replace 10 7 $4,555 $5,602
1208 Spa Heater - Replace 10 7 $3,940 $4,846
1210 Pool Pump - Replace 10 0 $2,440 $3,279
1210 Spa Pump - Replace 10 4 $1,770 $1,992
1801 Elevator - Modernize 30 13 $289,000 $424,406
1802 Elevator Cabs - Remodel 15 12 $37,450 $53,395
1803 Fire Alarm System - Replace 20 3 $64,300 $70,262

Association Reserves - SF, LLC 11/3/2016



Table 1: Executive Summary

19583-4

Useful Rem. Current Future

Life Useful Average Average

# Component (yrs) Life (yrs) Cost Cost

1804 Fire System - Five Year Test 5 1 $14,500 $14,935

1807 Soft Water System - Replace 18 17 $28,000 $46,280

1809 Sump Pumps - Replace (Partial) 7 3 $3,535 $3,863

1811 Plumbing - Replace 1 0 $20,000 $20,600
95 Total Funded Components

Note 1: a Useful Life of “N/A” means a one-time expense, not expected to repeat.

Note 2: Yellow highlighted line items are expected to require attention in the initial year

Association Reserves - SF, LLC

11/3/2016
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John Kemmer Insurance
2555 Flores St. #280

12/31/15 to 12/31/16 San Mateo, Ca 94403-2385
Insurance Summary (650) 572-1044 Business
. .l (650) 572-8893 Fax
Paseo Villas Homeowners Association License# 0769506

Email: Jkemmer@Pacbell.net

Farmers Insurance Group-Truck Insurance Exchange

Building 42,788,088 extended replacement 150%
Earthquake Sprinkler I.eakage Included in Building Coverage up to 45,389,700
Crime/ Employee Dishonesty 300,000

Deductible $10,000 (glass deductible $100)

General Liability 2,000,000 No deductible

Directors & Officers Liability 2,000,000 $500 retention (similar to a deductible)
Earthquake & Flood Not covered-Available on separate policies
Workers Compensation Not covered- Available on a separate policy
Pollution Liability Not covered- Available on a separate policy

Deductible. Owners are responsible to pay the 10,000 deductible on the Paseo Villas
Homeowners Association insurance applicable to a loss resulting from the conduct or negligence
of the Owner or from any loss which emanates from an Owner's Unit which damages Common
Area or the Unit of another Owner. Refer to the CC&R’S section 2.7.3.

Greenwich Insurance (25 million umbrella) & Federal Insurance Co. (25 million excess)

Commercial Umbrella & Excess Liability 50,000,000

Hnit-Owners are reguired to have condominium nnif insurance per section 2.7.4 of the
CC&R’s. Unit owners insuranee can be purchased to cover the followiug ifems:

Building coverage for the Unit interior including upgrades
Additional living expense {or loss of rents if vou rent your unit)
Personal Property (furniture, clothing.tv, computer, jewelry, etc)
Loss Assessment Coverage of at least 50,000

Personal Liability for injuries to others or damage to their property
Earthquake coverage

Earthquake Loss Assessment coverage

:\'l Oh LA B L DD e

This summary of the association’s policies of insurance provides only certain information, as
required by Section 5300 of the Civil Code, and should not be considered a substitute for the
complete policy terms and conditions contained in the actual policies of insurance. Any association
member may, upon request and provision of reasonable notice, review the association’s insurance
policies and, upon request and payment of reasonable duplication charges, obtain copies of those
policies. Although the association maintains the policies of insurance specified in this summary, the
association’s policies of insurance may not cover your property, including personal property or real
property improvements to or around your dwelling, or personal injuries or other losses that occur
within or around your dwelling. Even if a loss is covered, you may nevertheless be responsible for
paying all or a portion of any deductible that applies. Association members should consult with
their individual insurance broker or agent for appropriate additional coverage.



Paseo Villas Homeowners Association

Supplemental Disclosures

ANNUAL INSURANCE DISCLOSURE FOR CIDS - Civil Code §5805

A 1993 California Appellate Court opinion held that association members who share an ownership interest
in a community’s common area can be held personally responsible for injuries and property damage
arising from the use of that common area. The State Legislature then passed a law providing association
members a degree of immunity from personal suit as long as their association carries certain types and
amounts of liability insurance.

The statute does not require associations to obtain insurance in such types and amounts, but it does
require them to notify members of the association’s coverage. In this way, members can take steps to
adequately protect themselves and their assets from large negligence claims. As required by law, the
following information tells you about the types and limits of liability insurance our Association currently
maintains:

With these types and amounts of insurance:
(X) ¢ The Association carries the levels of insurance specified by Civil Code §5805. As a result, owners
may be individually liable by reason of their ownership interest in the common area only for their
- proportional share of assessments, regular or special, levied to pay the amount of a court
- judgment that exceeds the limits of the Association’s liability insurance.

() " The Association does not carry the levels of insurance specified by Civil Code §5805. As a result,
owners may be individually liable by reason of their ownership interest in the common area for the
entire amount of a court judgment that exceeds the limits of the owner’s and/or the Association’s
insurance.

For additional information about owner liability and protecting personal assets, members are
advised to consult their own insurance or legal advisor.

PERIODIC SITE INSPECTIONS - Civil Code §5550
The Board of Directors performed, or caused to be performed, a site inspection and visual inspection of
the Association’s reserve components on the following date:

Reserve Study Site Inspection - June 25, 2014
Reserve Study Report Updated - November 3, 2016

() The Association has not adopted a fine schedule.
(X) The Association has adopted a schedule of fines, and it is enclosed in this budget packet.

SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS - Civil Code §5300(b)(5)
(X) The Board of Directors has not discussed a special assessment.

() The Board of Directors has discussed the possibility of special assessments. A special assessment
vote ( ) is ( ) is not pending at this time.

() By a majority vote of the membership, there is a special assessment for
currently in place in the amount of $ per unit payable
in instaliments of $ from through

Compass Management Group Inc., 77 Las Colinas Lane, San Jose, CA 95119
Phone: (408) 226-3300 ¢ Fax: (408) 226-3406 ¢ Email: helpdesk@gocompass.com
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Paseo Villas Homeowners Association

SPECIAL PROVISIONS

The Association has adopted one or more of the following:

(X) A move in/move out policy that requires a deposit for owners and/or rental units.

(X) Estoppel document that requires a deposit held in escrow and/or inspection of the property.

() Parking restrictions that require registration of vehicles and/or parking permits.

() Other

SECURITY DISCLAIMER

The Association does not, and cannot, guarantee a crime-free community and does not guarantee the
security of any residence, resident, visitor, or personal property. It is possible for someone to enter the
property under false pretenses to commit crimes, for residents to commit crimes against their neighbors,
for guests of residents to commit crimes, and for employees or contractors to commit crimes. As a result,
the Association is not and can never be free of crime and cannot guarantee your safety or security. You
should NOT rely on the Association to protect you from loss or harm—you should provide for your own
security by taking common sense precautions, including but not limited to carrying insurance against loss;
keeping your doors locked; refusing to open your door to strangers; asking workmen for identification;
installation of a security system; locking your car; not leaving items visible in your vehicle; etc.

POLICY STATEMENTS

The Paseo Villas Homeowners Association and its officers, directors, and management company,
Compass Management Group, Inc., are committed to running the Association in a legal and neighborly
manner. Accordingly, we wish to remind the members of the Association and their residents or tenants of
the following:

As provided for under federal and state fair housing laws, it is illegal to discriminate against any person
because of his or her race, national origin, religion, sex, physical or mental disability, familial status,
marital status, sexual orientation, age, or source of income. The Paseo Villas Homeowners
Association is operated in accordance with these laws as provided for in 42 U.S.C. Section 3601, et. seq.

Specifically, the Paseo Villas Homeowners Association does not:

1. Discriminate against any person in the terms or conditions of residing in the complex, or in the
provision of services or facilities, because of that person’s membership in one or more of the
protected classes listed above; nor

2. Condone or tolerate any acts or coercion or intimidation, threats or interference by any of our
employees, agents or residents towards any other owner or resident because he or she is a
member of one or more of the protected classes listed above.

3. Tolerate either the creation or fostering of a hostile living environment by any homeowner, resident
or tenant at the Paseo Villas Homeowners Association, nor do we tolerate any harassing or
otherwise hostile conduct by any homeowner, resident or tenant towards any other homeowner,
resident or tenant.

Compass Management Group Inc., 77 Las Colinas Lane, San Jose, CA 95119
Phone: (408) 226-3300 ¢ Fax: (408) 226-3406 ¢ Email: helpdesk@gocompass.com
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Paseo Villas Homeowners Association

RIGHT TO RECEIVE MINUTES - Civil Code §4950

Copies or summaries of minutes will be made available upon receipt of a written request specifying the
meeting dates desired and including the appropriate distribution fee. All requests should be submitted to
Compass Management Group, 77 Las Colinas Lane, San Jose, CA 95119.

RIGHT TO RECEIVE ANNUAL REPORT - Corporations Code §8321
The annual report shall be prepared not later than 120 days after the close of the Association’s fiscal year.
A member of the Association may receive a copy of the annual report by sending a written request to
Compass Management Group, 77 Las Colinas Lane, San Jose, CA 95119.

ADDITIONAL RESERVE DISCLOSURES - Civil Code §5300(b)(4) and 5300(b)(8)
The Board of Directors ( ) HAS (X) HAS NOT determined to defer or not undertake repairs or
replacement of any major component with remaining useful life of 30 years or less.

The A§sociation ( ) DOES (X) DOES NOT have outstanding loans as of the date of this budget.

A

COMPENSATORY DAMAGE AWARDS AND/OR SETTLEMENT FUNDS - Civil Code §5565(b)(3)
The Association ( ) HAS  (X) HAS NOT received compensatory damage awards and/or settlement funds
during the current fiscal year.

RIGHT TO SUBMIT SECONDARY ADDRESS - Civil Code §4040(b)

A secondary address may be used for the delivery of certain notices. All requests should be submitted to
Compass Management Group, 77 Las Colinas Lane, San Jose, CA 95119, in writing, signed by the owner,
and mailed in a manner that confirms the Association has received it. After an owner identifies a
secondary address, the Association will send copies of any collection notices to the secondary address
provided, in addition to the owner’s primary address shown in the Association’s records. An owner may
identify or change a secondary address at any time. If a secondary address is identified or changed
during any collection process, the Association will only be required to send notices to the designated
secondary address from the point that the Association receives the request.

RIGHT TO RECEIVE GENERAL NOTICES BY INDIVIDUAL DELIVERY - Civil Code § 4045(b)
If a member requests to receive general notices by individual delivery, all general notices to that member,
~_given-under section-4045 of the Civil Code, shall be delive red pursuant to Civil Code section 4040.

DELIVERY OF DOCUMENTS TO THE ASSOCIATION - Civil Code §4035
The managing agent of the Association, Compass Management Group, Inc., has been designated as the
person to receive documents on behalf of the Association.

PROVIDING GENERAL DELIVERY OR NOTICE - Civil Code §4045
The Paseo Villas Homeowners Association has designated the three bulletin boards located in the
three lobbies as the location for the posting of a general notice.

Compass Management Group Inc., 77 Las Colinas Lane, San Jose, CA 95119
Phone: (408) 226-3300 + Fax: (408) 226-3406 ¢ Email: helpdesk@gocompass.com
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Paseo Villas Homeowners Association

Meet and Confer Program - Civil Code §5920

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE: Pursuant to California Civil Code Section 5905, the Association provides
an informal, internal dispute resolution program whose goal is to reach early resolution of
disputes over enforcement of the governing documents and/or specified state laws. The
Association’s "Meet and Confer” Program supplements and does not replace the
requirement for more formal Alternative Dispute Resolution (ADR) prior to filing an
enforcement lawsuit.

The Association offers a “Meet and Confer” Program by which members who have disputes with the
Association involving their rights, duties, or liabilities under the governing documents or specified
provisions of state law can explain their positions to the board or to a board representative and attempt to
resolve their concerns informally. The "Meet and Confer” Program also applies to circumstances when the
board has a dispute with a member and would like to talk it over.

The following is a general description of the Association’s “Meet and Confer” Program and how it works:

The Association’s "Meet & Confer” Program is initiated at the written request of the unit owner
or the Association. The Association’s "Meet & Confer” Program shall follow the procedure
stipulated in California Civil Code Section 5915.

The Association’s “"Meet and Confer” Program is intended to resolve differences informally, in a fast, fair,
and reasonable manner. Where the circumstances of a dispute reasonably call for the assistance of a
neutral third party, the program makes maximum use of local dispute resolution services, including low-
cost mediation services such as those listed on the Internet Web sites of the Department of Consumer
Affairs and the United States Department of Housing and Urban Development. If such services are used,
they are paid for entirely by the Association.

Compass Management Group Inc., 77 Las Colinas Lane, San Jose, CA 95119
Phone: (408) 226-3300 ¢ Fax: (408) 226-3406 « Email: helpdesk@gocompass.com
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Paseo Villas Homeowners Association

Summary of California Civil Code Section 5930
Enforcement of Governing Documents and
Specified State Laws For Community Associations
Through Alternative Dispute Resolution

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE: f:California Civil Code Section 5930 addresses your rights to sue the

Association or another member of the Association regarding the enforcement of the
governing documents and/or specified state laws. ’

In general, Civil Code Section 5930 provides that an association or an owner may not file a lawsuit to
enforce the governing documents or to enforce certain laws that govern community associations, unless
the parties first try to submit their dispute to alternative dispute resolution ("ADR”). Recognized forms of
ADR include conciliation, mediation, or arbitration. The ADR law for common interest developments
applied to enforcement of most provisions of the governing documents as well as to provisions of the
Davis-Sterling Common Interest Development Act (Civil Code §§ 4000 through 6150) and the Nonprofit
Mutual Benefit Corporation Law (Corporations Code §§ 7110 et seq.).

The intent of the ADR law is to promote speedy and cost-effective resolution of disputes, to better
preserve community cohesiveness, and to channel CC&R and compliance disputes away from our state’s
court system.

The form of alternative dispute resolution may be binding or non-binding, and costs will be borne as
agreed to by the parties involved. The ADR law does not generally apply to assessment disputes or to
disputes that can be resolved in small claims court.

Any party to a covered dispute may initiate the ADR process by serving a Request for Resolution on
another party to the dispute. A Request for Resolution must contain (1) a brief description of the nature of
the dispute, (2) a request for ADR, and (3) a notice that the party receiving the Request for Resolution is
required to respond within 30 days of receipt or the Request will be deemed rejected.

If the Request is accepted, the ADR must be completed within 90 days of receipt of the acceptance, unless
otherwise agreed by the parties. Any Request for Resolution sent to an owner must include a copy of the
ADR law in its entirety. If an applicable statute of limitations will expire, serving the Request will extend
the statutory period for 30 days and, if ADR is accepted, also for the 90-day period of time allowed to
complete the process and any agreed-upon extension of time.

Failure of a member of the Association to comply with the alternative dispute resolution
requirements of Section 5930 of the Civil Code may result in the loss of the member’s right to
sue the Association or another member of the Association regarding enforcement of the
governing documents or the applicable law.

Should the Association or an individual member wish to file a lawsuit for enforcement of the governing
documents or a specified statute, the law requires the Association or the individual to file a certificate with
the court prior to the filing of the suit, stating: (1) that ADR has been completed, (2) that one of the
other parties did not accept the terms offered for ADR, or (3) that urgent orders of the court were
necessary. Failure to file this certificate can be grounds for dismissing the lawsuit.

In any lawsuit to enforce the governing documents, Civil Code Section 5975 provides that the prevailing
party may be awarded attorneys’ fees and costs. If any party has refused to participate in ADR prior to the
lawsuit being filed, the court may consider whether that refusal was reasonable when it determines how
large or small the award should be.

Compass Management Group Inc., 77 Las Colinas Lane, San Jose, CA 95119
Phone: (408) 226-3300 ¢ Fax: (408) 226-3406 ¢ Email: helpdesk@gocompass.com
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Paseo Villas Homeowners Association

Delinquent Assessment Collection

Regular assessments are due, in advance, on the first (1st) day of each assessment period and
delinquent if not received, in full, by the Association within fifteen (15) days after the due date thereof.
Special and Special Individual Assessments are due on the date(s) specified upon imposition and each
instaliment thereof shall be delinquent if not received by the Association within fifteen (15) days after
it is due. A late charge of ten percent (10%) shall be due on any such delinquent assessment.
Receipt of this budget serves as due notice of your monthly assessment obligations. The
issuance of a monthly billing statement by the Association is a courtesy only, not a
requirement. Unit owners are responsible for ensuring the timely receipt of assessment
payments by the Association.

At the option of the Association, interest shall be due on all such amounts, once due and unpaid for
thirty (30) days, at the rate of twelve percent (12%) per annum.

If any portion of any such assessment or late charge remains unpaid for thirty (30) days after the
original due date thereof, a delinquent assessment reminder notice will be prepared and sent to the
record owner(s). A reminder notice charge of $35.00 will be charged for each notice sent. Please be
advised that the Association has the right to collect all reasonable costs of collection.

If any portion of any such assessment or late charge remains unpaid for ninety (90) days after the
original due date thereof, a “Letter of Intent” to file a Notice of Delinquent Assessment (“Lien”) will be
prepared and sent to the record owner(s).

All such amounts, and all other assessments and related charges thereafter due to the Association
until all such amounts are paid, must be paid in full and the Association shall not be required to accept
any partial or installment payments from the “Letter of Intent” date to the time that all such amounts
are paid in full.

If all such amounts have not been received one hundred and twenty (120) days after the original due
date thereof, a Lien will be prepared and recorded as to the delinquent property and the owner(s)
thereof, and all resulting collection fees and costs will be added to the total delinquent amount.

If all such amounts have not been received, in full, within thirty (30) days after the recordation of such
Lien, the Association may, without further advance notice, proceed to take any and all additional
enforcement remedies as the Association, in its sole discretion, deems appropriate, including, without
limitation, non-judicial foreclosure of such Lien, judicial foreclosure, or suit for money damages, all at
the expense of the property owner(s).

All payments received by the Association, regardless of the amount paid, will be directed to the oldest
assessment balances first, until which time all assessment balances are paid, and then to late charges,
interest and costs of collection unless otherwise specified by written agreement.

The Association may charge a “returned check charge” of thirty dollars ($30.00) for all checks returned
as “non-negotiable”, “insufficient funds” or any other reason.

All above-referenced notices will be mailed to the record owner(s) at the last mailing address provided
in writing to the Association by such owner(s).

The mailing address for overnight payment of assessments is 77 Las Colinas Lane, San Jose, CA .
95119.

The Board of Directors of the Association may revise this pollcy, either generally or on a case-by-case
basis, if it finds good cause to do so.

Compass Management Group Inc., 77 Las Colinas Lane, San Jose, CA 95119
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Paseo Villas Homeowners Association

Notice Assessments And Foreclosure

This notice outlines some of the rights and responsibilities of owners of property in common interest
developments and the associations that manage them. Please refer to the sections of the Civil Code
indicated for further information. A portion of the information in this notice applies only to liens recorded
on or after January 1, 2003. You may wish to consult a lawyer if you dispute an assessment.

Assessments And Foreclosure

Assessments become delinquent 15 days after they are due, unless the governing documents provide for
a longer time. The failure to pay association assessments may result in the loss of an owner's property
through foreclosure. Foreclosure may occur either as a result of a court action, known as judicial
foreclosure or without court action, often referred to as nonjudicial foreclosure. For liens recorded on and
after January 1, 2006, an association may not use judicial or nonjudicial foreclosure to enforce that lien if
the amount of the delinquent assessments or dues, exclusive of any accelerated assessments, late
charges, fees, attorney's fees, interest, and costs of collection, is less than one thousand eight hundred
dollars*($1,800). For delinquent assessments or dues in excess of one thousand eight hundred dollars
($1,800) or more than 12 months delinquent, an association may use judicial or nonjudicial foreclosure
subject to the conditions set forth in Article 3 (commencing with Section 5700) of Chapter 8 of Part 5 of
Division 4 of the Civil Code. When using judicial or nonjudicial foreclosure, the association records a lien
on the owner’s property. The owner's property may be sold to satisfy the lien if the amounts secured by
the lien are not paid. (Sections 5700 through 5720 of the Civil Code, inclusive)

In a judicial or nonjudicial foreclosure, the association may recover assessments, reasonable costs of
collection, reasonable attorney's fees, late charges, and interest. The association may not use nonjudicial
foreclosure to collect fines or penalties, except for costs to repair common areas damaged by a member or
a member's guests, if the governing documents provide for this. (Section 5725 of the Civil Code)

The association must comply with the requirements of Article 2 (commencing with Section 5659) of
Chapter 8 of Part 5 of Division 4 of the Civil Code when collecting delinquent assessments. If the
association fails to follow these requirements, it may not record a lien on the owner's property until it has
satisfied those requirements. Any additional costs that result from satisfying the requirements are the
responsibility of the association. (Section 5675 of the Civil Code)

At least 30 days prior to recording a lien on an owner's separate interest, the association must provide the
owner of record with certain documents by certified mail, including a description of its collection and lien
enforcement procedures and the method of calculating the amount. It must also provide an itemized

~ statement of the charges owed by the owner. An owner has aright to review the association'srecords-to
verify the debt. (Section 5660 of the Civil Code)

If a lien is recorded against an owner's property in error, the person who recorded the lien is required to
“record a lien release within 21 days, and to provide an owner certain documents in this regard. (Section
5685 of the Civil Code)

The collection practices of the association may be governed by state and federal laws regarding fair debt
collection. Penalties can be imposed for debt collection practices that violate these laws.

Compass Management Group Inc., 77 Las Colinas Lane, San Jose, CA 95119
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Paseo Villas Homeowners Association

Payments

When an owner makes a payment, he or she may request a receipt, and the association is required to
provide it. On the receipt, the association must indicate the date of payment and the person who received
it. The association must inform owners of a mailing address for overnight payments. (Section 5655 of the
Civil Code) '

An owner may, but is not obligated to, pay under protest any disputed charge or sum levied by the
association, including, but not limited to, an assessment, fine, penalty, late fee, collection cost, or
monetary penalty imposed as a disciplinary measure, and by so doing, specifically reserve the right to
contest the disputed charge or sum in court or otherwise.

An owner may dispute an assessment debt by submitting a written request for dispute resolution to the
association as set forth in Article 2 (commencing with Section 5900) of Chapter 10 of Part 5 of Division 4
of the Civil Code. In addition, an association may not initiate a foreclosure without participating in
alternative dispute resolution with a neutral third party as set forth in Article 3 (commencing with Section
5925) of Chapter 10 of Part 5 of Division 4 of the Civil Code, if so requested by the owner. Binding
arbitration shall not be available if the association intends to initiate a judicial foreclosure.

An owner is not liable for charges, interest, and costs of collection, if it is established that the assessment
was paid properly on time. (Section 5685 of the Civil Code)

Meeting And Payment Plans

An owner of a separate interest that is not a time-share interest may request the association to consider a
payment plan to satisfy a delinquent assessment. The association must inform owners of the standards for
payment plans, if any exist. (Section 5665 of the Civil Code)

The board of directors must meet with an owner who makes a proper written request for a meeting to
discuss a payment plan when the owner has received a notice of a delinquent assessment. These payment
plans must conform with the payment plan standards of the association, if they exist. (Section 5665 of the
Civil Code)

Compass Management Group Inc., 77 Las Colinas Lane, San Jose, CA 95119
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Paseo Villas Homeowners Association

Federal Housing Administration (FHA) Certification Disclosure

Certification by the Federal Housing Administration may provide benefits to members of an association,
including an improvement in an owner’s ability to refinance a mortgage or obtain secondary financing and
an increase in the pool of potential buyers of the separate interest.

This common interest development (X) is ( ) is not a condominium project. The association of this
common interest development ( ) is (X) is not certified by the Federal Housing Administration.

Compass Management Group Inc., 77 Las Colinas Lane, San Jose, CA 95119
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Paseo Villas Homeowners Association

Veterans Affairs (VA) Certification Disclosure

Certification by the federal Department of Veteran Affairs may provide benefits to members of an
association, including an improvement in an owner’s ability to refinance a mortgage or obtain secondary
financing and an increase in the pool of potential buyers of the separate interest.

This common interest development (X) is ( ) is not a condominium project. The association of this
common interest development ( ) is (X) is not certified by the federal Department of Veterans Affairs.

Compass Management Group Inc., 77 Las Colinas Lane, San Jose, CA 95119
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Paseo Villas Homeowners Association

ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL POLICY
Adopted_ September 2, 2015

This policy implements Article 7 — Architectural Control of the Association’s Covenants, Conditions and
Restrictions (CC&Rs) and Davis-Stirling Act sections 4760 and 4765, regarding changes to unit interiors by
unit Owners.. CC®&R articles are referenced by []. The Owner may consult the Architectural Control
Committee (ACC) for guidance in complying with this policy. If unsure whether approval is required, the
Owner must consuit with the ACC before moving forward.

TYPES OF ALTERATIONS

PROHIBITED
The following types of alterations are prohibited:

Changes affecting load-bearing walls [6.3.5]

Alterations to the structural integrity of any building [6.3.5]

Alterations to interior partitions contributing to the support of any unit [6.3.5]
Changes that impair any easement

Addition of a bathroom

Instaliation of Jacuzzis, Hot/Soft Tubs (Rule G.10.c)

Hard surface flooring with exceptions [4.10]

Tile on balcony

APPROVAL REQUIRED

The following are typical examples of alterations that require Application submission and approval:

Changes that affect the property, interest or welfare of any other unit owner
Changes that materially increase the cost to operate or insure the condominium
Floor plan re-design

Replacement of any floor covering (sound issue) [4.10]

Instailing new flooring material over existing flooring (kitchen, sound issue) [4.10]
Replacement of bathroom wall tile

Cutting into or creating pass-through of any wall

Removal of any wall

Upgrading capacity of appliances (i.e. garbage disposal units, washing machines)
Any modifications to the plumbing system (but not repairs)

Any modifications to the electrical system (but not repairs)

REPLACEMENT-IN-KIND

The following are typical examples of alterations that do not require Application submission and approval;
however the Instructions for Unit Alterations must be followed:

—Interior painting ————— — ——— — —— — — —

Replacement of existing fixtures, e.g., faucet, sink, toilet, lighting in the same general location and
at or below the same capacity ‘

Replacement of existing appliances in the same general location and at or below the same capacity
Replacement of kitchen countertops and cabinets in the same general location

Re-building existing shelving within closets or rooms

If none of these Types of Alterations are applicable, Application submission is required and the ACC/Board
will determine disposition.

Page 1 of 4
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ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL PROCESS
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Paseo Villas Homeowners Association

i. APPLICATION AND CLASSIFICATION PROCESS

1.1. The Owner submits a Paseo Villas Architectural Change Application to the Association’s
management company (Management), with a complete description of the proposed Project and
duration not to exceed six (6) months. [7.6] [7.12] This may include design statements, drawings
and plans. Management will forward the Application to the ACC.

1.2. The ACC will classify the Project in accordance with the Type of Alteration (i.e., PROHIBITED,
REPLACEMENT-IN-KIND or APPROVAL REQUIRED).

1.3. For PROHIBITED, the ACC will notify the Owner and the Board of disapproval of the Application.
The Owner may appeal to the Board. The Board’s decision is final.

1.4. For REPLACEMENT-IN-KIND, the ACC will notify the Owner that no approval is required. The
Owner must follow the Instructions for Unit Alterations.

1.5. For APPROVAL REQUIRED, Projects may not proceed until complete plans and specifications have
been approved. Inspections of work performed are required upon completion. The Owner must
follow the Approval, Variance and Inspection Processes. The Owner must follow the Instructions
for Unit Alterations. The Owner must consult the ACC for acceptable building materials and
construction standards where applicable, per the Architectural Review Guidelines. [7.5]

2. APPROVAL PROCESS

2.1. All APPROVAL REQUIRED Projects shall follow this process.
2.2. The ACC will review the Application and determine whether it is compliant with the Association’s
Governing Documents, including CC&Rs, Rules and Policies. [7.8] The ACC may require additional
information from the Owner, including a report by a professional to attest to the safety and
provide details about the impact on all areas and systems affected by the proposed change. All
costs for professional consultations and work, including any requested by the ACC or the Board,
will be the responsibility of the Owner.
2.3. The ACC will determine whether a City of San Jose Building Permit is required.
2.4. The ACC will make a recommendation within thirty (30) days of Application submission, which the
Board will review.

5. The Board will decide on the Application at the HOA meeting. [7.8]

6. The Board will notify the Owner, ACC and Management in writing of its decision within sixty (60)
days of Application submission. [7.9]

2.7. If disapproved, the reason is given (e.g., non-compliant section in Governing Documents) and the
procedure for appeal of the decision is provided to the Owner by the Board.

2.8. If appealed, the Board will reconsider at the next open meeting with the Owner. The Board’s
decision is final. [7.10] :

2.9. If approved, the Owner must commence the Project within ninety (90) days. [7.11]

2.10. An Owner that proceeds with a Project without approval is subject to action by the Board. [7.1] If

structural, mechanical, electrical, plumbing or other building systems outside the unit interior are

impacted, the Board may remove the alteration at the Owner’s expense.
2.11. Projects shall be inspected and signed off when completed.

3. VARIANCE PROCESS

3.1. Should any variance from what was approved be considered/required by the Owner, an amended
Application must be submitted immediately.

3.1. A REPLACEMENT-IN-KIND variance may proceed without approval. A PROHIBITED variance will be
denied by the ACC.

3.2. For an APPROVAL REQUIRED variance, the proposed changes may not be implemented until the
Board, upon the recommendation of the ACC, grants approval.

4. INSPECTION PROCESS

4.1. If an Owner fails to complete work within six (6) months without an extension granted by the ACC,
the Board may decide to proceed with inspection as though the failure to complete was a non-
compliance with approved plans. [7.12]

Page 3 of 4
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Paseo Villas Homeowners Association

. The Owner must notify Management within ten (10) days of completing the Project. [7.13.a]
4.3.

Management will arrange for an inspection of the completed Project within sixty (60) days.
[7.13.b] The ACC and the Board may attend the inspection.

If the inspection finds that the Project was not done in substantial compliance with the approved
Application, Management will notify the Owner in writing within the sixty (60) day period,
specifying the particulars of non-compliance and shall require the Owner to remedy such non-
compliance. [7.13.b]

If the Owner fails to remedy such non-compliance within thirty (30) days without an extension
granted by the Board, Management will scheduie a hearing before the Board. [7.13.c] The Owner
has forty-five (45) days to comply with the Board’s ruling. Thereafter, the Board may remove the
alteration or remedy the non-compliance at the Owner’s expense, as a Reimbursement
Assessment. [7.13.d]

Upon successful inspection, the Application is signed off by the inspector. Thereafter, or after
sixty (60) days without inspection, the Project is deemed completed. [7.13.¢e]
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PASEO VILLAS ARCHITECTURAL CHANGE APPLICATION

Owner Section:

Processing of this application is described in the Paseo Villas Architectural Control Policy.

Unit: _ Date Submitted:
Name: Phone:
E-mail: Project Duration: (< 6 months)

Rooms: master bed/master bath/guest bed/guest bath/kitchen/dining/lounge/entry/other:

Systems: flooring/plumbing/electrical/structural/cabinets/fireplace/windows/HVAC/other:

Project Description:

(add sheets)

[ ] APPROVAL REQUIRED

ACC Section:
[ 1 REPLACEMENT-IN-KIND

[ 1 PROHIBITED

Type of Alteration:
[ ]Recommend Approval [ 1 Recommend Denial Date:
Reason for Recommending Denial:

- . . BoardSection:__ _ O
[ 1 Approved [ 1Denied Date
Reason for Denial:

Completion Section:

Date Notified by Owner:
Date Inspection Passed: Inspector: Role: ACC/Board/Mgmt
Date Project Completed: Signed: Role: ACC/Board

Adopted September 2, 2015
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INSTRUCTIONS FOR UNIT ALTERATIONS

1. Contractors: Unit owners are directly responsible for the actions of their contractors and are responsible for
seeing that contractors understand and follow all HOA rules and guidelines. The term “contractor” applies to but
is uot limited to any person or persons providing repair, maintenance, construction, decoration or installation
services to a unit.

2. Work hours: Work inside a unit shall be performed Monday through Friday, from 8 AM to 6 PM. No work shall
be performed on weekends or holidays, except in an emergency. (Rule G.10.d)

3. Noise: Every effort shall be made by contractors to minimize noise. Noisy work may be subject to limitations by
the HOA. This includes but is not limited to the use of heavy hammers or electrical equipment during
demolition or construction and the use of compressors to operate spray equipment, nail guns, ventilating fans,
etc. The Board strongly recommends delivery of a courtesy notice to nearby neighbors (adjacent, above and
below) with construction work dates and times. (Rule G.10.d)

- 4. Elevators: The unit owner must arrange with Management for padding to be placed in the elevators if large
amounts of tools, equipment, construction materials or debris removal are being transported in the elevators.

5. Security: The unit owner must ensure that building security is maintained at exterior doors to the building at all
times. Specifically, contractors may not prop open doors and leave them unattended while moving tools, debris
or materials in or out. (Rule G.5.¢) =

6. Debris: The contractor is responsible for keeping hallways and elevators free of debris at all times. Debris must
be completely removed from the building and cannot be dropped into dumpsters or trash chutes. Removal of
construction debris shall be through the elevators only, and not through outside windows.

7. Cleaning: Hallways and elevators must be cleaned daily to remove evidence of construction activity.
Contractors must bring their own vacuum and cleaning equipment. Paseo Villas custodial staff will not provide
this equipment nor will they be responsible for construction clean-up.

8. Damage: The unit owner is liable for any damages to elevators or to common areas as a result of any project
work. (Rule G.2.g)

9. Storage: Tools, equipment, building materials and debris must be kept inside the owner’s unit and cannot be
stored in the hallways or common areas.

10. Breaks: Coffee breaks, lunch breaks and use of bathrooms by contractors must be confined to the owner’s unit.
Contractors cannot use the bathrooms in the Social Room or Exercise Room and cannot use these rooms or the
common areas such as the pool or patio areas, garages or auto galleria for breaks. Smoking is not permitted in
any of the common areas. (Rule G.11.a)

11. Parking: The unit owner is responsible for providing on-site parking for the contractor.

12. Permits: The unit owner may be required to apply for City of San Jose building permits prior to commencing
work. The Architectural Control Committee shall notify the Board if permits are required.

13. Exceptions: Should a unit owner encounter an unforeseen situation requiring an exception to these rules,
Management should be notified and an exception requested e.g., extending work hours.

14. Completion: Management shall notify the Board if a project exceeds its completion date. The unit owner will
receive a copy of this notification.

15. Inspection: The HOA retains the right to inspect the project at any time to verify compliance with approved
work, given at least 24 hours written notice. [6.1.5] The Board has the authority to stop work if violations are
suspected, and may assess fines or penalties for non-compliance with HOA CC&Rs, rules or policies.

16. Plumbing: Note that some plumbing renovations require shutting off water for an entire stack of units and
possibly adjacent stacks. The unit owner must notify Management at least 3 business days in advance of any
planned plumbing renovations. This will allow Management to determine whether a water shut off is required,
to plan the shutoff, and to notify affected residents.

17. Aerosols: The unit owner must notify Management at least 3 business days in advance if aerosols associated with
construction work might activate building alarms. This will allow Management to temporarily shut down the
alarm system, to avoid setting off a building-wide alarm. Adequate ventilation is required to clear a unit of
vapors without drifting into hallways or other units. (Rule G.10.e)

18. Welding: The unit owner must notify Management at least 3 business days in advance of planned welding,
brazing, or other heat-generating activity within a unit. This will allow Management to temporarily shut down
and drain the affected part of the fire sprinkler system, to avoid setting off a building-wide alarm and flooding
adjacent units and units below. (Rule G.10.f)

Adopted September 2, 2015 Page 2 of 2
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Paseo Villas Homeowner Association
Committees Policy
Adopted on August 10th, 2016

1. Any resident may join one of the Paseo Villas standing or ad hoc committees and in that way
participate indirectly (as an advisory to the board) in the governance and decision-making
processes of the Association. The Paseo Villas Bylaws state that all committees and committee
members serve “at the pleasure of”’ the board.

2. There are two kinds of committees at Paseo Villas:
a. Standing committees facilitate some of the more general aspects of community life.

i. Standing committees function on a continuous year-to-year basis and have
defined charters describing their duties and responsibilities.

ii. There are five (5) standing committees at Paseo Villas; the “Social and
Welcoming Committee,” the “Finance Committee,” the “Building Operations
Committee,” the “Rules Committee,” and the “Architectural Control Committee”
(ACC). The ACC has special status as the only committee whose structure and
function is described in the governing documents of the Association. Membership
on the ACC is by board appointment only.

iii. Standing committees and their chairs are reappointed or “reaffirmed” at the
beginning of each calendar year once newly elected board members are seated.

b. “Adhoc” committees are appointed for a specific purpose detailed in a written beard
statement briefly describing that purpose or goal. An ad hoc committee is dissolved once
that task or assigned purpose has been realized.

c. A board member acts as liaison for each standing committee and is a non-voting member
of that committee. Each board member can be the liaison for only one committee and

=

3. Any resident of Paseo Villas may be a member of one or more “ad hoc” or “standing”
committees other than ACC, Finance and Rules committees are exclusive to homeowners.

a. Please note that all committees have an expectation of regular attendance at meetings.

b. Although residents from a single unit may be members of the same committee, voting
rights on all committees are limited to one vote per unit.

c. If a resident wishes to be on a committee they should attend a committee meeting. The
chairperson will request that the Board appoint the candidate unless doing so would be in
violation of the committee’s charter relative to the size of the committee.
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4. Reports to the board are encouraged and /or expected from all HOA committees

a. To place a committee report on the agenda of a board meeting a committee representative
must submit a written report ten (10) days before the date of the next board meeting.
i. This report will be included in the board packet and the committee’s report will be
listed on the board meeting agenda.
ii. A committee representative will have a limited time to present the report during
the board meeting.
iii. The report should reflect and be confined to the written material that was ‘pre-
submitted.

. In order to be inclusive, committees should meet weekdays in the evening, unless this is not

possible. A reasonable timeframe for a meeting should be between the hours of 6:00pm and
9:00pm.
a. Unusual circumstances can require a committee to meet regularly outside of the desired
timeframe, and should be presented to the board for approval
b. If a meeting time or location needs to change, committee and community members
should be notified as soon as possible.

. Committee size should be a maximum of 5-7 members (including chair) in order to

accommodate diversity of opinions without sacrificing efficiency.

a. A quorum for committee meetings requires the presence of at least three voting
committee members (including the chair and the board liason). A quorum is required for
any vote.

b. Non-committee members may request inclusion on the agenda distribution list of
particular committees and may attend meetings and join the discussion when invited to
do so by the chair, but may not vote.

c. Renters may serve on committees other than ACC, Finance and Rules. Renters may join
other committees but may not vote.

d. Attendance is to be taken and recorded in the committee meetings. Missing three
committee meetings during the year unexcused will be cause for replacement of the non-
attending member.

e. In the unlikely event there are more than 7 candidates an exception should be made as
there is always turmover.

. Ideally, every committee meeting should have an agenda distributed to its members and

published to the HOA community 3-5 days beforehand.

Board and all Committee members should strive to attract new HOA members to serve on the
various commiittees on an on-going basis. A Welcoming committee will be established,
welcoming new residents and preparing a Welcome package, including descriptions of the
various committees and how to participate.



Paseo Villas Homeowners Association

ELECTION POLICY AND PROCEDURES

For Election of Directors, Voting Regarding Assessments, Governing Documents and the Granting of the
Exclusive Rights to Use Common Area

Pursuant to the California Civil Code, Sections 5105 et seq (including Sections 5105, 5135, 4900, 5145)
effective Julyl, 2006, the following rules and procedures shall apply for election of Directors, Voting
regarding Assessments, Governing Documents and the Granting of the Exclusive Rights to Use Common
Area:

1. CALL FOR ELECTION OR OTHER VOTING MEETINGS

The call for a meeting to conduct the business of the Association including the "Notice of Meeting and
Agenda" will proceed in the same usual and customary manner set forth in the Association's CC&Rs and
Bylaws. The meeting notification process will not change under the guidelines of Civil Code 5105.

2. NAME IN NOMINATION

The Association shall mail a "Candidate Nomination Form" to all homeowners at least sixty (60) days prior
to the election. Said form must be returned to the Association at least forty-five (45) days prior to the
election.

3. ELECTION INSPECTORS

The Board of Directors shall select or appoint "independent third parties" to be the inspector(s) of
elections. The Board may choose to have either one or three inspectors of elections. For the purposes of
this section, an independent third party includes, but is not limited to, a volunteer poll worker with the
county registrar of voters, a licensee of the California Board of Accountancy, or a notary public. An
independent third party may be a member of the association, but may not be a member of the board of
directors or a candidate for the board of directors or related to a member of the board of directors or a

candidate for the board of directors. Additionally, the Board of Directoirs may appoint the management
company currently retained by the Association to act as the election inspector(s).

The purpose and duties of the inspectors of elections is to:

1. Determine the number of homeowners entitled to vote and the voting power of each.
2. Determine the authenticity, validity, and effect of proxies, if any.
3..Receive ballots. =~ o e _

4. Hear and determine all challenges and questions in any way arising out of or in connection with the

right to vote.

5. Count and tabulate all votes.

6. Determine when the polls shall close.

7. Determine the result of the election.

8. Perform any acts as may be proper to conduct the election with fairness to all members in accordance
with this section and all applicable rules of the association regarding the conduct of the election that are

not in conflict with this section.

The inspectors of elections are to be appointed after the close of candidate nominations but before the
secret ballots are mailed to the homeowners and are to determine to whom the secret ballots shall be

returned.

Page 1 of 2
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4. SECRET BALLOT '

The election process sets forth the procedure for insuring that the ballots cast by the homeowners shall
remain confidential until they are counted. The law states that "ballots and two preaddressed envelopes
with instructions on how to return ballots shall be mailed by first-class mail or delivered by the association
to every member not less than 30 days prior to the deadline for voting." In order to preserve
confidentiality, a voter may not be identified by name, address, or lot, parcel, or unit number on the
ballot.

"The ballot itself is not signed by the voter, but is inserted into an envelope that is [then] sealed. This
envelope is inserted into a second envelope that is [then also] sealed. In the upper left hand corner of the
second envelope, the voter prints and signs his or her name, address, and lot, or parcel, or unit number
that entitles him or her to vote". Failure to follow election procedure as adopted by the association will
invalidate the ballot and the homeowners vote.

The second envelope is addressed to the inspector or inspectors of election, who wiii be tallying the votes.
The envelope (secret ballot) may be mailed or delivered by hand to a location specified by the inspector or
inspectors of election or complete the ballot at the meeting. Please be aware that only those ballots, which
are delivered to the inspectors of the election "prior to the poiis closing”, shall be counted.

5. PROXY BALLOT

The "Secret Ballot" process eliminates or at least mitigates the need for a proxy vote in that the
homeowner may cast their vote by mailing in the secret Ballot. However, when a proxy is given, any
instruction given for an election that directs the manner in which the proxy holder is to cast the vote shall
be set forth on a separate page of the proxy that can be detached and given to the proxy holder to retain.
The proxy holder shall [then] cast the member's vote by secret ballot.

6. COUNTING THE VOTES

All votes shall be counted and tabulated by the inspector or inspectors of the election in public at a
properly noticed open meeting of the Board of Directors. Any candidate or other member of the
association may witness the counting and tabulation of the votes. No person, inciuding a member of the
association or an employee of the management company, shall open or otherwise review any ballot prior
to the time and place at which the ballots are counted and tabulated.

As secret ballots are returned to and collected by the election inspector, the inspector shall check off on a
“sign-in sheet" that a ballot has been received for the respective unit. The first secret ballot received for
any unit shall be the ballot of record and that vote which is counted. Any additional ballot(s) for the same
unit shall be deemed invalid and shall be voided.

7. RESULTS OF THE ELECTION
‘The results of the election shall be promptly reported to the board of directors of the association and shall
be recorded in the minutes of the next meeting of the board of directors and shall be available for review

by members of the association. Within 15 days of the election, the board shall publicize the results of the
election in a communication directed to all homeowners.

Page 2 of 2
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ELECTRONIC COMMUNICATIONS POLICY
Adopted June 3, 2015

California Civil Code and Corporations Code allow community associations, such as Paseo Villas
Homeowners Association (“Association”), to distribute communications to homeowners (“Owners”) via
electronic mail ("email”) or other electronic means.

Consent and Acknowledgement

By opting in-to electronic delivery on the Association’s website at www.GoCompass.com, each Owner
agrees to the electronic delivery (via the internet to an email address designated by the Owner) of all
Association communications and/or email notifications that Association communications are available for
retrieval on the secure members section of the Association’s website. The delivery option of Association
communications shall be determined by the Board of Directors. Each Owner also confirms that they are
able to access and retain electronic communications from the Association. According to the law,
communications sent via email are deemed received at the time they are sent.

Multiple Owners of Record
For Units with multiple owners, each owner of record may create their own account on the Association’s
website for individual delivery of Association communications.

Withdrawing Consent
Each Owner may withdraw their consent by opting out of electronic delivery on the Association’s website.
The legal validity of prior electronic communications will not be affected if an Owner withdraws consent.

Hardware and Software Requirements ,

No particular computer system is required in order to receive electronic communications. However,
retrieval of confidential Association documents a public computer is strongly discouraged and should be
avoided whenever possible. If Association documents must be retrieved on a public computer, it is
recommended that the user log-off completely after using the computer.

Paper Copies

Each Owner may request a paper copy of any document sent via electronic delivery. Requests shail be
made to Compass Management at (408) 226-3300 or Helpdesk@GoCompass.com. The Association will
provide a paper copy at no charge.

Updating Contact Information
Each Owner is responsible for ensuring that the Association has current email address information for the
_____purposes of receiving electronic communications. Should an_Owner’s email address changes, please

contact Compass Management at (408) 226-3300 or Helpdesk@GoCompass.com. If the Owner fails to
notify the Association of any change in the designated email address, the Owner agrees that Association
shall provide electronic communications via the email address maintained in the records as previously
provided by the Owner,

ETHICS POLICY
Adopted January 15, 2009

It shall be the policy of the Paseo Villas HOA that all Board and Committee members will use their office to
promote the wellbeing of the entire community and not for personal gain or benefit. They shall adhere to
and enforce the Association’s governing documents, respect and maintain confidential information, and
only act within the scope of their authority.
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EMERGENCY ACCESS KEY RECEIPT

Unit Number: [ 1Key [ ] Keybox Code

Owner Name(s):

I, the undersigned owner, understand that:

1. I am voluntarily providing emergency access to my home.

2. T am placing my key/keybox code in the envelope and signing the envelope.

3. This key will NOT be used for any non-emergency reason (maintenance, repair work,
etc.). My locking myself out is NOT an emergency.

4. Inanemergency situation, an attempt will be made to contact me according to the
information on the emergency contact sheet I provided.

5. If this key/keybox code is used in an emergency, at least two people (Board member,
management personnel, public safety worker, plumber or similar) will enter my home
together and document its status.

6. If this key/keybox code is used, it will be necessary for me to reseal and sign a new
envelope. A current Board member will contact me to arrange a time.

7. If Irekey my door, or change the combination to my keybox. , I will contact a current
Board member to provide the new key/keybox combination.

8. The safe can only be opened by a current Board member. Management and staff do
NOT have access to this safe. It is sealed with both a key and a combination that only
current Board members have.

9. All Board access to this safe will be logged in each time the safe is opened.

10. T may request an appointment with a current Board member to retrieve this envelope
and withdraw voluntary access to my home.

Signed by owner: Date:

I,a current Board member as of this date, acknowledge receipt of this key/keybox code:

Board Member: Date:

I, the homeowner, retrieved my key and no longer choose to participate in this arrangement.

Signed by owner: Date:

Board Member: Date:




Paseo Villas Homeowners Association

KEY POLICY
Adopted November 5, 2009

1.) The following common area keys will be provided per unit:
3 PRIMUS common area hard keys
3 BLACK electronic keys
1 GARAGE transponder for each parking space assigned to the unit.

2) A $500 deposit is required for each additional PRIMUS key up to a total of 2 extra PRIMUS keys. An
owner’s request for more than 5 PRIMUS keys will require the approval of a written explanation for the
request by the Board of Directors.

3) Additional BLACK electronic keys may be issued to an owner upon payment of the current fee.

4) Additional GARAGE transponders will require the approval of a written explanation for the request by
the Board of Directors and the payment of the current fee.

5) Only those persons who are owners in the building shall be issued keys of any sort.

&) l\?on-owners may only pick up keys if the owner has signed the “Key Pick Up Authorization” form.
-7) A signature and a photo ID are required for all keys received by owners or their designees.

8) All keys will be individually numbered, logged, and cannot be duplicated.

9) All keys to common areas, including the black electronic keys and the garage transponders, remain the
property of the Paseo Villas HOA.

10) Upon the sale of a unit, common area keys must be registered by the seller with the HOA by
presenting them to the on-site staff for review. A deposit of $500.00 per kev for each registered primus
key will be held in escrow as part of the Estoppel process until the keys are re-registered by the new
owner. If the new owners do not re-register the keys with the association within 30 days the deposit held
in escrow shall be released to the association.

11) All black electronic keys and garage transponders will be disabled 30 days after close of escrow if
they are not re-registered with the on-site office.

. 12)_ New owners.who do not re-register their keys. within 30_days of escrow will be subject to a $100.00
fine. It will be assumed that new owners received all of the keys registered by the seller if those keys are
not re-registered with the association.

13) Any non-functional Primus or black key will be replaced free of charge. Garage transponders will be
replaced with a non-battery transponder for free or a large battery type transponder for a fee.

14) Any key that cannot be produced on demand by the Association will be subject to the appropriate
replacement charges.
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Paseo Villas Homeowners Association

LOCKBOX PLACEMENT

Do not attach lockbox to any wood surfaces (i.e. chair rails or pillars). Drywall mount only
using plastic wall anchors.

A/B/D/ floor plans - Install lockbox opposite doorbell, centered on short wall perpendicular
to door, and immediately above chair rail.

F floor plan - Install lockbox opposite doorbell, centered on very short wall parallel to door,
and immediately above chair rail.

C floor plan -
Option 1 - Install lockbox opposite doorbell, next to door handle, on wall perpendicular to
door, and immediately above chair rail

Option 2 - Install lockbox centered with doorbell, and immediately below chair rail.

Page 1o0f1
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Paseo Villas Homeowners Association

MEETING CONDUCT POLICY
Adopted March 6, 2014

This Policy is written to provide a mechanism of smooth operation during Board meetings, to ensure the
respect and rights of all members and the orderly conduct of the Association’s business, which is the
purpose of a board meeting in this Association.

Per the Bylaws of Paseo Villas, Amended and Restated 2011, page 20, Article IX, Section 9.8 the President
shall preside at all meetings of the Members and the Board, and in the President’s absence, the Vice
President shall preside. The President shall also be known as the Chair of the meeting and anyone acting
in the President’s place shall be known as the Acting Chair.

The agenda shall be set in advance of the meeting by the President who may solicit opinion/agenda items
from the other Board members and/or Homeowners and Management. The President or Acting Chair shall
direct Management to publish the set agenda. Once the agenda is set (published and/or posted at least
four days in advance of the meeting) it may not be added to, except in the instance of an emergency (per
California Civil Code 4930 Board Discussion Restricted to Agenda Items). Posting the agenda in the mail
rooms of the Community four days in advance of a regular meeting has been confirmed by legal counsel
to meet California Civil Code requirements.

The agenda shall be timed and the Chair shall endeavor to keep the meeting to its timelines.

The agenda of any open meeting of the Board shall aliow for a homeowner’s forum where homeowner’s
may make statements or ask questions of the Board. The Board and/or President are under no obligation
to respond in the meeting and may instead take any question or statement under advisement and
respond, or cause a response to be made, to the homeowner within ten days following the meeting.

i

The Chair shall recognize who has the floor at any time.

An item of business will be opened on the agenda when the Chair recognizes it, which may inciude
requesting a motion on the item before discussion is heard.

The Chair or Acting Chair, or any other Board Member may place motions on the floor, and vote on any
motion.

A motioh should be stated and then seconded before any discussion occurs. If during the course of
discussion an amendment to the motion is proposed (subsidiary motion), the amendment shall be voted

~ on first and then the main motion shall be voted. A majority of the Board present in the meeting shall

decide the outcome of a motion. A motion which fails to receive a second is a failed motion and the Chair
shall move to the next item of business if no further new motion is made. In the event of a tie on any
motion, the motion is considered failed.

No motion, unless a subsidiary motion, or discussion unrelated to the motion on the floor shall be
entertained until the main motion has been resolved.

The meeting shall be called to order by the Chair or Acting Chair and may be adjourned by the Chair or
Acting Chair without further formality. A motion to adjourn may also be made and seconded by board
members not the chair. If such a motion is made and seconded a vote is not necessary and the meeting
stands adjourned.

No gathering of a quorum (if Five Directors are currently seated, no more than three Directors) of the
Board in a meeting setting, either physically or electronically, shall occur at any time without notice to the

Owners, except in the instance of an emergency. Such meetings occurring in an emergency shall be
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immediately declared to the membership as soon as practical afterward, but in no instance no longer than
four days. Any action taken in executive session shall be generally addressed as to the result of the action
(but without naming the parties in favor or dissenting) in the next regular minutes of the Association.

Member Attendance: The Board welcomes the presence of Members at the regular and special board
meetings. However, it is essential for the efficient and effective transaction of business at these meetings
that all Members of the Association conduct themselves in a businesslike, ethical, and appropriate manner
that serves the best interests of the Association as a whole. To that end all Members are expected to
adhere to the following guidelines at all such meetings. Any Member who cannot conduct themselves as
outlined below will be asked to feave any meeting of the Board.

1.

P37

All members are asked to give their attention to the meeting and not have any side conversations or
make comments unless or until they are recognized by the Chair of the meeting.

Anyone who has been recognized by the Chair and has the fioor shouid not be interrupted.

The Chair may determine, if a disruption by any member will not stop, that the meeting shall be
adjourned and may be reconvened without the disruptive member present.

No personal, physical or oral attacks on any person present in a meeting shall be tolerated. Such
conduct shall demand that the Chair request the person making these attacks immediately leave the
meeting.

When speaking all comments or questions shall be directed to the Chair of the meeting and not any
other person present. The Chair may direct other persons present to respond or comment.

Members are expected to at all times behave with common courtesy and civility, and will refrain from
the use of abusive, rude, threatening or crude language. If such conduct occurs while the member
has the fioor, the Chair shall revoke the floor from said member.

There shall be no electronic recording (video or audio) of meetings except by approval of a quorum of

the Board, and such recording shall be done by an agent of the Association and shall remain the
property of the Association, under the direction of the Board.
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PASEO VILLAS HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION
Move In/Out and Open House Policy
Adopted August 10, 2016

This policy defines a Move In/Out and defines an Open House. The policy also
addresses building security, required notifications and financial responsibility
including deposits, fees and penalties.

1) DEFINITION
a) MOVING IN OR OUT OF A UNIT/STAGING
e A move is any change to occupancy of a unit that requires personal
belongings/furniture to be moved.
e The moving in or out of one roommate is still a MOVE even though the unitis
not completely vacated as that person will move their personal belongings.
e Staging of furniture for an open house is also considered a move.

b) OPEN HOUSE

e An Open House is defined as an event when prospective buyers without an
appointment can view real estate offered for sale, typically hosted by a realtor.
This also applies to open houses for a unit rental. ‘

2) BUILDING SECURITY/ELEVATORS
¢ Building security must be maintained at all times during a move or open
house. This means that building doors may not be prevented from
automatically closing (i.e. propped open) thereby compromising building
security.

o During a move the HOA requires the responsible owner to designate an
individual to monitor the lobby, to ensure doors are not propped open
and left unattended. This is subject to spot verification and a penalty
between $300 and $500 will be assessed for non-compiiance.

o When hosting an open house for sale or rent, prospective
buyers/renters may not be randomly buzzed in. The HOA requires the
responsible owner to ensure the realtor escorts them between the

___ lobby and the unit. Failure to comply will result in a penaity

beitween $300 and $500.
o An open house may only be advertised using one A-frame in the main
San Fernando Street lobby. Under no circumstances can signs be
posted on the exterior doors, garage or elevators about a unit for rent
or sale. Failure to comply will result in a penalty between $300
and $500.
e Elevator doors must not be held open once the beeping sound starts. Doing so
may result in the elevator shutting down and causes an inconvenience to all
residents. Failure to comply will resultin a penalty between $300 and
$500.
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3) NOTIFICATIONS

¢ Aswith any Paseo Villas HOA governing document, this policy is distributed to
all homeowners and it is the responsibility of the homeowner to ensure
compliance with this policy and its requirements by their tenants.

® Prior to the close of escrow and prior to the initiation and termination of all
leases, the homeowner must notify management of an impending move.
Management requires a minimum of FIVE (5)-business days notice before a
move or open house staging can be scheduled. Failure to comply will result
in a penalty between $300 and $500.

* The purpose of notification is to allow time for deployment of protective pads
and to facilitate pre and post move inspections to limit the homeowner’s
damage charges.

4) DEPOSITS AND FEES ‘

* ALL MOVES inclusive of a staging event, require a $1,000 damage deposit.
Following an inspection by management, any damage done to any common
area during the move or any penalties outlined in this policy incurred during
the move will be subtracted from this deposit.

* The owner of the unit involved in any move or staging event is responsible for
all fees, deposits and penalties.

¢ Allmove deposits and fees must be provided to management FIVE (5)
business days prior to the move.

* Feesare in addition to this deposit, to cover the cost of having protective pads
installed in the elevator and for a damage inspection performed by
management both prior and post move:

o $250 Fee (discounted rate) to a new owner upon moving in after the
purchase of a unit. The original owner is also allowed a discounted
move-out fee of $50.

o All other moves under the same owner will be charged $350.

o Astaging fee of $500 shall cover both moving in and out of staging

equipment.
SIGNATURE PRINT NAME
UNIT # DATE DATE of MOVE
DATE of OPEN HOUSE
SIGNATURE OF MANAGEMENT

DATE




Paseo Villas Homeowners Association

RULES AND REGULATIONS
Adopted April 4, 2013
Amended December 2, 2015

Preamble

In this document the Paseo Villas (PV) Board of Directors has abstracted important rules from the
Declarations of Covenants, Conditions, and Restrictions (hereafter referred to as the CC&R's) of the Paseo
Villas Home Owners Association (HOA). Other rules enacted by the Board of Directors are also in this
document. The intent of the documents is to help serve in the creation of an environment that operates
smoothly and is as enjoyable and pleasant as possible. The information provided here is NOT a
replacement for the CC&R's or By Laws. Should there be any discrepancy, the CC&R'’s and Bylaws take
precedence. More information about a particular rule may be found in the section defined in square
brackets [ ] located in the CC&R’s of the Paseo Villas Home Owners Association” or in the HOA Bylaws. If
there are no square brackets on a rule below, then that rule was adopted and approved by the HOA Board
of Directors.

CONTENTS: GENERAL RULES
(Numbered G.xx)

G1l. Rules Enforcement

G2. Unit and Building Maintenance and Appearance

G3. Unit and Building Occupancy and Use

G4. Parking Rules

G5. Community Living

G6. Miscellaneous Association Rules

G7. Water Shutdown Procedures and Rules

G8. Pets

G9. Signs

G10. Alterations of Units

Gil. Exciusive Use Areas

G12. Leasing Procedures and Rules

G13. General Procedures and Rules for Holiday Tree and Wreath Disposal

G14. Sale of Unit

G15. Moving Policies and Keying Policies for the Common Area

G16. Reference to Pocl Rules, Exercise Room Rules, and Social Room Rules Addendum _
Signed Rules Acknowledgement

G.1 Rules Enforcement and Fines:
Anyone, owner, resident or visitor, who breaks the rules or violates any of the other Paseo Villas
governing documents, is subject to fines or other consequences as determined by the HOA (Home
Owners’ Association) board. [9.5.2]

G.2 Unit and Building Maintenance and Appearance:
a. Responsibilities: The owner is responsible for all maintenance and repairs within units, including

plumbing, caulking, windows, screens, pipes, hoses, heating, electrical, etc. [6.3.1]

b. Window Treatments: In order to give the building a uniform look, window treatments must be
white or off white on the exterior. [4.25]

c. Outside Drying and Laundering: No clothes washing, drying or airing is permitted outside the
individual units, including on the balcony or balcony railings. [4.13]
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Unit Entryway: This space is defined as the door and the space immediately adjacent to the
door, Small decorations on unit doors and doormats are allowed as long as the decorations are not
offensive and do not protrude into the hallways. The association reserves the right to determine
what may be offensive. [4.7] .

Antennas and Satellite Dishes: All units are pre-wired for TV and internet. Other antenna
systems and dish systems may not be attached to the face of the building nor may they be
installed in or on any common area, including the roof, [4.14]

. Bird Feeders: Bird feeders of any kind are not allowed anywhere on the property, including patios

and balconies. [4.16.3]

Elevators: When moving large objects in the elevators, unit owners and residents MUST contact
management with five days’ notice to arrange for the installation of elevator pads to prevent
damage. Unit owners will be charged a minimal amount for the elevator pad installation, AND
WILL BE CHARGED for any damage that you cause to the elevators during use.

Unit and Building Qccupancy and Use
Unit Occupancy and Use: Only five (5) people may occupy a unit, (2) persons per bedroom plus
one. This limit may be exceeded temporarily with guests whose stay is limited to less than thirty
(30) days. [4.1] (Note that this is also a city ordinance.)
Restriction on Businesses: No business of any kind shall be owned or operated within the
building, with the exception of professional and administrative professions that operate without
disruption to the building and its environment. [4.3] Also permitted are child care facilities, as long
as they are properly licensed and operated day care centers that adhere to all governmental
requirements, and the Association is given prior notice of intended use for child care. [4.4]
Selling and Soliciting: Selling, soliciting, and commercial enterprises are prohibited within the
community. If a solicitor comes to your door please notify management. This rule is not intended
to limit the rights of the residents to freely canvass or contact one another.
Shopping Cart Use: The use of Paseo Villas shopping carts is limited to 19 minutes, after which
the cart is to be returned to the appropriate side of the correct garage level as indicated by its
attached sign, and placed within the taped and designated red zone. Shopping carts are NEVER to
be removed from the building.

1. Return cart empty, clean, and in useable condition.

2. Use is restricted to garages (not including the autogaileria) and internal corridors and

hallways.

G.4 Parking Rules: Vehicles are defined as conveyances licensable by the California Department of

Motor Vehicles [1.53] and must have current registration [4.23], a category that includes
automobiles, motorcycles, and watercraft (mounted on trailers).

1. Parking in Paseo Villas Garage also known as 2R and BR
a. Parking spaces within the garages (2R and BR) are deeded to specific units in PV and are reserved
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for the exclusive use of the residents. Only Vehicles may occupy these parking spaces.

Vehicles or other conveyances or items not authorized to occupy those spaces are subject to
removal at the vehicle/items owner’s expense.

Owners may lease/rent/loan spaces to other residents but under no circumstance may a non-owner
/non-resident park on a regular basis. An exception is for a guest who stays less than 30 days and
does not pay for the space.

- Vehicles parked in Paseo Villas garages must be confined to the clearly outlined and assigned

parking spaces. Disordered parking outside the marked area which impinges on a neighboring
space or the common area may result in a FINE being levied by the Board.

Parking spaces may NOT be converted to other use, specifically for any type of storage.

Parking spaces must be kept neat and orderly. In particular, oil stains must be cleaned up and not
stain the concrete. Small oil pans to capture leaks are permitted. [4.21,4.24] the cost of any
cleanup performed by the Association shall be deemed a reimbursement assessment against the
unit owner
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Automobile repairs are not allowed in the gated garage area other than emergency repairs to
enable transport of the vehicle to a proper repair facility.

Parking in the Autogalleria

. Vehicles parked in the Autogalleria during business hours, (6 AM to12 PM Mondays through

Saturdays), are subject to towing, as per the REMA agreement.

Residents may park their vehicles in the Autogalleria from Midnight to 6AM. It is requited that
they identify their vehicle as belonging to PV by using the mirror hang tag issued to the unit.
Use of the mirror hang tags at any other time provides no guarantee that your car will not be
towed. NOTE, no liability is assumed by the association for damage or theft resulting from the
towing or storage of any parked vehicles.

Community Living
Noise. No resident shall permit loud noise of any kind to emanate from their unit. This includes

TV, Sterec, and barking dog noise, or any other type of noise. Residents are also responsible for
the noise of their visitors.

Speakers may not be mounted on walls, cabinets or ceilings or sitting on the floor, in such a way as
to cause the transmission of sounds or vibrations. Residents are also responsible for the noise of
their visitors. The designated QUIET HOURS on patios, balconies, and in the courtyard, (swimming
pool and spa) MUST BE OBSERVED from 10 pm to 8 am Sundays through Thursdays, and 11 pm to
9 am on Friday, through to Sunday morning. [4.5, 4.6]

Flooring Restrictions: For noise abatement reasons, carpet and carpet padding of at least 8lb
weight is required in all areas except the unit entry area, kitchen, baths, and laundry closet. All
units on the third floor, and those located above common areas are exempt from these flooring
requirements and restrictions.

If tile or linoleum flooring is replaced or overlayed adequate noise abatement material must be
added between the cement floor and the new flooring change must be approved by the
Architectural Control Committee and the Board. [4.10]

Trash: All trash shall be bagged prior to being dropped down trash chutes. No boxes are to be
dropped into the trash chutes. Boxes must be collapsed and taken to the recycling room.

Residents are responsible for the proper disposal of any garbage or materials left behind by
workmen or visitors. [4.17]

Common Areas: Obstruction and storage of any kind is not permitted in the common areas,
including the hallways and outside any designated storage area. [4.8] Residents will assume
responsibility for the cleaning and removal of stains or mess on carpeting and any flooring in all
common areas of the building. Residents are responsible for mess caused by residents, owners,
visitors, or people working in their unit.

Common Area Doors: Doors to lobbies and the common area must be kept closed and locked. If
it becomes necessary for a resident, mover, employee, visitor, etc. to open both doors to

" accommodate a large object, the door should be released immediately after the object isin or out

of the immediate hallway or entry lobby area.

Visitors: We maintain very tight security at our site. Please tell your visitors they must be buzzed
onto the property and may not follow another resident into the building or parking garage. You are
responsible for your visitors’ behavior during their stay, whether you yourself are present or not.
[9.3]

Committee Membership: All residents, including renters, are welcome to join and fully
participate on all Paseo Villas Standing and “ad hocB” committees.

Only owners may vote. Each Paseo Villas unit may have no more than a single vote on any issue
coming before the respective committees.

Miscellaneous Association Rules
Association Assessments: The HOA assessment(s) are due and payable by the fifth (5*) of each

month. After the 15t of the month a late penalty, interest payment, and other additional charges
will be added to your account. No owner may exempt himself or withhold payment for any reason
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whatsoever, If payments are unacceptably late the association may place a lien on the property
and elect to foreclose, forcing legal sale of the property. [8.6.2, 8.12, 9.4]

b. Complaints and Rules Violations: We encourage owners to resolve neighbor to neighbor
disputes among themselves and not to involve the HOA. Should this fail, the Board may elect to
process complaints and minor rules violations after receiving a written and signed complaint,
available online or from the office, the “Action Request Form.” After a Board investigation, a
determination will be made in the subsequent executive session of the board whether further
action is warranted. This decision will be relayed in writing to the complainant within ten (10) days
after the executive session in which the relevant findings are considered. [9.9]

c. Attorney’s Fees: If the association takes any action to enforce any of the provisions of the rules
or governing documents, it shall be entitled to recover the full amount of the costs, including but
not limited to attorney fees. [9.14]

d. Individual Unit Insurance: Each unit owner is required to obtain and maintain property
insurance for the interior of his/her unit including all upgrades and personal property. A copy of
“proof of insurance” for each unit owned
is to be placed on file in the office. [2.7.4]

e. Right of Access: Each unit owner has granted a right of access to his unit to the managing agent
and/or other person authorized by the Association for the purpose of making inspections, for pest
control, and for the purpose of correcting conditions in a unit that threaten other units or common
elements. [6.1.5] .

In a non-emergency situation (e.g. pest control) the association will use its best efforts to schedule
a mutually convenient time. In the case of an emergency (e.g. fire & water line break), the HOA's
access will be immediate. (See also Emergency Access Policy)

f. Water Leaks: When a water leak occurs within a unit, it is the unit owner’s responsibility to notify
owners below or adjacent to his/her unit as well as management so as to determine the extent of
damage. The HOA does not become further involved in the repair process unless damage
emanating from a unit has originated within the common area.

g. Emergency Instructions for the Mobility Impaired: Residents unable to use the stairs for
building egress in emergency situations may so advise the office. It is the responsibility of the
office to contact the local fire officials serving this building, providing the names, phone numbers,
and locations within the building of such persons. In an emergency situation, it is the task of the
emergency responders to locate and assist these individuals to safety. The office computer file
location of this list shall be made known to board members.

h. Preventing Kitchen Sink Overflows: In order to prevent kitchen sink back-ups/overflows, DO
NOT put items, such as those in the following list, into your kitchen sink/disposal: Asparagus,
Banana Peels, Bread, Celery, Coffee Grounds, Corn Husks/Silks, Egg Shells, Grease, Hair (human
or pet), Lettuce, Onion Peels, Pasta, Potato Peels, Rice.

i. Preventing Toilet Overflows: In order to prevent toilet back-ups/overflows, DO NOT put items,
such as those in the following list, into your toilets: Bandages, Cigarette Butts, Condoms, Cotton
Swabs, Dental Floss, Disposable Diapers, Disposable Gloves, Facial Tissues, Flowers, Hair (human
or pet), Leaves, Paper Towels, Plastic Bags, Rags, Rubber Bands, Sanitary Napkins, Sponges,
Tampon Applicators, Uneaten Food.

G.7 Water Shutdown Procedures and Rules
a. In npon-emergency situations:
1. Schedule the shutdown with management at least three days in advance.
2, Schedule the service of a plumber gualified by the HOA,
3. Shutdowns are not allowed on Fridays, Saturday, or Sunday, and may not be scheduled
before 8:30 am or later than 4:00 pm.
4. Notify affected residents, (those in the same stack or with same shutoff valve), of the
shutdown by posting HOA approved notices on their doors and in the elevators.
b. IN EMERGENCY SITUATIONS:
Immediately contact management for assistance and coordination.

G.8 Pets
Page 4 of 8
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Permissible Pets: Residents may have a maximum of two (2) common domestic pets (dogs,
cats, rabbits and small caged animals), not weighing more than 30 pounds each animal. Pets that
are wild, poisonous, or in some other way dangerous may not be kept.

Restrictions: Pets (dogs AND cats) must NOT be allowed to roam free in common areas or be
left chained or confined within any exclusive use common area (patio or balcony). Pets are not
allowed in the pool or courtyard areas.

Residents are responsible for pets that visit their unit and are subject to the same ruies as resident
pets. Pets in transit must be leashed (a maximum of six feet in length) AT ALL TIMES when in the
Common Areas. Pet Caregivers are responsible for immediately cleaning up after their animals.
Should your pet have an accident in a Common Area, the pet caregiver must clean up the mess or
stain as soon as humanly possible. Residents are responsible for any damage caused by the animal
or by any cleaning in an attempt to remedy any stain.

Pets shall not be allowed to become a nuisance or create unreasonable disturbance. The Humane
Society of the United States lists examples of nuisance behaviors
http://www.humanesociety.org/assets/pdfs/pets/renting with pets/recommended pet policies.pdf

" Pets who become a nuisance will as evidenced by factual complaints will be encouraged to receive
pet training, and the HOA may move toward a penalty process. The HOA may ultimately ask that
the pet be removed from the building.

G.9 Signs: No commercial signs may be displayed on the units. No signs may be installed in the
common area without permission of the Board of Directors or property manager. [4.20] Signs of
personal interest 8 2 by 11 inches or less in size may be posted by residents on the bulletin boards
in the mail rooms for the duration of one week. The date of posting is to be written in the upper
right corner. The same sign may be reposted at the end of any given week. Any resident may
remove a sign that has exceeded the posting date.

G.10 Alterations of Units

a. Additions, Alterations, or Improvements by Unit Owners: Improvements interior to private
apartments may not impair or affect building structural integrity or mechanical systems, as
specified in Davis-Stirling 4760 (a) (1) and the Paseo Villas CC&Rs. [6.3.5] If it is conceivable that
planned interior modifications couid impact building structure, or disrupt and in any way affect
building electrical, plumbing, venting, or other mechanical systems, the Paseo Villas CC&R’s
REQUIRE SUBMISSION OF THE PLANS to the ACC for review and final approval by the board.

b. Subdivision: No unit may be subdivided by an owner into smaller units. [7.1-17]

c. Restriction on Jacuzzis, Hot (and Soft) Tubs: The installation of Jacuzzis and hot tubs without
approval of the Architectural Control Committee and the Board is forbidden, whether located on a
patio or balcony, or within a unit.

d.
Because such work may be disturbing to near neighbors, delivery of a courtesy notice with
repair/remodel dates and times is recommended. .

e. If there is a chance that aerosols associated with construction work may activate building alarms,
prior notice of planned work to the onsite office will enable a temporary shutdown of the building
alarm systems.

f.  Providing notice to the office of intended welding, brazing, or other heat generating activity within
an apartment will allow management to shut down (or empty) a restricted portion of the fire
sprinkler system, This can avoid setting off a building-wide alarm and the creation of an unwanted

water deluge.

G.11 Exclusive Use Areas.

a. Smoking and Fumes: Smoking is not allowed in Paseo Villas common areas, but is permitted on
the exclusive use patios and balconies subject to the restriction that if fumes or smoke from a patio
or balcony becomes a disturbance to other residents by finding its way to their unit interiors, those
causing the fumes or smoke must contain these odors within their own respective units (by moving
inside and closing doors and windows, for example).

Page 5 of 8

Any _construction work within apartments should be scheduled between the hours of 8 AM and 6 PM.



Paseo Villas Homeowners Association

b. Balcony and Patio Plants: Balcony and patio plants must be confined within the exclusive use
area and situated such that when watered the water does not find its way to balconies or patios
below. Hosing of patios and balconies must also confine water so it does not leak or run below.

G.12 Leasing Procedures and Rules.
a. Notification of Tenancy: An owner must provide management with a copy of a signed lease

within five (5) days after the lease effective date and the names of any {(new) tenants. New
tenants will be requested to fill out a “tenant update form” and provided with a copy of the
governing documents and copies of this rules document upon move in. One copy of the rules
document is to be initialed and signed by each new tenant and returned to a management
representative accompanying the copy of the lease. Another copy (may be unsigned) of the rules
accompanies at least one of the new tenants to the newly leased unit for purposes of future
reference. [5.1.b,c]

G.12 General Procedures and Rules for Holiday Tree and Wreath Disposal

a. Management shall annually prepare a disposal plan that is approved by the Board and then posted
in the elevators.

b. A reminder to clean up the mess created by transporting Christmas trees and wreaths in or out of
the building is also posted.

¢. Trees and wreaths ARE NOT to be disposed of in_the trash chutes: they must be bagged and
moved out of individual units into the common areas for disposal in the pre-designated bins.

G.14 Sale of Unit
a. Any owner that piaces his unit for sale must notify the Association so that the association may
make available current association documents (CC&R’s, BylLaws, rules, etc) to be signed at escrow
and conduct an estoppel inspection.

b. Moving Policies and Keving Policies for the Common Area are found separately in “Paseo

Villas Homeowner Policies.”

CONTENTS: FACILITY USE RULES
{Numbered F.xx)

While the “General Rules” of the Paseo Villas Homeowners Association are more broadly applicable, the
“Facility Use Rules” describe rules and procedures for making use of the special common area features
available to residents; the Pool and Spa, the Exercise Room, and the Social Room.

F.1 POOL, SPA AND POOL AREA RULES
a. Hours of Use: The pool and spa are open from 6 am until midnight. During the quiet hours you

must lower your voice and respect other residents need for quiet. (The hours of operation of the
switch for the jets on the spa may be restricted.)

b. Eollow Posted Rules: Pool and spa users are required to follow the rules for use that are posted
on three sides of the pool deck.

¢. Swim at Your Own Risk: As no lifeguard is on duty, residents and their guests swim at their own
risk.

d. Pool Gate: The pool gate must be closed at all times.

e. No Boisterous Play: No diving, running, pushing, or boisterous play is allowed in the pool/spa
area.

f. Attire: Customary bathing attire is required for use of the pool and spa.

g. Maximum Number in Pool: The maximum pool capacity is 14 persons, with no more than ten at
a time sponsored by, or including the residents of, a single Paseo Villas residence.

h. Maximum Number in Spa: The maximum spa capacity is 6 persons at a time. All must be over
the age of 14,
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i. Children Must be Accompanied: Children under the age of 14 must be accompanied by an adult
at all times. (It is NOT sufficient to monitor children from a patio or balcony.) Any resident has
the right to request that children unaccompanied by an adult leave the pool/spa area.

j. Swim Diaper Required: Non toilet-trained children must wear a swim diaper at all times.

k. Tovs Allowed: Only toys designed for pool use may be used in the pool. Remove them when you
leave,

. Earphones Required: The use of audio devices without earphones is prohibited.

m. No Glass Containers: While food and drinks are permitted in the pool area, under no
circumstance is the utilization of glass containers allowed on the swimming pool and spa deck
areas or in the spa and pool.

n. Keep Area Clean: Pick up your own trash and any clean any spills that are your responsibility
properly and promptly.

o. Reblace spa cover: Replace the spa cover after each use.

F.2 EXERCISE ROOM RULES
_ a. Permission to use: Use of the room is limited to Paseo Villas residents and one guest at a time.
b. Age Restrictions for Children: No children under the age of 10 are allowed, and children
between the ages of 10 and 14 must be accompanied by an adult.
c. Attire required. Shirt and athletic shoes are required.
~ d. Share the Equipment: Limit time on the equipment to 30 minutes when others are waiting, and
allow others to “work in” between sets on the machines.
e. Use Equipment Properly: Don't slam or drop the equipment.
f. Use of the TV: Keep the TV volume low at all times and off during “quiet hours.”
g. Wipe Off Equipment: Bring and use your own towel to wipe moisture off the equipment when
you are finished.
h. Return Equipment to Proper Place: Replace the dumbbells on the rack when you are finished.
i. No food permitted: No food or glass containers are allowed in the Exercise Room.
j.  Remove What You Bring: Take with you any items you brought with you into the room—
newspapers, water bottles, etc. , /
k. Properly Exit the Room: The last person out should turn off the lights, the TV, the air
conditioning, and make sure the doors are closed.

F.3 SOCIAL ROOM RULES

a. Availability: The Social Room is available 24/7 to all residents and their invited guests, but room
users must be certain that party noise does not present a problem for other residents. In
particular, quiet hours must be respected.

b. Business Use Prohibited: The Social Room may not be used for any commercial event or
activity, including but not limited to vending, sales demonstrations, etc.

c. Capacity: The room capacity is limited to 72 people.

77 7 T d. sign Contract in Advance: Arrangements to reserve the Social Room must be made with the -
management company prior to the date of the event. At this time a “Social Room Contract” will be
signed by the resident desiring room use. Use priority is generally determined on a first come, first
served basis.

e. Use of AV Equipment: Arrangement must be made with the management company in order to
make use of the audio/visual equipment stored in the Social Room. A key will be joaned to you for
access to this equipment, but the key must be returned the day of the event by slipping the key
under the office door if necessary.

f. Return to Original Condition: The Social Room must be returned to its original pre-party
condition after any event. Furniture must be restored to its original position, and cooktops,
counters, the microwave, the refrigerator, the kitchen floor, the carpet in the room, and the
bathroom must all be cleaned and appear as they did before use. Trash must be bagged, removed
and properly disposed of, the lights and air conditioning turned off, and the doors to the room

properly closed.
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g. Latest time for Clean Up: If not all cleanup is accomplished the evening of an event, it is
permissible to return and complete the pre-party restoration of the Social Room the morning
following , as long as this work is completed by 10 am the following day.

h. Inspection Afterwards: The Social Room will be inspected by the management company for
damage and cleanliness as soon after the scheduled event as is practicable.

i. Payment Liability: The owner of the unit reserving the Social Room is responsible for the
payment of all charges incurred by the association because of the need for additional maintenance,
repair, or upkeep to the room foliowing their Social Room event.

j. Host’s Presence Reguired: The resident reserving the Social Room must be present at all times
during the scheduled event, and further accepts all liability for the actions and safety of all guests,

k. Kitchen Use Limited: Use restrictions for the kitchen are the following:

i.  The kitchen facilities are limited to the “warming up” of food and light or basic food
preparation (such as chopping salad ingredients).
~ii.  There is to be no baking, broiling, boiling, or frying of food.
lii.  The oven is never to be put into the self-clean cycle, but should be cleaned by hand if
necessary.

I.  All HOA Rules Enforced: The resident reserving the room will enforce all the HOA rules. NO
SMOKING is permitted in any of the building common areas, including the elevators, courtyard,
hallways, the Social Room itself, and the entry lobbies.

m. HOA Precedence: The association reserves the right to first pick of the times and dates of Social
Room reservation for general membership parties and other events important to the maintenance
of its typical and/or necessary functions. ;

n. No Access beyond Social Room: Note that use of the pool, spa, and exercise room is not
included with the reservation of the Social Room.

o. Cap on Simultaneous Reservations: No resident may have more than two active open
reservations for use of the Social Room on any Friday, Saturday, or Sunday (not including the
holiday lottery reservation system).

p. Holidavy Lottery: Because at holidays there can be competition for the use of the Social Room
space, Paseo Villas has created a lottery system to make this determination as fair as possible. To
enter a holiday lottery it is necessary to contact management and “sign up” at least 30 days prior
to the planned event and provide information as to desired dates and times. At the dates that is
30 days before the beginning of that Holiday, management will no longer accept Social Room
reservation requests for that particular holiday or holiday weekend, and will proceed to conduct the
drawing, prioritize the results according to the selected order, and then contacting residents to
make the official time assignments for use of the Social Room during that holiday period. The
designated holidays include:

New Year’s Eve St. Patrick’s Day Independence Day Thanksgiving
Super Bowl Sunday  Easter Labor Day Christmas Eve
President’s Day Memorial Day Halloween Christmas Day
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SOCIAL E-MAIL GROUP POLICY
Adopted November 5, 2015

1. The administrator of the e-mail group shall be appointed by the Board and must be an owner who is a
member in good standing.

2. A backup administrator who is a member in good standing shall also be appointed to ensure access to
the administrative function.

3. If messages on the e-mail group are to be moderated, a separate policy for moderation must be
approved by the Board.

4, _'The e=mail group is for social communication. It is not monitored by the Board or by the management
company or used for official association communication.

5. Joining the e-mail group is optional. Owners/renters may apply by contacting paseovillas-
subscribe@yahoogroups.com.

6. In order for the administrator to add a new member to the e-group:
a. The applicant must submit the required personal information:
i. Name
i, Unit number
jii. E-mail address
iv. Owner or renter
b." The administrator verifies that the applicant is a current owner or renter of Paseo Villas by
contacting the management company.
c. If verified, the administrator approves the new member of the e-mail group.

7. Personal information submitted by an applicant is confidential. It may not be disclosed and may only
be used for controlling membership of the e-mail group.

8. In order for the administrator to delete a member from the e-mail group:
a. The management company must notify the administrator of any move-outs/sales.
b. The administrator shall delete members who have left the association.

9, To access the e-mail group:
a. To post a message, email paseovillas@yahoogroups.com
b. To unsubscribe, email paseovillas-unsubscribe@yahoogroups.com
c. To set communication preferences, edit membership settings at:
‘ https://groups.yahoo.com/neo/groups/PaseoVillas/info
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VIOLATION AND FINING POLICY

AND SCHEDULE OF FINES
Adopted May 6, 2010

This policy sets forth the Association’s policy for imposing sanctions for violations of the Association’s
governing documents pursuant to California Civil Code section 1363.

1. Owner Responsibility. Under California law, the owners of units at Paseo Villas are responsible for
complying with the governing documents. Fines, other penalties, or the suspension of any rights or

privileges of membership may be imposed against unit owners for violations of any of the governing *
documents.

Owners are required to give their tenants, if any, copies of the governing documents, amendments, and
new rules as they are adopted. Owners are responsible for ensuring that their tenants comply with the
governing documents. In case of violations by tenants, the Association will notify the owner of the unit.
Any fines or reimbursement assessments for non-compliance will be imposed against the owner.

2, Notice and Hearing. Prior to imposing a fine, penaity, or suspending any rights or privileges of
membership, the Board of Directors will notify the member in writing:
a) identifying the governing document provision that has been violated,
b) describing the nature of the violation,
C) describing the corrective action to be taken by the member and the time within which it
must be done, ‘
d) describing possible sanctions if the corrective action is not taken within the prescribed time,
and
e) giving the member the opportunity for a hearing at least fifteen (15) days prior to any
sanction becoming effective. At such hearing the member will have the opportunity to
express their position.

The notice of hearing will be sent by-first class mail with certificate of mailing to the last known address
for the owner shown on the Association records. The notice will be
deemed delivered seventy-two (72) hours after it has been deposited in the United States Mail.

3. Payment of Fines and Penalties. Fines and penalties are due when imposed by the Board and are
delinquent if not paid within fifteen (15) days after they are due. If a fine or penalty is delinquent, a late
charge of ten percent (10%) of the fine or penalty will be added. Interest at the rate of twelve percent
(12%) per year will be imposed on the entire amount owing beginning thirty (30) days after the fine or
penalty is due.

4. Schedule of Fines. The following Schedule of Fines is in effect until changed by action of the Board.
An instance of a violation is deemed to be the time as described in the notice sent to the owner.

First violation: $200.00

. Second instance of the same violationt: $400.00
Third instance of the same violationt: $800.00
Fourth and subsequent instances of the
Same violationt: $1,600.00
[t = Within six months of a previous violation]

5. Alternative Fine: In an instance when the cost of damage exceeds the amount of the fine imposed,
the Board may impose a penalty equal to the amount of the cost of the damage plus any other expenses
required.
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6. Penalties in Addition to Corrective Measures. The imposition of fines, suspension of any voting
rights or privileges of membership are in addition to the requirement that owners comply with the
governing documents. Compliance may include, but is not limited to, correcting, repairing or replacing
non-complying conditions, all at the owner’s expense.

7. Other remedies. The Association reserves the right to avail itself of any other remedy permitted by
law and the governing documents of the Association. These remedies include, but are not limited to,
bringing an action in Small Claims, Municipal or Superior Court, or requesting that the matter be
submitted to any form of Alternative Dispute Resolution (ADR). Such remedies may be taken in addition
to, or in lieu of, any action already taken, and commencement of one remedy shall not prevent the
Association from electing to pursue another remedy at a later date.

8. Deposit of Fines, and Penalties. All fines and penalties collected shall be placed in the Association’s
operating fund.

Page 2 of 2

P50






. Paseo Villas
Homeowners Association

: 2016 Budget Package and Disclosures
| Summary of Policies and Rules

Contents:
v 2016 Notice of Monthly Assessments | 2
v' 2016 Pro Forma Budget 3—4
v Reserve Disclosures 5-10
v Insurance Disclosures (Subject to change on December 30, 2015) ' 11
. v Supplemental Diéclosures 12-14
| v Meet & Confer Program and Alternative Dispute Resolution i5-16
v Delinquent Assessment Collection and Foreclosure Policies 17-19
v Architectural Control Policy.  20-23
v Architectural Change Application ‘ 24-25 '
v Committees at Paseo.Villas Policy 26
v Election Policy and Procedures 27-28
v Electronic Communications Policy 29
v EthicsPolicy | 29
. v Emergency Access Key Receipt 30
v Key Policy , 31
v Lockbox Placement 32 .
v Meeting Conduct Policy . ¢ 33-34
v Move-In / Move-Out Policy 35-36
" v Rules and Regulations 37-45
v Social E-Mail Group Policy 46
v Violation and Fining Policy and Schedule of Fines ' 47-48

Compass Management Group Inc., 77 Las Colinas Lane, San Jose, CA 95119
Phone: (408) 226-3300 + Fax: (408) 226-3406 4 Email: helpdesk@gocompass.com







Paseo Villas Homeowners Association

TO: All Paseo Villas Homeowners

FROM: " Board of Directors
DATE: Novetmber 6, 2015
RE: Approved 2016 Budget

| Enclosed is a copy of the 2016 budget for the Paseo Villas Homeowners Association, as approved
: by the Board of Directors on November 5, 2015. Based on this approved budget, your
! monthly assessments, starting January 1, 2016, will remain at $530.00 per unit per

month.

The reserve funding practices of the Association are reviewed annually by the Board of Directors,
The Association engaged an independent reserve consultant, Association Reserves, to determine
the complete reserve funding obligations of the Association. The results of this study have been

incorporated into the 2016 budget.

A summary of the reserve study Is included in this budget packag'e. These pages contain
disclosures regarding the level of reserve funding as required under California Civil Code.

_In the preparation of the fiscal year 2016 budget, the Board of Directors has not
determined and does not anticipate that the levy of one or more special
assessments will be required to repair, replace, or restore any major components
or to provide adequate reserves therefore, based upon all information available

to the Board as of November 5, 2015.

The Board of Directors has relied on the independent reserve study prepared by
Association Reserves, updated August 14, 2015, to calculate and establish those
reserves necessary to defray the future repair, replacement, or additions to those
major components that the Association is obligated to maintain. A copy of the
reserve study is available to any owner upon written request to the Board of

Directors.

If you have any questions regarding this budget please contact Compass Management Group, Inc.
at (408) 226-3300. :

Compass Management Group Inc., 77 Las Colinas Lane, San Jose, CA 95119
Phone: (408) 226-3300 4 Fax: (408) 226-3406 4 Email: helpdesk@gocompass.com




Paseo Villas Homeowners Association
2016 Budget Summary

Percent

2015 2016 Change
Operating Expenses $ 38,256.89 $ 37,303.73 . 2%
Reserve Contributions $ 41,529,33 ) $ 18,440,00 -56%
Other Income $ (24,666.23) $ (623,73} -97%
0%

Total Budgeted $ 555120.00 & 55,120.00

Assessment Per Unit Per Month:

2016 Fiscal Year Budgeted Income $ 661,440.00

2016 Projected Starting Reserve Balance $ 1,962,657.00
2016 Fully Funded Beginning Balance Neaded Per Reserve 5tudy 4% 2,056,082.00
Percentage of Recommended Balance Actually Furnded: 95.4%
Association Reserves
August 14, 2015
January i, 2016

Independent Reserve Study Prepared by:
Date of Latest Reserve Study:

For the Fiscal Year Beginning: .
-1

The Reserve Funding Practices of the Assoclation are revlewed and approved anhually by the Board .of Directars. The Board of Directors has telled on the reserve study noted above to caleulate
and establish those reserves hecessaty to defray the future repair, repiacement, or additions to those major components that the Association Is obligated to malntain, As of the date of this
budget the Board has hot determined 2nd does not anticipate that the levy of one or more speclal assessments will be required to repair, replace, or restore any major components or provide

adequate reserves therefor.

A copy of the latest reserve study is avaliable to any owner upon written request to the Board of Directors, care of Compass Management Graup, 77 Las-Colinas Lane, San Jose, CA 95119, and
i5 avallable for review on the Assoclation website at www.gocompass.com.
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TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

2016 Approved Budget - Pro Forma

INCOME
Late Charge,
Interest Charge

Interest Income - Op
Interest Income - Res

Move in/ Move out fee

Key Charges

Retained Earnings Offset
Commerciai Income
Comcast Concession Income

EXPENDITURES
Corporate
Insurance
Legal
Audit / Review / Tax Returns
Income Taxes
Copies & Postage
Bank Charge
Spa/Pool Permit
Elevator Permits
Board Education
Promotions / Social Activity
Security
Management
Onsite Office -
Miscellaneous Administration
Sub-Total
Utilities
Electricity
Gas
Water & Sewer
Refuse
Telephone Expenses
Sub-Total
Maintenance
Pest Control
Landscape - Service
Pool / Spa Contract
Fitness Equipment Contract

Fire System Contract/Inspection

Elevator - Contract
Janitorial Contract
Window Washing

Carpet Cleaning

Marble Entry Polish
Building Maintenance Contract
EBM Annual Inspection
Annual Roof Inspection
Water Heater - Inspection
Water Softening System
Sewer Line / Hydroflush

Autogalleria Gate - Contract .

Sub-Total
Repairs

Imigation
Landscape - Extra
Pool / Spa Chemicals
Pool / Spa - Repairs
Fitness Equipment - Repairs
Fire System Repair
Elevator - Repair/Maintenance
Janitorial Supplies ’
Lighting, Bulbs and Tubes
Plumbing Repairs, Leaks/Clogs
HVAC ALL

Hot Water Systemy/Boilers - Repairs

Sump Pump Repairs
Doors, Locks & Keys
Garage Gate Repairs

Garage Exhaust ~ Repair/Maintenan

A/V Equipment

Building - Repair/Maintenance
Contingency
Sub-Total

Reserves
Reserve Contribution

Qther Income (Late Fees/Interest)

Paseo Villas Homeowners Association

2015

BUDGET
MONTHLY

24,666.23

2,608.33
416.67
258.33
§77.00

0.00
4.17

31,20
1,622.00
3,458.00

75.00

9,472.69

5,964.72
3,283.94
2,949.75
1,320.07
, 458.33
13,976.80

112,50
1,000.00
385.00
41,67
241,67
683.33
5,240.00
408.33
33333
166.67
2,080.00
54.17
83.33
83.33
458.33
333.33
76.67
11,781.66

4.17

133.33
833
333.33
0.00
3,025.74

38,256.89

41,529.33
41,529.33

55,120.00

4167 |

2016
BUDGET
MONTHLY

0.00
20.00
0.00
300.00
0.00
0.00
253,73
0.00
50.00

2,650.00
400.00
285.00
100.00
500.00
10.00
110.00
57.00
50.00
50.00
600.00
1,900.00
1,400.00
200.00

§,312.00

6,000.00
3,000.00
3,000.00
1,300.00
470,00
13,770.00

130.00
875.00
385.00

42,00
665.00
630.00

5,240.00
410.00
0.00
167.00
2,080.00

60.00

85.00
190.00
450.00

. 0.00

77.00

11,486.00

10.00
"40.00 |
25.00
150,00
80.00
500,00

430.73
7,240.00
10,975.73

44,543.73

11,200.00
11,200.00

55,120.00

2016
BUDGET
FULL YEAR

0.00
0.00
240.00
0.00
3,600.00
0.00
0.00
3,044.76
0.00

. 600.00
7,484.76

31,800.00
4,800.00
3,420.00
1,200.00
6,000.00

120.00
1,320.00
684.00
600.00
600.00
7,200.00
22,800.00
16,800.00
2,400.00
©9,744,00

72,000.00
36,000.00
36,000.00
15,600.00

5,640.00

165,240.00

1,560.00
10,500.00
4,620.00
504.00
7,980.00
7,560.00
62,880.00
4,920.00
0.00
2,004.00
24,960,00
720.00
1,020.00
2,280.00
5,400.00
0.00
924.00
137,832,00

120.00

480,00
300.00
1,800.00
960.00
£,000.00
3,600.00
600.00
4,200.00
12,000.00
3,600.00
1,800.00
960.00
960.00
960.00
1,200.00
120.00
5,168.76
86,880.00

121,708.76

534,524.76
134,400.00
134,400.00

661,440.00

As Approved by the Board of Directors on:

COST
PER UNIT
MONTHLY

0.00
0.19
0.00
2.88

0.00
2.44
0.00
0.48

25.48
3.85
2.74
0.96
4,81
0.10
1.06
0.55
0.48
0.48
5.77

18.27

13.46
1.92

79.92

57.69
28.85
28.85
12.50
4,52
132.40

1.25
8.41
3,70
0.40
6.39
6.06
50.38
3.94
0.00
1.61
20,00
0.58
0.82
1.83
4.33
0.00
0.74 .
110.44

0.10
0.38
0.24
1.44
0.77
4.81
2.88
0.48
3.37
9.62
2.88
1.44
.77
0.77
0.77
0.96
0.10
4.14
69,62
105.54

428.31

107.69

0%
0%
0%
1%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%

5%
1%
1%
0%
1%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
1%
3%
3%
0%
15%
11%
5%
5%
2%
1%
25%

0%

10%

21%

20%

100%

February 23, 2016

%
CHANGE

~100%
-52%
-100%
20%.
~100%
~100%
0%
-100%
0%

~73%




Assessment and Reserve Fu_nding‘Disc,losure Summéry

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

For Fiscal Year Beginning: 1/ 1/20‘i 6

Pasec Villas

Budgeted Amounits:

Total '{ Average Per anitt

Reserve Contributions:

$18,440.00 $177.31

Total Assessment Income:

$55,120.00 $530.00

# of Units: 104

per: Month

Additional assessments that have already been scheduled to be Tmposed or charged,
regardless of the purpose, if they have been approved by the board and/or members:

Date Due

Total Amount Per Unit*

Purpose

N/A

N/A

Total:

$0.00

Based on the most recent Reserve Study and other information available to the Board of Diractors, will
currently projected Reserve account balances be sufficient at the end of each year to meet the assoclation's
obligation for repair and/or replacement of major components. during the next 30 years? Yes .

If the answer to #3 is no, what additional assessments or other contributions/loans to Reserves would be
necessary to ensure that sufficient Reserve Funds will be avaitable each year during the next 30 years?

Approximate Fiscal Year’
Assessment Will Be Due

Average Total Amount Per Unit*

N/A

N/A

T

N/A

N/A

Total:

$0

All major components appropiiate for Reserve Funding (components that are a common area maintenance
responsibility with a fimited life expectancy and predictable remaining useful life, above a minimum threshold
cost of significance) are included in this Reserve Funding Plan:

Yes

All computations/disclosures are based on the fiscal year start date of: 1/1/2616
Fully Funded Balance (based on formula defined in 5570(b)4):
Projected Reserve Fund Balance: '

Percent Funded:

Reserve Deficit (surplus) on a mathematical avg-per-unit* basis:

$2,056,982.00
$1,962,657.00
95.4%
$906.97

From the 8/14/2015 Reserve Study by Association Reserves, Inc. and any minor changes since that date.

* If assessments vary by the size or type of unit, allocate per unit per the attached.

See attached 30-yr Summary Table, showing the projected Reserve Funding Plan, Reserve Balance, Petcenl '

Funded, and assumptions for interest and inflation.

Prepared by: Association Reserves (Naomi Obana Kim RS, PRA)

The financial representations at the time of preparation are based on the Reserve Study for the fiscal year shown
at the top of this page and the best estimates of the preparer. These estimates should be expscted fo change
from year to year. Some information on this form has been provided to Association Reserves, and has nof been

independently verified.

Association Reserves

www. Reserve Study.com

Date: 11/2/2015
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19583:3|

Fiscal Year Beginning:  01/01/16 I Interest: 1,00%] Inftation: 3.0%]
% Increase

Starting Fuily In Annual Annual Loans or Projected

Reserve Funded Percent Reserve Reserve Special Interest Reserve

Year . Balance Balahce Funded Rating Conlribs. Contribs. Assmits income Expenses
2016 $1,962,657 $2,056,082 954% Strong  -55.60% $221,280 $0 $19,126 $338,985
2017 $1,864,078 $2,082,235 89.5% Strong  12.75% $249,483 $0 $19,810 $33,872
2018 $2,099,509 $2,431,894 86.3% Stong  12.75% $281,304 $0 $21,991 $102,223
2019 $2,300,580 $2,731,302 84.2% Stong 1 2.75% $317,170 $0 $24,336 $73,486
2020 $2,568,600 $3,079,244  83.4% Strong  12.75% $357,608 $0 $26,754 $168,483
2021 $2,784,480 $3,350,028 83.1% Strong  12.75% $403,204 $0 $19,621 $2,065,908
- 2022 $1,141,397 $1,685,147 67.7% Fair 2.75% $414,292 $0 $13,360 $37,392
2023 $1,531,657 $2,070,566 74.0% Strong  2.75% $425,685 $0 $17,204 $63,996
2024 $1,910,550 $2,451,346 77.9% Strong  2.75% $437,392 $0 $20,805 $116,486
2025 $2,252,261 $2,801,023 80.4% Sirong 2.75% $448,420 $0 $23,857 $204,308
2026  $2,521,230  $3,082,816 81.8% Strong  2.75% $461,779 $0 $23,284 $868,728
2027 $2,137,565 $2,700,545  79.2% Strong  2.75% $474,478 $0 $23,281 $114,801
2028 $2,520,522 $3,096,163 81.4% Strong 2,75% $487,526 $0 $26,981 $156,983
2029 $2,878,046 $3,473,188 . 82.9% B Stong  2.75% $500,933 $0 $30,336 $217,681
2030 $3,191,634 $3,812,380 B83.7% [#9 Strong  2.75% $514,708 $0 $31,371 $652,539
2031 $3,085,174 $3,727,621 B82.8% - M Stong 2.75% $528,863 $0 $25,742 $1,5674,310
2032 $2,065,469 $2,705,083  764% Strong  2.75% $543,407 $0  $23,162 $63,089
2033 $2,568,949 $3,223,042 79.7% Strong  2.75% $558,350 50 527,941 $133,591
2034  $3,021,649 $3,608,977 81.7% Strong  2.75% $573,705 $0 $32,334 $179,845
2035 $3,447.843 $4,157,053  82.9% Strong  2.76% $589,482 $0 $37,105 $98,196
2036 $3,976,233 $4,728,941 84.1% Strong’ 2.75% $605,693 $0 $33,389 $1,910,947
2037 $2,704,368 $3,467,301  78.0% Strong  2.75% $622,349 $0 $30,014 $55,651
2038 $3,301,081 $4,085,710 80.6% |RM Strong 2.75% $639,464 $0 $31,509 $968,686
2039 $3,003,368 $3,819,997 78.6% - @ Strong 2.75% $657,049 $0 $32,559 $181,767
2040 $3,611.209 $4,364,513  804% Strong  2.75% $675,118 $0 $35,535 $623,133
2041 $3,598,728 $4.489,273  80.2% Strong  2.75% $693,684 $0 $29,496 $2,018,978
2042 $2,302,930 $3,199,124  72.0% ° Strong  2.75% $712,760 $0 $25,915 $159,253
2043 $2,882,352 $3,805,428 75.7% Strong  2.75% $732,361 $0 $31,494 . $227,149
2044 $3,419,058 $4,380,221 78.1% Strong  2.75% $752,501 $0 $36,119 $329,861
2045 $3,807,817 34815201  79.1% Strong  2.75% $773,195 $0 $40,729 $280,302

Association Reserves, Inc. 11/9/2015 Page 10f 1




Association: Paseo Villas Assoc. #: 19583-3
Location: San Jose, CA

# of Units: 104

Report Period:  January 1, 2016 through December 31, 2016

Results as-of 1/1/201 6:

 Fully’ Funded Reserve ‘Balance: .'_.5.'.';'.-..'.;..“.“-.

Projected Starting Reserve Balance: ....i...

Average Reserve Deflclt (Surplus) Per Umt,
Percent Funded:. ...

.Recommended 2016 monthly Reserve Contrlbutlon .............. $27 500

‘Recommendad 2016 Special Assessment for RESeIVes: i.iv i rirsiesursens $01 ..
Most Recent Reserve Contribution Rate: .....cccoimmiricinccnininnnanecimana $41,529
Economic Assumptions: .

Net Annual “After Tax” Interest Earnings Accruing to Reserves...... 1.00%
Annual Inflation Rate ... e s 3.00%

o This is an “Update No-Site-Visit” Reserve Study, based on a prior
Report prepared by Association Reserves for your 2015 Fiscal Year.
No site inspection was performed as part of this Reserve Study.

« This Reserve Study was ﬁrepared by a credentialed Reserve
Specialist (RS).

» Because your Reserve Fund is at 95.4% Funded, this means the
association’s special assessment & deferred maintenance risk is
currently low.

 The objective of your multi-year Funding Plan is to Threshold Fund
your Reserves with a goal of maintaining an 80% funded level.

« Based on this starting point, your anticipated future expenses, and
your historical Reserve contribution rate, our recommendatlon is to
lower your Reserve contributions.

e No assets appropriate for Reserve designation were excluded.

Association Reserves — SF, LLC : © 8/14/2015
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Table 1: Execut;ve'Summary

19583-3

Useful Rem. Current Future
Life Useful Average Average
# Component {yrs) Life (yrs) Cost Cost

oncx".ete Walkways - Repair

B - Resurface
Planters - Waterproof 25%
Pole Lights - Replace
Walkway Lights - Replace
Wall/Ceiling Lights - Replace
io Li Replace

ure - Replace

Metal Rail (Balcony) - Replace

Pool Fence - Replace
Patio/Balcony Doors - Replace(Par.)
Pedestrian Gate - Replace

Patio Gates - Replace

3 oL

20 5 $182,500 $214,
5 3 $46,350 $50,648
30 - 14 $20,350 $30,781
25 9 $2,730 $3,562
;. 25 9 $18,900 $24,660
25 9 $11,800° $15,396

$14,450 $16,752
30 15 $103,900 $161,873
30 15 $26,850 $41,831.
10 5 $58,950 $68,339
30 15 $12,350 $19,241 ..
30 15 $3,610 $5,624

15 12 $61,850

Landscaping - Replenish
urfa

Stucco - Repain
Stucco - Reseal/Repair
Pool Deck - Repair
Pool - Resurface

Spa - Resurface
Roof Stairs - Replace

10 5

10 5 $56,650

10 4 $6,180

12 10 $22,900 $30,776
8 6 $7,470° $8,920

20 15 $6,185

Flat Roof - Repair
Flat Roof - Replace
Expansion Joint- Replace
Reserve Study - Update

$9,636

T4 $7,245
15 5 $820,000 $950,605
20 5 $30,600 $35,474
3 1 $2,970

$3,059

103 Garage Concrete - Reseal 5 $152,000 $176,210
323 Tube Lights - Partial Replace - 30 14 $1,915 $2,897
324 Wall Lights - Replace 25 23 $24,850 $49,044
326 Emergency/Exit Lights -Replace 25 g $13,750 $17,941
403 Mailboxes - Replace 45 29 $19,800 $46,6600 — — — — — ~
411 Drinking Fountalns - Par. Replace 5 3 $1,650 $1,803
601 Carpet (Hallways) - Replace 12 10 $118,000 $158,582
603 Tile Surfaces - Replace 40 24 $85,650 $174,109
604 Vinyl Floor - Replace 12 10 $13,400 $18,008
690 Doorbells - Replace 12 10 $16,050 $21,570
701 Unit Doors - Partial Replace 30 14 $28,050 $42,428
703 Utility Doors - Replace (Partial) 12 10 $47,800 $64,239
704 Entry Doors - Replace 40 24 $61,150 $124,305
707 Trash Chute.Doors - Replace 30 14 $7,210 $10,906
710 Auto Galleria Gates - Replace 50 44 $130,0G0 $477,289
711 Garage Gates - Replace 50 34 $92,700 $253,248
001 Kitchen Appliances - Par. Replace 4 1 $6,695 $6,896
8/14/2015

Association Reserves — SF, LLC
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- 19583-3

Useful Rem. Current Future
Life Useful Average Average
# Component (yrs) Life (yrs) Cost Cost

26

op - Replace i $15,950 $32,423
906 Sauna Room - Refurbish $7,210 $9,407
907 Cabinets - Replace ) $7,000 $14,230
809 Bathroom Fixtures - Refurbish - $23,200 $40,681
911 Gym Floor - Replace $10,695 $15,706
1410 Interior Surfaces (Common)- Repaint ] ) $39,400 $52,950
4110 Interior Surfaces(Hall) - Repaint - $140,500 $188,820
1110 Interlor Surfaces(Stairs) ~ Repaint $13,850 $18,613
1150 Interior Sighage - Replace $17,050 $22,914

;8

AC Units - Replace (Ph. 2) 2 515,300 $16,232
Security Cameras - Partial Replacs 4 $12,500 $14,069
Exhaust Fans (Garage) - Replace 9 $46,350 $60,476
Elevator Room Fans - Replace 4 $5,410 $6,089
CO Sensors - Partial Test/Replace 4 $11,576

p
72L Card Reader_

Primus Locks - Rekey
Entry Control Boards/Key Fob - Repl

¥
$30,000
$39;90

4th St. Boiler Syste! plac 3 ,

802 Expansion Tank - Partial Replace 9 $13,000 .

803 Storage Tank Float Arm - Replace 10 8 $3,295 $4,174

804 RBoiler Pumps - Partial Replace 10 8 $8,650 - $10,958

806 Backup Water Pumps ~ Repface 15 7 $8,655 $10,645

806 Water Pump/Control Panel - Replace 15 11 $50,000 $69,212

905 Sauna Heater « Replace . 20 4 $6.800 $7,653
1001 Ilrrigation Backflow - Replace 25 9 $2,350 $3,066
1003 igation Controller - Replac 20 2,32 $2,611

1208 Pool Heater - Replace 10 3 $4,380 $5,
1208 Spa Heater - Replace 10 3 $3,785 $4,795
‘Replat

1210 Spa Pump - Replace s K
1801 Elevator - Modernize 30 14 $278,000 $420,500
1802 Elevator Cabs - Remodel 15 13 $36,050 $52,941
1803 Fire Alarm System - Replace 20 4 $61,800 $69,556
1804 Fire System - Five Year Test - 5 2 $13,950 $14,800

Association Reserves — SF, LLC ’ 8/14/2015



19583-3

Table 1: Executive Sum_mary

4

1809 Sump Pumps - Repla

Usefui Rem. Current Future
: Life Useful Average Average
# Component {yrs) Life (yrs) Cost Cost
1 1807 Soft Water System - Replace : 18 2 $36,050 $38,245
i © .

$3,400 $3,827

84 Total Funded Componen ) :
Note 1: a Useful Life of “N/A" means a one-time expense, not expected to repeat.
=d line items are expected to require attention in the initial year

“ia

Association Reserves — SF, LLC 8/14/2015
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John Kemmer Insurance
2555 Flores St. #280

12/30/2014 to 12/30/15 L : San Mateo, Cs 94403.2385
: Insiirance Summary (650) 572-1044 Business
. i o * (650) 572-8893 Fax
Paseo Villas Homeowners Association Ticensch 0769596

Email: Jkemmer@Pacbell.net

Farmers Insurance Group-Truck Insurance Exchange

Building 42,820,400, extended replacement 150%
Earthquake Sprinkler Leakage Included in Building Coverage up to 42,820,400
Crime/ Employee Dishonesty 300,000

Deductible $10,000 (glass deductible $100)

General Liability 2,000,000 No deductible

Directors & Officers Liabilify 2,000,000 $500 retention (similar to a deductible)
Earthquake & Flood Not covered-Available on separate policies
Workers Compensation Not covered- Available on a separate policy
Pollution Liability Not covered- Available on a separate policy

Deductible. Owners are responsible to pay the deductible on the Paseo Villas Homeowners
Association insurance applicable to a loss resulting from the conduct or negligence of the Owner
or from any loss which emanates from an Owner's Unit which damages Common Area or the
Unit of another Owner. Refer to the CC&R’S.

Greenwich Insurance (25 million umbrella) & Federal Insurance Co. (25 million excess)

Commercial Umbrella & Excess Liability 50,000,000

Unit-Owners need to have their own policy with the followine coverage

Building coverage for the interior of your unit. See CC&R sections 2.7 & 6.3
Additional living expense (or loss of rents if you rent your unif)

Personal Property (furniture, clothing,tv, computer, jewelry, etc)

Loss Assessment Coverage of at least 50,000 '

Personal Liability for injuties to others or damage to their property

Other coverage to consider: '

Earthquake coverage and Earthquake Loss Assessment coverage

Home Service Plan (covers appliances, heating, a/c, plumbing, electrical)

b

This summary of the association’s policies of insurance provides enly certain information, as
required by Section 5300 of the Civil Code, and should not be considered a substitute for the
complete policy terms and conditiens contained in the actnal policies of insurance. Any association
member may, upen request and provision of reasonable notice, review the association’s insurance
policies and, upon request and payment of reasonable duplication charges, obtain copies of those
policies. Although the association maintains the policies of insurance specified in this summary, the
association’s policies of insurance may not cover your property, including personal property or real
property improvements to or around your dwelling, ox personal injuries or other losses that occur
within or around your dwelling. Even if a loss is covered, you may nevertheless be responsible for
paying all or a portion of any deductible that applies. Association members should consult with
their individual insurance breker or agent for appropriate additional coverage.



Paseo Villas Homeowners Association

Sup’plemental Disclosures

ANNUAL INSURANCE DISCLOSURE FOR CIDS - Civil Code §5805
: A 1993 California Appellate Court opinion held that association members who share an ownership interest
E in a community’s common area can be held personally responsible for injuries and property damage
arising from the use of that common area. The State Legislature then passed a law providing associaftion
members a degree of immunijty from personal suit as long as their association carries certain types and
amounts of liability insurance.

The statute does not require associations to obtain insurance in such types and amounts, but it does
require them to notify members of the association’s coverage. In this way, members can take steps to
adequately protect themselves and their assets from large negligence claims. As required by law, the

. following information tells you about the types and limits of liability insurance our Association currently
maintains: ‘ ‘ :

With these types and amounts of insurance:

(X) The Association carries the levels of insurance specified by Civil Code §5805. As a result, owners
may be individually liable by reason of their ownership interest in the common area only for their
.proportional share of assessments, regular or special, levied to pay the amount of a “court
judgment that exceeds the limits of the Association’s liabllity insurance.

() The Assocliation does not carry the levels of insurance specified by Civil Code §5805. As a result,
owners may be individually liable by reason of their ownership interest in the common area for the
entire amount of a court judgment that exceads the limits of the owner’s and/or the Association’s
insurance. - : '

For additional information about owner liability and protecting personal assets, members are
advised to consult their own insurance or legal advisor.

PERIODIC SITE INSPECTIONS - Civil Code §5550 ,
The Board of Directors performed, or caused to be performed, a site inspection and visual inspection of
the Association’s reserve components on the following date:

Reserve Study Site Inspection — June 25, 2014
Reserve Study Report Updated - August 14, 2015

SCHEDULE OF FINES - Civil Code §5850
() The Association has not adopted a fine schedule.

(X) The Association has adopted a schedule of fines, and it is enclosed in this budge;c packet.

SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS ~ Civil Code §5300(b)(5)
(X) The Board of Directors has not discussed a special assessment.

() The Board of Directors has discussed the possibility of special assessments. ' A special assessment
vote ( ) is ( ) is not pending at this time.

() By a majority vote of the membership, there 1is a special assessment for
currently in place in the amount of $ per unit payable
in installments of $__  from through

Compass Management Group Inc., 77 Las Colinas Lane, San Jose, CA 95119
Phone: (408) 226-3300 ¢ Fax: (408) 226-3406 + Email: helpdesk@gocompass.com
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Paseo Villas Homeowners Association

SPECIAL PROVISIONS : '
The Association has adopted one or more of the following:
{(X) A move in/move out policy that reguires a deposit for owners and/or renta! units.

() Estoppel document that requires a deposit held in escrow and/or inspection of the property.

()  Parking restrictions that require registration of vehicles and/or parking permits.

{ ) Other

"SECURITY DISCLAIMER

The Association does not, and cannot, guarantee a crime-free communlty and does not guarantee the
security of any residence, resident, visitor, or personal property. It is possible for someone to enter the
property under false pretenses to commit crimes, for residents to commit crimes against their neighbors,
for guests of residents to commit crimes, and for employees or contractors to commit crimes. As a result,
the Association is not and can never be free of crime and cannot guarantee your safety or security. You
should NOT rely on the Association to protect you from loss or harm—you should provide for your own
security by taking common sense precautions, including but not limited to carrying Insurance against loss;
keeping your doors locked; refusing to open your door to strangers; asking workmen for identification;
installation of a security system locking your car; not leaving items visible in your vehicle; etc.

" POLICY STATEMENTS

The Paseo Villas Homeowners Association and its officers, directors, and management company,
Compass Management Group, Inc., are committed to running the Association in a legal and neighborly
manner, Accordingly, we wish to remind the members of the Association and their residents or tenants of

the following:

As provided for under federal and state fair housing laws, it is illegal to discriminate against any person
because of his or her race, national origin, religion, sex, physical or mental disability, familial status,
marital status, sexual orientation, age, or source of income. The Paseo Villas Homeowners .
Association is operated in accordance with these [aws as provided for in 42 U.S.C. Section 3601, et. seq.

Specifically, the Paseo Villas Homeowners Association does not:

1. Discriminate against any person in the terms or conditions of residing in the complex, or in the '
provision of services or facilities, because of that person’s membership in one or more of the
protected classes listed above; nor

2. Condone or tolerate any acts or coercion or intimidation, threats or interference by any of our
employees, agents or residents towards any other owner or resident because he or she is a
member of one or more of the protected classes listed above.

3. Tolerate either the creation or fostering of a hostile living environment by any homeowner, resident
or tenant at the Paseo Villas Homeowners Association, nor do we tolerate any harassing or
otherwise hostile conduct by any homeowner, resident or tenant towards any other homeowner,
resident or tenant.

Compass Management Group Inc., 77 Las Colinas Lane, San Jose, CA 95119
Phone: (408) 226-3300 ¢ Fax: (408) 226-3406 ¢ Email: helpdesk@gocompass.com
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Paseo Villas Homeowners Association

RIGHT TO RECEIVE MINUTES - Civil Code £§4950

Copies or summaries of minutes will be made available upon receipt of a written request specifying the
meeting dates desired and including the appropriate distribution fee, All requests should be submitted to
Compass Management Group, 77 Las Colinas Lane, San lose, CA 95119,

RIGHT TO RECEIVE ANNUAL REPORT - Corporations Code §8321
The annual report shall be prepared not later than 120 days after the close of the Association’s fiscal year.
A member of the Association may receive a copy of the annual report by sending a written request to
Compass Management Group, 77 Las Colinas Lane, San Jose, CA 95119,

ADDITIONAL RESERVE DISCLOSURES ~ Civil Code §5300(b)-(4) and 5300(b)(8)
The Board of Directors { ) HAS (X) HAS NOT determined to defer or not undertake repairs or

replacement of any major component with remaining useful life of 30 years or less,

The Association ( ) DOES ) DOES NOT have outstanding loans as of the date of this budget.

 COMPENSATORY DAMAGE AWARDS AND/OR SETTLEMENT FUNDS ~ Civil Code §5565(b)(3)

The Association ( ) HAS  (X) HAS NOT received compensatory damage awards and/or settlement funds
during the current fiscal year. '

RIGHT TO SUBMIT SECONDARY ADDRESS - Civil Code §4040 (b)

A secondary address may be used for the delivery of certain notices. All requests should be submitted to
Compass Management Group, 77 Las Colinas Lane, San Jose, CA 95119, in writing, signed by the owner,
and mailed in a manner that confirms the Association has received it. After an owner identifies a
secondary address, the Association will send copies of any collection notices to the secondary address
provided, in addition to the owner’s primary address shown in the Association’s records. An owner may
identify or change a secondary address at any time. If a secondary address is identified or changed
during any collection process, the Association will only be required to send notices to the designated
secondary address from the point that the Association receives the request.

RIGHT TO RECEIVE GENERAL NOTIéES BY INDIVIDUAL DELIVERY - Civil Code § 4045(b)
If a member requests to receive general notices by individual delivery, all general notices to that member,
given under section 4045 of the Civil Code, shall be delivered pursuant to Civil Code section 4040.

DELIVERY OF DOCUMENTS TO THE ASSOCIATION - Civil Code §4035 ,
The managing agent of the Association, Compass Management Group, Inc., has been designated as the
person to receive documents on behalf of the Association. ‘

PROVIDING GENERAL DELIVERY OR NOTICE - Civil Code §4045
The Paseo Villas Homeowners Association has designated the three bulletin boards located in the

three lobbies as the location for the posting of a general notice.

Compass Management Group Inc., 77 Las Colinas Lane, San Jose, CA 95119
Phone: (408) 226-3300 ¢ Fax: (408) 226-3406 ¢ Email: helpdesk@gocompass.com
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Paseo Villas Homeowners Association

Meet and Confer Program - Civil Code §5920

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE: Pursuant to Cahforma Clwl Code Sectlon 5905 the Association prowdes A
an informal, internal dlspute resolutlon program whose goal is to reach early resolution of
dlsputes over enforcement of the governing documents and/or specified state laws. The

Association’s “"Meet and Confer” Program supplements and does not replace the
requrrement for more formal Alternative Dispute , Resolutlon (ADR) prior to filing an
: enforcement lawsuit.

The Association offers a “Meet and Confer” Program by which members who have disputes with the
Assoclation involving their rights, duties, or liabilities under the governing documents or specified
provisions of state law can explain thelr positions to the board or to a board representative and attempt to
resolve their concerns informally. The “Meet and Confer” Program also applies to circumstances when the
board has a dispute with a member and would like to talk it over.

The following is a general description of the Association’s *"Meet and Confer” Program and how it works:

The Association’s "Meet & Confer” Program is initiated at the wiritten request of the unit ewner
or the Association. The Association’s "Meet & Confer” Program shall follow the procedure
stipulated in California Civil Code Section 5915.

The Association’s *Meet and Confer” Program is intended to resolve differences informally, in a fast, fair,
and reasonable manner, Where the circumstances of a dispute reasonably call for the assistance of a
neutral third party, the program makes maximum use of local dispute resolution services, including low-
cost mediation services such as those listed on the Internet Web sites of the Department of Consumer
Affairs and the United States Department of Housing and Urban Development. If such services are used,
they are paid for entirely by the Association. '

Compass Management Group Inc., 77 Las Colinas Lane, San Jose, CA 95119
Phone: (408) 226-3300 ¢ Fax: (408) 226-3406 + Email: helpdesk@gocompass.com
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Paseo Villas Homeowners Association

Summary of California Civil Code Section 5930
Enforcement of Governing Documents and
Specified State Laws For Community Associations
Through Alternative Dispute Resolution

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE: ca‘lifornia Civil Code Section 5930 addresses your rights to sue the
Association” or another member of the Association regarding the enforcement of the
governing documents and/or specified state laws.’ \ : '

In general, Civil Code Section 5930 provides that an association.or an owner may not file a lawsuit to
enforce the governing documents or to enforce certain laws that govern community associations, uniess
the parties first try to submit their dispute to alternative dispute resolution ("ADR"). Recognized forms of
ADR include conciliation, mediation, or arbitration. The ADR law for common interest developments
applied to enforcement of most provisions of the governing documents as well as to provisions of the
Davis=Sterling Common Interest Development Act (Civil Code §§ 4000 through 6150) and the Nonprofit
Mutual Benefit Corporation Law (Corporations Code §§ 7110 et seq.). ‘

The“intent of the ADR law is to promote speedy and cost-effective resolution of disputes, to:better
preserve community cohesiveness, and to channel CC&R and compliance disputes away from our state’s
court system. ' ' '

The form of alternative dispute resolution. may be binding or non-binding, and costs will be borne as
agreed to by the parties involved. The ADR law does not generally apply to assessment disputes or to
disputes that can be resolved in small claims court.

Any party to a covered dispute may initiate the ADR process by serving a Request for Resolution on

another party to the dispute. A Request for Resolution must contain (1) a brief description of the nature of
the dispute, (2) a request for ADR, and (3) a notice that the party receiving the Request for Resolution is
required to respond within 30 days of receipt or the Request will be deemed rejected.

If the Request is accepted, the ADR must be completed within 90 days of receipt of the acceptance, unless
otherwise agreed by the parties. Any Request for Resolution sent to an owner must include a copy of the
ADR law in its entirety. If an applicable’ statute of limitations will expire, serving the Request will extend
the statutory period for 30 days and, if ADR is accepted, also for the 90-day period of time allowed to
complete the process and any agreed-upon extension of time. :

Failure of a member of the Association to comply with the alternative dispute resolution
requirements of Section 5930 of the Civil Code may resuit in the loss of the member’s right to
sue the Association or another member of the Association regarding enforcement of the
governing documents or the applicable law. '

Should the Association or an individual member wish to file a lawsuit for enforcement of the governing
documents or a specified statute, the law requires the Association or the individual to file a certificate with
the court prior to the filing of the suit, stating: (1) that ADR has been completed, (2) that one of the
other parties did not accept the terms offered for ADR, or (3) that urgent orders of the court were
necessary. Failure to file this certificate can be grounds for dismissing the lawsuit. ,

In any lawsuit to enforce the governing documents, Civil Code Section 5975 provides that the prevailing
party may be awarded attorneys’ fees and costs. If any party has refused to participate in ADR prior to the
lawsuit being filed, the court may consider. whether that refusal was reasonable when it determines how
large or small the award should be. :

Compass Managemeht Group Inc., 77 Las Colinas Lane, San Jose, CA 95119
Phone: (408) 226-3300 + Fax: (408) 226-3406 + Email: helpdesk@gocompass.com
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Paseo Villas Homeowners Association

Delinquent Assessment Collection

Regular assessments are due, in advance, on the first (1st) day of each assessment period and
delinquent if not received, in full, by the Association within fifteen (15) days after the due date thereof.
Special and Special Individual Assessments are due on the date(s) specified upon imposition and each
installment thereof shall be delinquent if not received by the Association within fifteen (15) days after
it is due. A late charge of ten percent (10%) shall be due on any such delinguent assessment.

- Receipt of this budget serves as due notice of your monthly assessment obligations. The

10.

11,

12,

17

issuance of a monthly billing statement by the Association is a courtesy only, not a
requirement. Unit owners are responsible for ensuring the timely receipt.of assessment
payments by the Association.

At the option of the Association, interest shall be due on all such amounts, once due and unpaid for
thirty (30) days, at the rate of twelve percent (12%) per.annum.

If any portion of any such assessment or late charge remains unpaid for thirty (30) days after the
original due date thereof, a delinquent assessment reminder notice will be prepared and sent to the.
record owner(s). A reminder notice charge of $35.00 will be charged for each notice sent. Please be
advised that the Assoclation has the right to collect all reasonable costs of coliection.

If any portion of any such assessment or late charge remains unpald for ninety (90) days after the
original due date thereof, a “Letter of Intent” to file a Notice of Delinquent Assessment (“Lien”) will be
prepared and sent to the record owner(s).

All such amounts, and all other assessiments and related charges thereafter due to the Association
until all such amounts are paid, must be paid in full and the Assocjation shall not be required to accept
any partial or installment payments from the “Letter of Intent” date to the time that all such amounts
are paid in full.

If all such amounts have not been received one hundred and twenty (120) days after the original due
date thereof, a Lien will be prepared and recorded as to the delinquent property and the owner(s)
thereof, and all resulting collection fees and costs wiil be added to the total delinquent amount.

If all such amounts have not been received, in full, within thirty (30) days after the recordation of such
Lien, the Association may, without:further advance notice, proceed to take -any and all additional
enforcement remedies as the Association, in its sole discretion, deems appropriate, including, without
limitation, non-judicial foreclosure of such Lien, judicial foreciosure, or suit for money damages, all at
the expense of the property owner(s).

All payments received by the.Association, regardless of the amount paid, will be directed to the oldest
assessment balances first, until which time all assessment balances are paid, and then to [ate charges,
interest and costs of collection unless otherwise specified by written agreement.

The Association may charge a “returned check charge” of thirty dollars ($30.00) for all checks returned
“non-negotiable”, “insufficient funds” or any other reason.

All above-referenced notices will be mailed to the record owner(s) at the last mailing address provided
in writing to the Association by such owner(s).

The mailing address for overmght payment of assessments is 77 Las Colinas Lane, San Jose, CA
95119.

The Board of Directors of the Association may revnse this policy, either generally or on a case-by-case
basxs, if it finds good cause to do so.

Compass Management Group Inc., 77 Las Colinas Lane, San Jose, CA 85119 /

Phone: (408) 226-3300 4+ Fax: (408) 226-3406 4 Email: helpdesk@gocompass.com



- Paseo Villas Homeowners Association

'Notice Assessments And Foreclosure

This notice outlines some of the rights and responsibilities of owners of property in common interest
developments and the associations that manage them. Please refer to the sections of the Civil Code
indicated for further information. A portion of the information in this notice applies only to liens recorded
on or after January 1, 2003. You may wish to consult a lawyer if you dispute an assessment.

! Assessinents And Foreclosure

Assessments become delinquent 15 days after they are due, unless the governing documents provide for
a longer time. The failure to pay association assessments may result in the loss of an owner's property
through foreclosure, Foreclosure may occur either as a result.of a court action, known as judicial

i foreclosure or without court action, often referred to as nonjudicial foreclosure. For liens recorded on and
after January 1, 2006, an association may not use judicial or nonjudicial foreclosure to enforce that lien if
the amount of the delinguent assessments or- dues, -exclusive of any accelerated assessments, late
charges, fees, attorney's fees, interest, and costs of collection, is less than one thousand eight hundred
dollars ($1,800). For delinquent assessments or dues in excess of one thousand eight hundred dollars
($1,800) or more than 12 months delinquent, an association may use judicial or nonjudicial foreclosure
subject to the conditions set forth in Article 3 (commencing with Section’ 5700) of Chapter 8 of Part 5 of
Division 4 of the Civil Code. When using judicial or nonjudicial foreclosure, the association records:a lien
on the owner’s property. The owner's property may be sold to satisfy the lien if the amounts secured by
the lien are not paid. (Sections 5700 through 5720 of the Civil Code, inclusive)

In a judicial or nonjudicial foreclosure, the association may recover assessments, reasonable costs of
coliection, reasonable attorney’s fees, late charges, and interest. The association may not use nonjudicial
foreclosure to collect fines or penalties, except for costs to repair common areas damaged by a member or
a member's guests, If the governing documents provide for this. (Section 5725 of the Civil Code)

The association must comply with the requirements of Article 2 (commencing with Section 5659) of
Chapter 8 of Part 5 of Division 4 of the Civil Code when collecting delinquent assessments. If the
association fails to follow these requirements, it may not record a lien on the owner's property until it has
satisfied those requirements. Any additional costs that result from satisfying the requirements are the
j responsibility of the association. (Section 5675 of the Civil Code)

At least 30 days prior to recording a lier on an owner's separate interest, the association must provide the

owner of record with certain documents by certified mail, including a description of its collection and lien

: enforcement procedures and the method of calculating the amount. It must also provide an itemized

© 7 Tstatement of the charges owed by the owner.-An owner has-a right to review-the association's records to -
verify the debt. (Section 5660 of the Civil Code)

If a lien is recorded against an owner's property in error, the person who recorded the lien is required to
record a lien release within 21 days, and to provide an owner certain documents. in this regard. (Section

5685 of the Civil Code)

The collection practices of the association may be governed by state and federal laws regarding fair debt
collection. Penalties can be imposed for debt collection practices that violate these laws.

Compass Management Group Inc., 77 Las Colinas Lane, San Jose, CA 95119
Phone: (408) 226-3300 ¢ Fax: (408) 226-3406 + Emall: helpdesk@gocompass.com
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Paseo Villas Homeowners Association

Payments

When an owner makes a payment, he or she may request a receipt, and the association is required to
provide it. On the receipt, the association must indicate the date of payment and the person who received
it. The association must inform owners of a mailing address for overnight payments. (Section 5655 of the
Civil Code)

An owner may, but is not obligated to, pay under protest any disputed charge or sum levied by the
association, Including, but not limited to, an assessment, fine, penalty, late fee, collection cost, or
monetary penalty imposed as a disciplinary measure, and by so doing, specn’cally reserve the right to
contest the disputed charge or sum in court or otherwise.

An owner may dispute an assessment debt by subritting a written request for dispute resolution to the
association as set forth in Article 2 (commencing with Section 5900) of Chapter 10 of Part 5 of Division 4
of the Civil Code. In addition, an association' may not initiate a foreclosure without participating In
alternative dispute resolution with a neutral third party as set forth in Article 3 (commencing with Section
5925) of Chapter 10 of Part 5 of Division 4 of the Civil Code, if so requested by the owner. Binding
arbitration shall not be available if the association intends to initiate a judicial foreclosure.

An owner is not liable for charges, interest, and costs of collection, if it is estabhshed that the assessment
was paid properly on time. (Section 5685 of the Civil Code)

Meeting And Payment Plans

.An owner of a separate interest that is not a'time-share interest may request the association to consider a

payment plan to satisfy a delinquent assessment. The association must inform owners of the standards for
payment plans, if any exist. (Section 5665 of the Civil Code)

The board of directors must meet with an ‘owner who makes a proper written request for a meeting to
discuss a payment plan when the owner has received a notice of a delinquent assessment. These payment
plans must conform with the payment plan standards of the association, if they exist. (Section 5665 of the
Civil Code)

. Compass Management Group Inc., 77 Las Colinas Lane, San Jose, CA 95119
Phone: (408) 226-3300 + Fax: (408) 226-3406 + Email: helpdesk@gocompass.com
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3}— _ _however the Instructions for Unit Alterations must be followed:

Paseo Villas Homeowners Association

ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL POLICY
Adopted September 2, 2015

ERTE NN T R

This policy implements Article 7 — Architectural Control of the Association’s Covenants, Conditions and
Restrictions (CC&Rs) and Davis-Stirling Act sections 4760 and 4765, regarding changes to unit interfors by
unit Owners, CC&R articles are referenced by [1. The Owner may consult the Architectural Control
Committee (ACC) for guidance in complying with this policy. If unsure whether approval is reqguired, the
Owner must consult with the ACC before moving forward.

. \ N

TYPES OF ALTERATIONS

PROHIBITED

The following types of alterations are prohibited:

Changes affecting load-bearing walls [6.3.5]

Alterations to the structural integrity of any building [6.3.5]

Alterations to interior partitions contributing to the support of any unit [6.3.5]
Changes that impair any easement :
Addition of a bathroom

Installation of Jacuzzis, Hot/Soft Tubs (Rule G.10.c)

Hard surface flooring with exceptions [4.10]

Tile on balcony )

bR '.' by
e ® o © ® 5 5 ©

APPROVAL REQUIRED

The following are typical examples of alterations that require Application submission and approval:
Changes that affect the property, interest or welfare of any other unit owner
Changes that materially increase the cost to.operate or insure the condominium
Floor plan re-design '

Replacement of any floor covering (sound issue) [4.10]

Installing new flooring material over existing flooring (kitchen, sound issue) [4.10]
Replacement of bathroom wall tile

Cutting into or creating pass-through of any wall

Removal of any wall .

Upgrading capacity of appliances (i.e: .garbage disposal units, washing machines)
Any modifications to the piumbing system (but not repairs)

Any modifications to the electrical system (but not repairs)

.....'......

REPLACEMENT-IN-KIND :
The following are typical examples of alterations that do not require Application submission and approval;

e Interior painting
e Replacement of existing fixtures, e.d., faucet, sink, toilet, lighting in the same general location and

at or below the same capacity ‘
« Replacement of existing appliances in the same general location and at or below the same capacity

« Replacement of kitchen countertops and cabinets in the same general location
s Re-building existing shelving within closets or rooms

If none of these Types of Alterations are applicable, Application submission is required and the ACC/Board
will determine disposition.

Page 1 ofiyt




Paseo Villas HOmeowners Association

ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL PROCESS

The chart below presents an overview of the architectural control process. The type of alteration is first
determined, and if approval is required, the approval process is followed. If approved, alterations to the
unit may proceed. Once the work has finished, it is inspected and the process is complete. In all cases, the
work done in the unit must adhere to the Instructions for Unit Alterations.

Prohibited  Type? X Replacement In King | istructions } ——
@< > for Unit End
| Alterations
Approval
Required
Approval
Process Yes

No No

Board > \ ‘;{ End ,
Approved? Appeal? N
-~ {Yas {once)
{nsfructions
for Unit
Alterations
Finished
or Time Up?
Yes
fnspection
Process Yes
Mo . No
Passed > > Hearing
Inspection? Make
Compliant?

Yes

Page 2 of 4



Paseo Villas Homeowners Association

1. APPLICATION AND CLASSIFICATION PROCESS

1.1. The Owner submits a Paseo Villas Architectural Change Application to the Association’s

: management company (Management), with a complete description of the proposed Project and
duration not to exceed six (6) months. [7.6] [7.12] This may include design statements, drawings

. and plans. Management will forward the Application to the ACC.
) 1.2. The ACC will dlassify the Project in accordance with the Type of Alteration (i.e., PROHIBITED,
i REPLACEMENT-IN-KIND or APPROVAL REQUIRED).
| '1.3. For PROHIBITED, the ACC will notify the Owner and the Board of disapproval of the Application.
’ The Owner may appeal to the Board. The Board’s decision is final.

1.4. For REPLACEMENT-IN-KIND, the ACC will notify the Owner that no approval is required. The
Owner must follow the Instructions for Unit Alterations.

1.5. For APPROVAL REQUIRED, Projects may not proceed until complete plans and specifications have
been approved. Inspections of work performed are required upon completion. The Owner must
follow the Approval, Variance and Inspection Processes. The Owner must follow the Instructions
for Unit Alterations. The Owner must consult the ACC for acceptable building materials and
construction standards where applicablé, per the Architectural Review Guidelines. [7.5]

2. APPROVAL PROCESS

2.1, All APPROVAL REQUIRED Projects shall follow this process. . :
2.2. The ACC will review the Application and determine whether it is compliant with the Association’s
Governing Documents, including CC&Rs, Rules and Policies. [7.8] The ACC may require additional
information from the Owner, including a report by a professional to attest to the safety and
provide details about the impact on all areas and systems affected by the proposed change. All
costs for professional consultations and work, including any-requested by the ACC or the Board,
will be the responsibility of the Owner. ‘ :
The ACC will determine whether a City of San Jose Building Permit is required,
The ACC will make a recommendation within thirty (30) days of Application submission, which the
Board will review. ‘ iy . '
The Board will decide on the Application at the HOA meeting. [7.8]
The Board will notify the Owner, ACC and Management in writing of its decision within sixty (60)
days of Application submission. [7.91

2.7, If disapproved, the reason is given (e.g., non-compliant section in Governing Documents) and the
’ procedure for appeal of the declsion is provided to the Owner by the Board. o

2.8. If appealed, the Board will reconsider at the next open meeting with the Owner. The Board’s

decision is final. [7.10]

9. If approved, the Owner must commence the Project within ninety (90) days. [7.11]
10. An Owner that proceeds with a Project without approval Is subject to action by the Board. [7.1] If

N N
i

NN
A

2.
2.10. A
structural, mechanical, electrical, plumbing or other building systems outside the unit interiorare — — —
impacted, the Board may remove the alteration at the Owner’s expense.

2.11. Projects shall be inspected and signed off when compieted.

3. VARIANCE PROCESS

3.1. Should any variance from what was approved be considered/required by the Owner, an amended
Application must be submitted immediately.
3.1. A REPLACEMENT-IN-KIND variance may proceed without approval. A PROHIBITED variance will be
~ denied by the ACC,
3.2. For an APPROVAL REQUIRED variance, the proposed changes may not be implemented until the
Board, upon the recommendation of the ACC, grants approval. :

4. INSPECTION PROCESS : ,

e e e e et

4.1, If an Owner fails to complete work within six (6) months without an extension granted by the ACC,
the Board may decide to proceed with inspection as though the failure to complete was a non-
compliance with approved plans. [7.12] :
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4.2,
4,3,

4.4,

4.5,

4.6,

Paseo Villas Homeowners Association

The Owner must notify Management within ten (10) days of completing the Project. [7.13.a]
Management will arrange for an inspection of thé completed Project within sixty (60) days.

. [7.13.b] The ACC and the Board may attend the inspection.

If the inspection finds that the Project was not done in substantial compliance with the approved
Application, Management will notify the Owner in writing within the sixty (60) day period,
specifying the particulars of non-compliance and shail require the Owner to remedy such non-
compliance. [7.13.b] ‘ :

If the Owner fails to remedy such non-compliance within thirty (30) days without an extension
granted by the Board, Management will schedule a hearing before the Board. [7.13.c] The Owner
has forty-five (45) days to comply with the Board’s ruling. Thereafter, the Board may remove the
alteration or remedy the non-compliance at the Owner's expense, as a Reimbursement
Assessment, [7.13.d] . ‘

Upon successful inspection, the Application is signed off by the inspector. Thereafter, or after
sixty (60) days without inspection, the Project is deemed completed. [7.13.e]
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PASEO VILLAS ARCHITECTURAL CHANGE APPLICATION

Owner Section:

Processing of this application is described in the Paseo Villas Architectural Control Policy.

Unit: Date Submitted:
Name: Phone:
E-mail: Project Duration:

Rooms: master bed/master bath/guest bed/guest bath/kitchen/dining/lounge/entry/other:

Systems: ﬂooring/plumbing/electrical/structural/cabinets/ﬁrep1ace/wi1idbws/HVAC/other:

Project Description:

(< 6 months)

(addﬂ_sheets)

[ ] APPROVAL REQUIRED

ACC Section:

[ ]REPLACEMENT-IN-KIND

[ 1PROHIBITED

Type of Alteration:
[ ]Recommend Approval [ JRecommend Denial Date:
Reason for Recommending Denial:

) ‘Board Sectiori: - - =
[ ] Approved [ ]Denied Date:
Reason for Denial:

Completion Section:

Date Notified by Owner:
Date Inspection Passed: Inspector: | Role; ACC/Board/Mgmt
Daté Project Completed: Signed: | Role: ACC/Board

Adopted September 2, 2015
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10.

11.
12.

13.
14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR UNIT ALTERATIONS

Contractors: Unit owners are directly responsible for the actions of their contractors and are responsible for
seeing that contractors understand and follow all HOA rules and guidelines. The term “contractor” applies to but
is not limited to any person or persons providing repair, maintenance, construction, decoration or installation
services to a unit, '

Work hours: Work inside a unit shall be performed Monday through Friday, from 8 AM to 6 PM. No work shall
be performed on weekends or holidays, except in an emergency. (Rule G.10.d)

Noise: Every effort shall be made by contractors to minimize noise. Noisy work may be subject to limitations by
the HOA. This includes but is not limited to the use of heavy hammers or electrical equipment during
demolition or construction and the use of compressors to operate spray equipment, nail guns, ventilating fans,
etc. The Board strongly recommends delivery of a courtesy notice to nearby neighbors (adjacent, above and
below) with construction work dates and times. (Rule G.10.d)

Elevators: The unit owner must arrange with Management for padding to be placed in the elevators if large
amounts of tools, equipment, construction materials or debris removal are being transported in the elevators,
Security: The unit owner must ensure that building security is maintained at exterior doors to the building at all
times. -Specifically, contractors may not prop open doors and leave them unattended while moving tools, debris
or materials in or out. (Rule G.5.¢)

Debris: The contractor is responsible for keeping hallways and elevators free of debris at all times. Debris must
be completely removed from the building and cannot be dropped into dumpsters or trash chutes, Removal of
construction debris shall be through the elevators only, and not through outside windows.

Cleaning: Hallways and elevators must be cleaned daily to remove evidence of construction activity.
Contractors must bring their cwn vacuum and cleaning equipment. Paseo Villas custodial staff will not provide
this equipment nor will they be responsible for construction clean-up.

Damage: The unit owner is liable for any damages to elevators or to common areas as a result of any project
work. (Rule G.2.g) '

Storage: Tools, equipment, building materials and debris must be kept inside the owner’s unit and cannot be
stored in the hallways or common areas.

Breaks: Coffee breaks, tunch breaks and use of bathrooms by contractors must be confined to the ownet’s unit.
Contractors cannot use the bathrooms in the Social Room or Exercise Room and cannot use these rooms or the
common areas such as the pool or patio areas, garages or auto galleria for breaks, Smoking is not permitted in
any of the common areas. (Rule G.11.a)

Parking: The unit owner is responsible for providing on-site parking for the contractor.

Permits: The unit owner may be required to apply for City of San Jose building permits prior to commencing
work. The Architectural Control Commiittee shall notify the Board if permits are required.

Exceptions: Should a unit owner encounter an unforeseen situation requiring an exception to these rules,
Management should be notified and an exception requested e.g., extending work hours.

Completion: Management shall notify the Board if a project exceeds its completion date. The unit owner will
receive a copy of this notification. .

Inspection: The HOA retains the right to inspect the project at any time to verify compliance with approved
work, given at least 24 hours written notice. [6.1.5] The Board has the authority to stop work if violations are-
suspected, and may assess fines or penalties for non-compliance with HOA CC&Rs, rules or policies.
Plumbing: Note that some plumbing renovations require shutting off water for an entire stack of units and
possibly adjacent stacks. The unit owner must notify Management at least 3 business days in advance of any
planned plumbing renovations. This will allow Management to determine whether a water shut off is required,
to plan the shutoff, and to notify affected residents. .
Aerosols: The unit owner must notify Management at least 3 business days in advance if aerosols associated with
construction work might activate building alarms, This will allow Management to temporarily shut down the
alarm system, to avoid setting off a building-wide alarm. Adequate ventilation is required to clear a unit of
vapors without drifting into hallways or other units. (Rule G.10.¢)

Welding: The unit owner must notify Management at least 3 business days in advance of planned welding,
brazing, or other heat-generating activity within a unit. This will allow Management to temporarily shut down
and drain the affected part of the fire sprinkler system, to avoid setting off a building-wide alarm and flooding
adjacent units and units below. (Rule G.10.1)

| z,édopted September 2, 2015 Page 2 of 2
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Paseo Villas Homeowners Association

COMMITTEES AT PASEO VILLAS POLICY
Adopted August 5, 2015

1. Any resident may join one of the Paseo villas standing or ad hoc committees and in that way
participate indirectly (as an advisory to the board) in the governance and decision making
processes of the Association. The Paseo Villas Bylaws state that all committees and committee
members serve “at the pleasure of” the board.

2. There are two kinds of committees at Paseo Villas:
a. Standing committees facllitate some of the more general aspects of community life.

i, Standing committees function on a continuous year-to-year basis and have
defined charters describing their duties and responsibilities.

ii. There are five (5) standing committees at Paseo Villas; the “Social and
Welcoming Committee,” the “Finance Committee,” the “Building Operations
Committee,” the “Rules Committee,” and the “Architectural Control Committee”
(ACC). The ACC has special status as the only committee whose structure and
function Is described in the governing documents of the Association.
Membership on the ACC is by board appointment only. :

iii. Standing committees and their chairs are reappointed or “reaffirmed” at the -

" beginning of each calendar year once newly elected board members are seated.

b. “Ad hoc” committees are appointed for a specific purpose detailed in a written board
statement briefly describing that purpose or goal. An ad hoc committee is dissolved
once that task or assigned purpose has been realized.

3. Any resident of Paseo Villas may be a member of one or more “ad hoc” or “standing”
committees.

a. Please note that all committees have an expectation of regular attendance at meetings.

b. Although residents from a single unit may be members of the same committee, voting
rights on all committees are limited to one vote per unit. .

c. If a resident wishes to be on a committee they should attend a committee meeting and
ask the chairperson to be included. The chairperson will request that the Board appoint
the candidate unless doing so would be in violation of the committee’s charter relative

to the size of the committee.

4, Reports to the board are encouraged and/or expected from all HOA committees.
a. To place a committee report on the agenda of a board meeting a committee
_ representative must submit a written report ten (10) days before the date of the next

board meeting. ,
i. This report will be included in the board packet and the committee’s report will

be listed on the board meeting agenda.
ii. A committee representative will have a limited time to present the report during

the board meeting.
i. The report should reflect and be confined to the written material that was “pre-

submitted.”

Page 1 of 1
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Paseo Villas Homeowners Association

ELECTION POLICY AND PROCEDURES

For Election of Directors, Voting Regarding Assessments, Governing Documents and the Granting of the
Exclusive Rights to Use Common Ared

Pursuant to the California Civil Code, Sections 5105 et seq (including Sections 5105, 5135, 4900, 5145)
effective Julyl, 2006, the following rules and procedures shall apply for election of Directors, Voting
regarding Assessments, Governing Documents and the Granting of the Exclusive Rights to Use Common
Area:

1. CALL FOR ELECTION OR OTHER VOTING MEETINGS

The call for a meeting to conduct the business of the Association iﬁi:lUding the "Notice of Meeting and
Agenda" wilf proceed in the same usual and customary manner set forth in the Association's CC&Rs and
Bylaws. The meeting notification process will not change under the guidelines of Civil Code 5105.

2. NAME IN NOMINATION

The Association shall mall a "Candidate Nomination Form" to all homeowners at least sixty (60) days prior
to the election. Said form must be returned to the Association at least forty-five (45) days prior to the
election.

3. ELECTION INSPECTORS

The Board of Directors shall select or appoint "independent third parties” to be the inspector(s) of
elections. The Board may choose to have either one or three inspectors of elections. For the purposes of
this section, an independent third party includes, but is not limited to, a volunteer poll worker with the
county registrar of voters, a licensee of the California Board of Accountancy, or a notary public. An
independent third party may be a member ‘of the association, but may not be a member of the board of
directors or a candidate for the board of directors or related to a member of the board of directors or a
candidate for the board of directors. Additionally, the Board of Directors may appoint the management
company currently retained by the Association to act as the election inspector(s).

The purpose and duties of the Inspectors of elections is to:

1. Determine the number of homeowners entitled to vote and the voting power of each.

2. Determine the authenticity, validity, and effect of proxies, if any.

3. Receive ballots.

4. Hear and determine all challenges and questions In any way arising out of or in connection with the
right to vote.

5. Count and tabulate ali votes,

6. Determine when the polls shall close.

7. Determine the result of the election.

8. Perform any acts as may be proper to conduct the election with fairness to all members in accordance
with this section and all applicable rules of the association regarding the conduct of the election that are
not in conflict with this section.

The inspectors of elections are to be appointed after the close of candidate nominations but before the
secret ballots are mailed to the homeowners and are to determine to whom the secret ballots shall be
returned,

Page L of 2
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Paseo Villas Homeowners Association

4, SECRET BALLOT

The election process sets forth the procedure for insuring that the ballots cast by the homeowners shall
remain confidential until they are counted. The law states that "ballots and two preaddressed envelopes
with instructions on how to return ballots shall be mailed by first-class mail or delivered by the association
to every member not less than 30 days prior to the deadline for voting." In order to preserve
confidentiality, a voter may not be identified by name, address, or lot, parcel, or unit number on the
ballot. '

"The ballot itself is not signed by the voter, but is inserted into an envelope that is [then] sealed. This
envelope is inserted into a second envelope that is [then also] sealed. In the upper left hand corner of the
second envelope, the voter prints and signs his or her name, address, and lot, or parcel, or unit number -
that entitles him or her to vote". Fallure to follow election procedure as adopted by the association will
invalidate the ballot and the homeowners vote. - :

The second envelope is addressed to the inspector or inspectors of election, who will be tallying the votes,
The envelope (secret ballot) may be mailed or delivered by hand to a location specified by the inspector or
inspectors of election or complete the ballot at the meeting. Please be aware that only those ballots, which’
are delivered to the inspectors of the election "prior to the polis closing”, shall be counted.

5. PROXY BALLOT

The "Secret Ballot" process eliminates or at least mitigates the need for a proxy vote in that the
homeowner may cast their vote by mailing in the secret Ballot. However, when a proxy is given, any
instruction given for an election that directs the manner in which the proxy holder is to cast the vote shall
be sat forth on a separate page of the proxy that can be detached and given to the proxy holder to retain.
The proxy holder shall [then] cast the membet's vote by secret ballot.

6. COUNTING THE VOTES

All votes shall be counted and tabulated by the inspector or inspectors of the election in public at a
properly noticed open meeting of the Board of Directors. Any candidate or other member of the
association may witness the counting and tabulation of the votes. No person, including a member of the
association or an employee of the management company, shall open or otherwise review any ballot prior
to the time and place at which the ballets are counted and tabulated, ’

As secret ballots are returned to and collected by the efection inspector, the inspector shall check off on a
“sign-in sheet" that a ballot has been received for the respective unit. The first secret ballot received for
any unit shall be the ballot of record and that vote which is counted. Any additional ballot(s) for the same

- unit shall be deemed invalid and shall be voided.

7. RESULTS OF THE ELECTION
The results of the election shail be promptly reported to the board of directors of the association and shall
be recorded in the minutes of the next meeting of the board of directors and shall be available for review

by members of the association. Within 15 days of the election, the board shall publicize the results of the
election in a communication directed to all homeowners.

Page 2 of 2
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Paseo Villas Homeowners Association

ELECTRONIC COMMUNICATIONS POLICY
- Adoptéd June 3, 2015

California Civil Code and Corporations Code allow community associations, such as Paseo Villas
Homeowners Association (“Association”), to distribute communications to homeowners (“Owners") via
electronic mail ("email”) or other electronic means.

Consent and Acknowledgement : , :

By opting in-to electronic delivery on the Association’s website at www.GoCompass.com, gach Owner
agrees to the electronic delivery (via the internet to an email address designated by the Owner) of all
Association communications and/or emall notifications that Association communications are available for
retrieval on the secure members section of the Association’s website. The delivery option of Association
communications shall be determined by the Board of Directors. Each Owner also confirms that they are
able to access and retain electronic communications from the Association. According to the law,
communications sent via email are deemed received at the time they are sent.

Muiltiple Owners of Record
For Units with multiple owners, each owner of record may create their own account on the Association’s
website for individual delivery of Association communications. '

Withdrawing Consent _ .
Each Owner may withdraw their consent by opting out of electronic delivery on the Association’s website.
The legal validity of prior electronic communications will not be affected if an Owner withdraws consent,

Hardware and Software Requirements - )

No- particular computer system is required in order to receive electronic communications. However,
retrieval of confidential Association documents a public computer is strongly discouraged and should be
avoided whenever possible. If Association documents must be retrieved on a public computer, it is
recommended that the user log-off completely after using the computer. o

Paper Copies ,

Each Owner may request a paper copy of any document sent via electronic delivery. Requests shall be
made to Compass Management at (408) 226-3300 or Helpdesk@GoCompass.com. The Association will
provide a paper copy at no charge. ' .

Updating Contact Information v

Each Owner is responsible for ensuring that the Association has current email address information for the
purposes of recelving electronic communications. Should an.Owner’s email address changes, please
contact Compass Management at (408) 226-3300 or Helpdesk@GoCompass.com. If the Owner fails to
notify the Association of any change in the designated email address, the Owner agrees that Association
shall provide electronic communications via the email address maintained in the records as previously
provided by the Owner.

.ETHICS POLICY
Adopted January 15, 2009

It shall be the policy of the Paseo Villas HOA that all Board and Committee members will use their office to
promote the wellbeing of the entire community and not for personal gain or benefit. They shall adhere to
and enforce the Association’s governing documents, respect and maintain confidential information, and
only act within the scope of their authority.

Page 1 of 1
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PASEO VILLAS HOA
EMERGENCY ACCESS KEY RECEIPT

Unit Number: [ 1Key [] Keybox Code

Owner Name(s):

I, the undersignhed owher, understand that:
1. I am voluntarily providing emergency access fo my hotme.
2. T am placing my key/keybox code in the envelope and signing the envelope.

3. This key will NOT be used for any non-emergency reason {maintenance, repair work,
etc.). My locking myself out is NOT an emergency. :

. 4. Inanemergency situation, an attempt will be made to contact me according to the
information on the emergency contact sheet I provided.

B. If this key/keybox code is used in an emergency, at least two people (Board member,
tanagement personnel, public safety worker, plumber or similar) will enfer my home
fogether and document its stafus. .

6. If this key/keybox code is used, it will be necessary for me fo reseal and sigh a new
envelope. A current Board member will contact me to arrange a time.

7. If I rekey my door, or charge the combination to my keybox. , T will contact a current
Board member to provide the new key/keybox combination. )

8. The safe can only be opened by a current Board member. | Management and staff do
NOT have access to this safe. Tt is sealed with both a key and a cotbination that only
current Board members have.

4
;.
§

9, Ali Board access to this ‘safe will be logged in each time the safe is opened.

10. I may request an appoinTmen.T with a current Board member to retrieve this envelope
.and withdraw voluntary.access to my home. ' :

Signed by owner: : Date:

I, a current Board member as of this date, acknowledge receipt of this key/ keYbox code:

Board Member: Date:

I, the homeowner, refrieved my key and no longer choose fo participate in this arrangement.

Signed by owner: Date:

Board Member:’ . Date:




Paseo Villas Homeowners Association

. KEY POLICY
Adopted November 5, 2009

1.} The following common area keys will be provided per unit:
© 3 PRIMUS common area hard keys
3 BLACK electronic keys
1 GARAGE transponder for each parking space assigned to the unit.

2) A $500 deposit is required for each additional PRIMUS key up to a total of 2 extra PRIMUS keys. An
owner’s request for more than 5 PRIMUS keys will require the approval of a written explanation for the

request by the Board of Directors.

3) Additional BLACK electronic keys may be issued to an owner urjon payment of the current fee,

4) Additional GARAGE transponders will require the approval of a written explanatlon for the request by
the Board of Directors and the payment of the current fee.

5) Only those persons who are owners in the building shall be issued keys of any sort,

6) Non-owners may only pick up keys if the owner has signed the “Key Pick Up Authorization” form,
7) A signature and a photo ID are required forAaN keys received by owners or their designees.

8) All keys will be individually numbered, Iogged,' and canndt be duplicated.

9) All keys to common areas, including the biack electronic keys and the garage transponders, remain the
property of the Paseo Villas HOA.

10) Upon the sale of a unit, common area key's must be registered by the seller with the HOA by
presenting them to the on- sxte staff for review. A deposit of $500.00 per key for each registered primus
key will be held in escrow as part of the Estoppel process until the keys are re-registered by the new

.owner, If the new owners do not re-register-the keys with the assocratlon within 30 days the deposit held

in"escrow shall be released to the association.

11) All black electronic keys and garage transponders will be disabled 30 days after close of escrow if
they are not re-registered with the on-site office,

12) New owners who do not re-register their keys within 30 days of escrow will be subject to a $100.00
fine. It will be assumed that new owners received all of the keys registered by the seller if those keys are
not re-registered w1th the association.

13) Any non-functional Primus or black key will be replaced free of charge. Garage transponders will be
replaced with a non-battery transponder for free or a large battery type transponder for a fee.

14) Any key that cannot be produced on demand by the Association Wi ill be sub]ect to the approprlate
replacement charges,

Page 1 of 1
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Paseo Villas. Homeowners Association

- LOCKBOX PLACEMENT

Do not attach lockbox to any wood surfaces (i.e. chair rails or piltars). Drywall mount only

using plastic wall anchors.

A/B/D/ floor plans — Install fockbox oppbsite doorbell, centered on short wall perpendicular
to door, and immediately above chair rail.

F floor plan — Instail lockbox opposite doorbell, centered on very short wall parallel to door,
and Immediately above chair rail. , .

C floor plan - A ‘ :
Option 1 - Install lockbox opposite doorbell, next to door handle, on wall perpendicular to

door, and immediately above chair rail -

Option 2 - Install lockbox centered with doorbell, and immediately below chair rail.

Page1of1l
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Paseo Villas Homeowners Association

MEETING CONDUCT POLICY
" Adopted March 6, 2014

This Policy is written to provide a meéhanism of smooth operation during Board meetings, to ensure the
respect and rights of all members.and the orderly conduct of the Association’s business, which is the
purpose of a board meeting in this Association.

Per the Bylaws of Paseo Villas, Amended and Restated 2011, page 20, Article IX, Section 9.8 the President
shall preside at all meetings of the Members and the Board, and in the Pre5|dents absence, the Vice
President shall preside. The President shall also be known as the Chair of the meeting and anyone acting
in the President’s place shall be known as the Acting Chair. '

The agenda shall be set in advance of the meeting by the President who may solicit opinion/agenda items
from the other Board members and/or Homeowners and Management. The President or Acting Chair shall
direct Management to publish the set agenda. -Once the agenda is set (published and/or posted at least
four days in advance of the meeting) it may not be added to, except in the instance of an emergency (per
California Civil Code 4930 Board Discussion Restricted to Agenda Itemns). Posting the agenda in the mail
rooms of the Community four days in advance of a regular meeting has been confirmed by legal counsel
to meet California Civil Code requirements.

The agenda shall be timed and the Chair shall endeavor to keep the meeting to its timelines.

The agenda of any open meeting of the Board shall allow for a homeowner’s forum where homeowner’s
may make statements or ask questions of the Board. The Board and/or President are under no obligation
to respond in the meeting and may instead take any guestion or statement under advisement and
respond, or cause a response.to be made, to the homeowner within ten days following the meeting.

The Chair shali recognize who has the fioor at any time.

An item of business will be opened on the agenda when the Chair recognizes it, which may include
requesting a motion on the item before discussion is heard.

The Chair or Acting Chair, or any other Board Member may place motions on the floor, and vote on any
motion,

A motion should be stated and then seconded before any discussion occurs. If during the course of
discussion an amendment to the motion is proposed (subsidiary motion), the amendment shall be voted
on first and then the main motion shail be voted. A majority of the Board present in the mesting shall
decide the outcome of a motion. A motion which fails to receive a second is a failed motion and the Chair-
shall move to the next item of business if no further new motion is made. In the event of a tie on any
motion, the motion is considered failed.

No motion, unless a subsidiary motion, or discussion unrelated to the motion on the floor shall be
entertained until the main motion has been resolved.

The meeting shall be called to order by the Chair or Acting Chair and may be adjourned by the Chair or
Acting Chair without further formality. A motion to adjourn may also be made and seconded by board
members not the chair. If such a motion is made and seconded a vote is not necessary and the meeting
stands adjourned.

No gathering of a quorum (if Five Directors are currently seated, no more than three Direcfors) of the
Board in a meeting setting, either physically or electronically, shall occur at any time without notice to the
Owners, except in the instance of an emergency. Such meetings occurring in an emergency shall be
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Paseo Villas Homeowners Association

immediately declared to the membership as soon as préctiéal afterward, but in no instance no longer than
four days. Any action taken in executive session shall be generally addressed as to the result of the action
(but without naming the parties in favor or dissenting) in the next regular minutes of the Association.

Member Attendance: The Board welcomes the presence of Members at the regular and special board
meetings. However, it is essential for the efficient and effective transaction of business at these meetings
that all Members of the Association conduct themselves in a businesslike, ethical, and appropriate manner
that serves the best interests of the Association as a whole, To that end all Members are expected to
adhere to the following guidelines at all such meetings. Any Member who cannot conduct themselves as
outlined below will be asked to leave any meeting of the Board. ‘

1. All members are asked to give their attention to the meeting and not have any side conversations or
make comments unless or until they are recognized by the Chair of the meeting.

2.:; Anyone who has been recogniied, by the Chair and haé ‘the floor should not be interrupted.

347 The CHair may determine, if a disruption by any member will not stop, that the meeting shall be
- -adjourned and may be reconvened without the disruptive member present.

4. No personal, physical or oral attacks on any person present in a meeting shall be tolerated. Such
~ conduct shall demand that the Chair request the person making these attacks immediately leaVe the
meeting.

5. When speaking all comments or questions shall be directed to the Chair of the meeting and not any
other person present. The Chair may direct other persons present to respond or comment.

6. Members are expected to at all times behave with common courtesy and civility, and will refrain from
the use of abusive, rude, threatening or crude language. If such conduct occurs while the member
has the floor, the Chair shall revoke the floor from said member.

7. There shall be no electronic recording (video or audio) of meetings except by approval of a quorum of

the Board, and such recording shall be done by an agent of the Association and shall remain the
property of the Association, under the direction of the Board.
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Paseo Villas Homeowners Association

MOVE-IN / MOVE-OUT POLICY
Revised October 4, 2004

Svnopsis:

This policy will address the following move-in / move-out issues:
¢ Definition of a move
Building Security.

Penalties for failure to comply.
Financial responsibility.

s Notifications and Deposit.

Policy:
Definition of a Move

A move is defined as the physical household moving activities assoc1ated with the addition of or
departure of a resident in the building.

A move also includes:
- o The movement of an individual already residing in the building from one umt to another
unit,
o Adding or subtracting an incremental roommate(s) to an existing resndence‘
o Any change of occupants of a unit. .

Delivery of incremental furniture, artwork, or decorative items to an existing resident 15 not a move
and not subject to these rules.

Building Security

Building security must be maintained at all times during any move-in /move-out. This means that
building doors may not be prevented from automatically closing (i.e. not propped open), thereby
compromising building security. This is subject to spot-verification and a security penalty will'be
assessed if a failure is reported.

As a service to people moving in and out;.and to alleviate the need to prop open the building doors,
keyless transmitters are avallable for movers. These keyless transmitters are activated for the duration
of the move only and only open the main gates and doors of the building. They are available for a
refundable deposit equal to the costof the key.

Notifications and Deposit

The current policy will be distributed to all homeowners. 1t is the responsibility of the OWNERS to
communicate this policy and its requirements to their tenants. Failure to do so will result in a
notification penaity assessed against the homeowner as noted below.

Prior to the close of all escrows for both the purchase and sale of any umt in Paseo Villas, and prior o
the initiation and termination of all leases, the homeowner of record or his /her designated
representative must notify the management company of an impending move. Failure to do so will
result in a notification penalty assessed against the homeowner as noted below, in addition to the
standard moving fees and any other penaltles if applxcable

The purpose of the notification is to prevent more than one move attempting to use the elevators at
the same time, allowing time for deployment of protective pads, and to facilitate pre and post move
lnspectsons to limit the homeowner’s damage charges.

The management company requires a minimum of five-business days notice before a move-in / move-
out can be scheduled. Pre and post move inspections must be arranged with the management
company.

" Page 1 of 2



Paseo Villas Homeowners Association

« Al moving deposits and fees must be provided to the management company five business days prior
to the move

Cost of Move~-in / Move-out services:
e The owner of a unit involved in a move is responsible for paying the moving fees and deposits.

s Any move in or move out requires a $750 damage deposit check . Any damage done to any common
area during the move or any penalties as outlined below incurred during the move will be subtracted
from this deposit. Fees are in addition to this deposit.

e Upon purchasing a unit the.owner is allowed one move in at the reduced fee of $50 to cover the cost
of having protective pads installed in the elevator and to have a routine damage inspection performed
by the management company both prior to and after the move.” - ’

¢ The owner is also allowed to rho‘Ve out of theffunit' upon éélling it for an additional $50 fee.

 All other move-ins and move-outs under the same owner are charged $200. So for example, changing
tenants will cost $200 for the move-out and another $200 for the move-in - a total of $400 for a
tenant change. Adding or subtracting an occupant to a unit will cost $200.

« Ifa resident is having a new piece of furniture delivered (not as part of a move) and they would Tike to
' have the pads installed for protection of the elevator, the service is available for a flat fee of $15.
Arrangements should be made directly with the management company.

Penalties: B
e The notification penalty will be $100. This penalty applies when a resident moves without notifying the
management company or when a homeowner fails to notify his/her tenant of the Move In Move Out

Policy.

e The homeowner may Incur additional costs if a move results in damage to the common area of the
building (such as the elevator). Assessment of such damage will be at the discretion of the
management company and HOA Board. -,

e The security penalty for failing to secure any outside door or gate will be $100.

Financial responsibility: :
e “The current unit homeowner is responsible for all deposits, service fees, damage costs and penalties

~_ where applicable.

Acknowledged and signed by:

Printed name:

Unit humber:

Date:

Move Date:
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Paseo Villas Homeowners Association

RULES AND REGULATIONS
" Adopted April 4, 2013 '

Preamble

In this document the Paseo Villas (PV) Board of Directors has abstracted important rules from the
Declarations of Covenants, Conditions, and Restrictions (hereafter referred to as the CC&R’s) of the
Paseo Villas Home Owners Association (HOA). Other rules enacted by the Board of Directors are also
in this document. The intent of the documents is to help serve in the creation of an environment that
operates smoothly and is as enjoyable and pleasant as possible. The information provided here is
NOT a replacement for the CC&R's or By Laws. Should there be any discrepancy, the CC&R's and
Bylaws take precedence. More information about a particular rule may be found in the section
defined in square brackets [ ] located in the CC&R’s of the Paseo Villas Home Owners Association”

in the HOA Bylaws. If there are no square brackets on a rule below, then that rule was adopted and
approved by the HOA Board of Directors.

CONTENTS: GENERAL RULES
(Numbered G.xx)

G1l. Rules Enforcement

G2. Unit and Building Maintenance and Appearance

G3. Unit and Building Occupancy and Use

G4. Parking Rules

G5. ° Community Living

G6. Miscellaneous Association Rules

G7. Water Shutdown Procedures and Rules

GS. Pets '

G9. Signs

G10. Alterations of Units

G11. Exclusive Use Areas

G12. Leasing Procedures and Rules

G13. General Procedures and Rules for Holiday Tree and Wreath Disposal

G14. Sale of Unit '

G15. Moving Policies and Keying Policies for the Common Area

G16. Reference to Pool Rules, Exercise Room Rules, and Social Room Rules Addendum
Slgned Rules Acknowledgement
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G.1

G.2.

G.3
a.

C.

d.

G.4

" paseo Villas Homeowners Association

Rules Enfdrcemeni; and Fines: . : /
Anyone, owner, resident or visitor, who breaks the rules or violates any of the other Paseo
Villas governing documents, is subject to fines or other consequences as determined by the

HOA (Home Owners’ Association) board. [9.5.2]

Unit and Building Maintenance and Appearance:

Responsibilities: The owner is responsible for all maintenance and repairs within units,
including plumbing, cauiking, windows, screens, pipes, hoses, heating, electrical, etc. [6.3.1]
Window Treatments: In order to give the building a uniform look, window treatments must
be white or off white on the exterior. [4.25]

Qutside Drying and Laundering: No .clothes washing, drying or airing is permitted outside
the individual units, including on the balcony or balcony railings. [4.13]

Unit Entryway: This space is defined as the door and the space immediately adjacent to the
door. Small decorations on unit doors and doormats are allowed as long as the decorations
are not offensive and do not protrude into the hallways. The association reserves the right to
determine what may be offensive. [4.7] . ‘ '
Antennas and Satellite Dishes: All units are pre-wired for TV and internet. Other antenna
systems and dish systems may not be attached to the face of the building nor may they be
installed in or on any common area, including the roof. [4.14] )
Bird Feeders: Bird feeders of any kind are not allowed anywhere on the property, including
patios and balconies. [4.16.3]

Elevators: When moving large objects in the elevators, unit owners and residents MUST
contact management with five days’ notice to arrange for the installation of elevator pads to
prevent damage. Unit owners will be charged a minimal amount for the elevator pad
installation, AND WILL BE CHARGED for any damage that you cause to the elevators during

- Use.

Unit and Building Occupancy arnd Use :
Unit Occupancy and Use: Only five (5) people may occupy a unit, (2) persons per bedroom
plus one. This limit may be exceeded temporarily with guests whose stay is limited to less
than thirty (30) days. [4.1] (Note that this is also a city ordinance.) o
Restriction on Businesses: -No business of any kind shall be owned or operated within the
building, with the exception of?professiona! and administrative professions that operate
without disruption to the building and its environment. [4.3] Also permitted are child care
facilities, as long as they are properly licensed and operated day care centers that adhere to -
all governmental requirements, and the Association is given prior notice of intended use for
child care. [4.4] ) ' ' : . .
Selling and Soliciting: Sélling, soliciting, and commercial enterprises are prohibited within
the community. If a solicitor comes to your door please notify management. This rule is not
intended to limit the rights of the residents to freely canvass or contact one another.
Shopping Cart Use: The use of Paseo Villas shopping carts is limited to 19 minutes, after
which the cart is to be returned to the appropriate side of the correct garage level as indicated
by its attached sign, and placed within the taped and designated red zone. Shopping carts are
NEVER to be removed from the building. ,

1. Return cart empty, clean, and in useable condition. .

2. Use is restricted to garages (not including the autogaileria) and internal corridors and

hallways.

Parking Rules: Vehicles are defined as conveyances licensable by the California Department
of Motor Vehicles [1.53] and must have current registration [4.23], a category that includes
automobiles, motorcycles, and watercraft (mounted on trailers).

page 2 of 9
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Paseo Villas Homeowners Association

1. Parking in Paseo Villas Garage also known as 2R and BR
a. Parking spaces within the garages (2R and BR) are deeded to specific units in PV and are

Th

G.5

39

reserved for the exclusive use of the residents. Only Vehicles may occupy these parking

' spaces.

Vehicles or other conveyances or items not authorized to occupy those spaces are subject to
removal at the vehicle/items owner's expense.

Owners may lease/rent/loan spaces to other residents but under no circumstance may a non-
owner /non-resident park on a regular basis. An exception is for a guest who stays less than
30 days and does not pay for the space.

Vehicles parked in Paseo Villas garages must be confined to the clearly outlined-and assigned
parking spaces. Disordered parking outside the marked area which impinges on a neighboring
space or the common area may result in a FINE being levied by the Board.

Parking spaces may NOT be converted to other use, specifically for any type of storage.
Parking spaces must be kept neat and orderly. In particular, oil stains must be cleaned up
and not stain the concrete. Small oil pans to capture leaks are permitted. [4.21,4.24] the
cost of any cleanup performed by the Association shall be deemed a reimbursement
assessment against the unit owner

Autommobile repairs are not allowed in the gated garage area other than emergency repairs to
enable transport of the vehicle to a proper repair facility.

Parking in the Autogallieria

. Vehicles parked in the Autogalleria during business hours, (6 AM to12 PM Mondays through

Saturdays), are subject to towing, as per the REMA agreement.

Residents may park their vehicles in the Autogalleria from Midnight to 6AM. It is requited
that they identify their vehicle as belonging to PV by using the mirror hang tag issued to the
unit.

Use of the mirror hang tags at any other time provides no guarantee that your car will not be
towed. NOTE, no liability is assumed by the association for damage or theft resulting from
the towing or storage of any parked vehicles.

Community Living
Noise. No resident shall permit Ioud noise of any kind to emanate from their unit. This

includes TV, Stereo, and barking dog noise, or any -other type of noise. Residents are also
responsible for the noise of their visitors.

Speakers may not be mounted on walls, cabinets or ceilings or sitting on the floor, in such a
way as to cause the transmission of sounds or vibrations. Residents are also responsible for
the noise of thelr visitors. The designated QUIET HOURS on patios, balconies, and in the
courtyard, (swimming pool and spa) MUST BE OBSERVED from 10 pm to 8 am Sundays
through Thursdays, and 11 pm to 9 am on Friday, through to Sunday morning. [4.5, 4.6]
Flooring Restrictions: For noise abatement reasons, carpet and carpet padding of at least
8lb weight is required in all areas except the unit entry area, kitchen, baths, and laundry
closet. All units on the third floor, and those located above common areas are exempt from
these flooring requirements and restrictions.

If tile or linoleum flooring is replaced or overlayed adequate noise abatement material must be
added between the cement floor and the new flooring change must be approved by the
Architectural Control Committee and the Board. [4.10]

Trash: All trash shall be bagged prior to being dropped down trash chutes No boxes are to
be dropped into the trash chutes. Boxes must be collapsed and taken to the recycling room.
Residents: are responsible for the proper disposal of any garbage or materials left behind by
workmen or visitors. [4.17]

Common Areas: Obstruction and storage of any kind is not permxtted in the common areas,
including the hallways and outside any designated storage area. [4.8] Residents will assume
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responsibility for the cleaning and removal of stains or mess on carpeting and any flooring in
all common areas of the building. Residents are responsible for mess caused by residents,
owners, visitors, or people working in their unit.

Common Area Doors:_ Doors to lobbies and the common area must be kept closed and
locked. If it becomes necessary for a resident, mover, employee, visitor, etc. to open both
doors to accommodate a large object, the door should be released immediately after the
object is in or out of the immediate hallway or entry lobby area.

Visitors: We maintain very tight security at our site. Please tell your visitors they must be
buzzed onto the property and may not follow another resident into the building or parking
garage. You are responsible for your visitors’ behavior during their stay, whether you yourseif
are present or not. [9.3] -

Committee Membership: All residents, including renters, are welcome to join and fully
participate on ali Paseo Villas Standing and “ad hocB"” committees. : ‘
Only owners may vote. Each Paseo villas unit may have no more than a single vote on any

. issue coming before the respective committees.

. Miscellaneous Association Rules : '
Association Assessments: The HOA assessment(s) are due and payable by the fifth (50) of

each month. After the 15t of the month a late penalty, interest payment, and other additional
charges will be added to your account. No owner may exempt hifmself or withhold paymeéent

- for any reason whatsoever. If payments are unacceptably late the association may place a

lien on the property and elect to foreclose, forcing legal sale of the property. [8.6.2, 8.12, ©.4]
Complaints and Rules Violations: We encourage owners to resolve neighbor to neighbor
disputes among themselves and not to involve the HOA. Should this fail, the Board may elect
to process complaints and minor rules violations after receiving a written and signed
complaint, available online or from the office, the “Action Request Form.” After a Board
investigation, a determination will be made in the subsequent executive session of the board
whether further action is warranted. This decision will be relayed in writing to the complainant
within ten (10) days after the executive session in which the relevant findings are considered.
[9.9] ,

Attorney’s Fees: If the association takes any action to enforce any of the provisions of the
rules or governing documents, it shall be entitled to recover the full amount of the costs,
including but not limited to attorney fees. [9.14]

Individual Unit Insurance: Each unit owner is required to obtain and maintain property
insurance for the interior of his/her unit including all upgrades and personal property. A copy
of “proof of insurance” for each unit owned .

is to be placed on file in the office. [2.7.4] o

Right of Access: Each unit owner has granted a right of access to his-unit to the managing
agent and/or other person authorized by the Association for the purpose of making
inspections, for pest control, and for the purpose of correcting conditions in a unit that
threaten other units or common elements. [6.1.5] .

In a hon-emergency situation (e.g. pest control) the association will use its best efforts to
schedule a mutually convenient time. In the case of an emergency (e.g. fire & water line
break), the HOA's access will be immediate. (See also Emergency Access Policy)

Water Leaks: When a water leak occurs within a unit, it is the unit owner’s responsibility to
notify owners below or adjacent to his/her unit as well as management so as to determine the
extent of damage. The HOA does not become further involved in the repair process unless
damage emanating from a unit has originated within the common area. :

Emergency Instructions for the Mobility Impaired: Residents unable to use the stairs for
building egress in emergency situations may so advise the office. It is the responsibility of the
office to contact the.local fire officials serving this building, providing the names, phone
numbers, and locations within the building of such persons. In an emergency situation, it is
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Paseo Villas Homeowners Association

the task of the emergency responders to locate and assist these individuals to safety. The
office computer file location of this list shall be made known to board members.

Water Shutdown Procedures and Rules

. In non-emergency situations:

1. Schedule the shutdown with management at least three days in advance.

2. Schedule the service of a plumber gualified by the HOA.

3. Shutdowns are not allowed on Fridays, Saturday, or Sunday, and may not be scheduled
before 8:30 am or later than 4:00 pm.

4, Notify affected residents, (those in the same stack or with same shutoff valve), of the
shutdown by posting HOA approved notices on their doors and in the elevators.

IN EMERGENCY SITUATIONS:
Immediately contact management for a53|stance and coordmatlon

Pets ‘

Permissible Pets: Residents may have a maximum of two (2) common domestic pets (dogs,
cats, rabbits and small caged animals), not weighing more than 30 pounds each animal. Pets
that are wild, poisonous, or in some other way dangerous may not be kept.

Restrictions: Pets (dogs AND cats) must NOT be allowed to roam free in common areas or
be left chained or confined within any exclusive use common area (patio or balcony). Pets are
not allowed in the pool or courtyard areas.

Residents are responsible for pets that visit their unit and are subject to the same rules as
resident pets. Pets in transit must be leashed (a maximum of six feet in length) AT ALL TIMES
when in the Common Areas. Pet Caregivers are responsible for immediately cleaning up after
their animals. Should your pet have an accident in a Common Area, the pet caregiver must
clean up the mess or stain as soon as humanly possible. Residents are responsible for any
damage caused by the animal or by any cleaning in an attempt to remedy any stain.

Pets shall not be allowed to become a nuisance or create unreasonable disturbance. The Humane

Society of the United States lists examples of nuisance behaviors

http://www. humanesoc:etv org/assets/pdfs/pets/renting with pets/recommended pet policies.p

df

Pets who become a nuisance will as evidenced by factual complaints will be encouraged to
receive pet training, and the HOA may move toward a penalty process. The HOA may
ultimately ask that the pet be removed from the building.

Signs: No commercial signs may be displayed on the units. No signs may be installed in the
common area without permission of the Board of Directors or property manager. [4.20]
Signs of personal interest 8 2 by 11 inches or less in size may be posted by residents on the
bulletin boards in the mail rooms for the duration of one week. The date of posting is to be
written in the upper right corner. The same sigh may be reposted at the end of any given
week. Any resident may remove a sign that has exceeded the posting date.

Alterations of Units ,

Additions, Alterations, or Improvements by Unit Owners: Improvements interior to
private apartments may not impair or affect building structural integrity or mechanical
systems, as specified in Davis-Stirling 4760 (a) (1) and the Paseo Villas CC&Rs. [6.3.5] If it is
conceivable that planned interior modifications could impact building structure, or disrupt and
in any way affect building electrical, plumbing, venting, or other mechanical systems, the
Paseo Villas CC&R’s REQUIRE SUBMISSION OF THE PLANS to the ACC for review and final
approval by the board. .
Subdivision: No unit may be subdivided by an owner into smaller units. [7.1-17]
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c. Restriction on Jacuzzis, Hot {and Soft) Tubs: The installation of Jacuzzis and hot tubs
without approval of the Architectural Control Committee and the Board is forbidden, whether
located on a patio or balcony, or within a unit. :

.- Any construction work within apartments should be scheduled between the hours of 8 AM and 6
PM. Because such work may be disturbing to near neighbors, delivery of a courtesy notice with
repair/remodel dates and times is recommended. S

e. If there is a chance that aerosols associated with construction work may activate building

alarms, prior notice of planned work to the onsite office will enable a temporary shutdown of

the building alarm systems.

Providing notice to the office of intended welding, brazing, or other heat generating activity

within an apartment will allow management to shut down (or empty) a restricted portion of

the fire sprinkler system. This can avoid setting off a building-wide alarm and the creation of

A * an unwanted water deluge.

]
Q.

—h

G.11 [Exclusive Use Areas. ' N - '
a. -Smoking and Fumes: Smoking Is not allowed in Paseo Villas common areas, but is
- permitted on the exclusive use patios and balconies subject to the restriction that if fumes or
" smoke from a patio or balcony becomes a disturbance to other residents by finding its way to
_their unit interiors, those causing the fumes or smoke must contain these odors within their
own respective units (by moving inside and closing doors and windows, for example). -
b. Balcony and Patio Plants: Balcony and patio plants must be confined within the exclusive
Use area and situated such that when watered the water does not find its way to balconies or
patios below, Hosing of patios and balconies must also confine water so it does not leak or

run below,

G.12 Léasing Procedures and Rules. :
.a. Notification of Tenancy: An owner must provide management with a copy of a signed lease

within five (5) days after the lease ‘effective date and the names of any (new) tenants. New
tenants will be requested to fill out a “tenant update form” and provided with a copy of the
governing documents and copies of this rules document upon move in. One copy of the rules
document is to be initialed and signed by each new tenant and returned to a management
representative accompanying the copy of the lease. Another copy (may be unsigned) of the

rules accompanies at least oneﬂof the new tenants to the newly leased unit for purposes of
future reference. [5.‘1.b,c]

 G.13 General Procedures and Rules for Holiday Tree and Wreath Disposal
a. Management shall annually prepare a disposal plan that is approved by the Board and-then - - - -
posted in the elevators. '
b. A reminder to clean up the mess created by transporting Christmas trees and wreaths in or
out of the building is also posted. :
- ¢. - Trees and wreaths ARE NOT to be disposed of in the trash chutes; they must be bagged and
moved out of individual units into the common areas for disposal in the pre-designated bins.

G.14 Sale of Unit
a. Any owner that places his unit for sale must notify the Association so that the association may

make available current association documents (CC&R's, ByLaws, rules, etc) to be signed at

escrow and conduct an estoppel inspection.
b. Moving Policies and Keying Policies for the Common Area are found separately in

“paseo Villas Homeowner Policies.”
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CONTENTS: FACILITY USE RULES
(Numbered F.xx)

While the “General Rules” of the Paseo Villas Homeowners Association are more broadly applicable,
the “Facility Use Rules” describe rules and procedures for making use of the special common area
features available to residents; the Pool and Spa, the Exercise Room, and the Social Room.

F.1

43

a.

A~

POOL, SPA AND POOL AREA RULES
Hours of Use: The pool and spa are open from 6 am until midnight. During the quiet hours

- you must lower your voice and respect other residents need for quiet. (The hours of operation

of the switch for the jets on the spa may be restricted.)

Follow Posted Rules: Pool and spa users are reguired to follow the rules for use that are
posted on three sides of the pool deck.

Swim at Your Own RlSk As ho Ilfeguard is on duty, residents and their guests swim at their
own risk.

Pool Gate: The pool gate must be closed at all times.

No Boisterous Play: No diving, running, pushing, or boisterous play is allowed in the
pool/spa area.

Attire: Customary bathing attire is required for use of the pool and spa. A
Maximum Numbet in Pool: The maximum pool capacity is 14 persons, with no more than
ten at a time sponsored by, or including the residents of, a single Paseo Villas residence.

. Maximum Number in Spa: The maximum spa capacity is 6 persons at a time. All must be

over the age of 14.

Children Must be Accompanied: - Children under the age of 14 must be accompanied by an
adult at all times. (It is NOT sufficient to monitor children from a patio or balcony:) Any
resident has the right to reguest that children unaccompanied by an adult leave the pool/spa
area.

Swim Diaper Required: Non toilet-trained children must wear a swim diaper at all times.
Toys Allowed: Only toys designed for pool use may be used in the pool. Remove them
when you leave.

Earphones Required: The use of audio devices without earphones is prohibited.

. No Glass Containers: While food and drinks are permitted in the pool area, under no

circumstance is the utilization of glass contamers allowed on the swimming pool and spa deck
areas or in the spa and pool.

Keep Area Clean: Pick up your own trash and any clean any spills that are your
responsibility properly and promptly.

. Replace spa cover: Replace the spa cover after each use.

EXERCISE ROOM RULES

Permission to use: Use of the room is limited to Paseo Villas reSIdents and one guest at a
time.

Age Restrictions for Children: 'No children under the age of 10 are aHowed and children
between the ages of 10 and 14 must be accompanied by an adult,

Attire required. Shirt and athletic shoes are required.

Share the Equipment: Limit time on the equipment to 30 minutes when others are waiting,
and allow others to “work in” between sets on the machines. .

. Use Eguipment Properly: Don't slam or drop the equipment.

Use of the TV: Keep the TV volume low at all times and off during “quiet hours.”

. Wipe Off Equipment: Bring and use your own towel to wipe moisture off the equipment

when you are finished.

. Return Equipment to Proper Place: Replace the dumbbelis on the rack when you are

finished.
Page 7 of 9
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No food permitted: No food ot glass containers are allowed in the Exercise Room.
‘Remove What You Bring: Take with you any items you brought with you into the room—
newspapers, water bottles, etc. ‘
Properly Exit the Room: The last person out should turn off the lights, the TV, the air

conditioning, and make sure the doors are closed.

SOCIAL ROOM RULES , .

Availability: The Social Room is available 24/7 to all residents and their invited guests, but
room users must be certain that party noise does not present a problem for other residents.
In particular, quiet hours must be respected. , v
Business Use Prohibited: The Social Room may not be used for any commercial event or
activity, including but not limited to vending, sales demonstrations, etc.

Capacity: The room capacity is fimited to 72 people. :

Sign Contract in Advance: Arrangements to reserve the Social Room must be made with
the management company prior to the date of the event. At this time a “Social Room

. ‘Contract” will be signed by the resident desiring room use. Use priority is generally
“détermined on a first come, first served basis.

.. Use of AV Equipment: Arrangement must be made with the management company in order
_to make use of the audio/visual equipment stored in the Social Room. A key will be loaned to
“you for access to this equipment, but the key must be returned the day of the event by

slipping the key under the office door if necessary. :
Return to Original Condition: The Social Room must be returned to its original pre-party
condition after any event. Furniture must be restored to its original position, and cooktops,
counters, the microwave, the refrigerator, the kitchen floor, the carpet in the room, and the
bathroom must all be cleaned and appear as they did before use. Trash must be bagged,
removed and properly disposed of, the lights and air conditioning turned off, and the doors to
the room properly closed. ,
Latest time for Clean Up: If not all cleanup is accomplished the evening of an event, itis
permissible to return and complete the pre-party restoration of the Social Room the morning
following , as long as this work is completed by 10 am the following day.
Inspection Afterwards: The Social Room will be inspected by the management company for
damage and cleanliness as soon after the scheduled event as is practicable.
payment Liability: The owner of the unit reserving the Social Room is responsible for the
payment of all charges incurred by the association because of the need for additional
maintenance, repair, or upkeep to the room following their Social Room event.
Host’s Presence Required: The resident reserving the Social Room must be present at all
times during the scheduled event, and further accepts ail liability for the actions and safety of -
all guests. :
Kitchen Use Limited: Use restrictions for the kitchen are the following:
i The kitchen facilities are limited to the “warming up” of food and light or basic food
preparation (such as chopping salad ingredients). _ .
ii. Thereis to be no baking, broiling, boiling, or frying of food. .
iii. ~ The oven is never to be put into the self-clean cycle, but should be cleaned by hand if
necessary. ‘

All HOA Rules Enforced: The resident reserving the room will enforce all the HOA rules. NO
SMOKING is permitted in any of the building common areas, including the elevators,
courtyard, hallways, the Social Room itself, and the entry lobbies.

. HOA Precedence: The association reserves the right to first pick of the times and dates of

Social Room reservation for general membership parties and other events important to the

maintenance of its typical and/or necessary functions.
No Access beyond Social Room: Note that use of the pool, spa, and exercise room is not

included with the reservation of the Socia! Room.
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o. Cap on Simultaneocus Reservations: No resident may have more than two active open
reservations for use of the Social Room on any Friday, Saturday, or Sunday (not including the
holiday lottery reservation systemj).

p. Holiday Lottery: Because at holidays there can be competition for the use of the Social
Room space, Paseo Villas has created a lottery system to make this determination as fair as
possible. To enter a holiday lottery it is necessary to contact management and “sign up” at
least 30 days prior to the planned event and provide information as to desired dates and
times. At the dates that is 30 days béfore the beginning of that Holiday, management will no
longer accept Social Room reservation requests for that particular holiday or holiday weekend,
and will proceed to conduct the drawing, prioritize the results according to the selected order,
and then contacting residents to make the official time assignments for use of the Social Room
during that holiday period. The designated holidays include:

New Year's Eve St. Patrick’s Day Independence Day Thanksgiving
Super Bowl Sunday Easter . Labor Day Christimas Eve
President’s Day Memorial Day Halloween Christmas Day
b A Page 9 of 9
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SOCIA'L E-MAIL GROUP POLICY
Adopted November 5, 2015

. The administrator of the e-mail group shall be appointed by the Board and must be an owner who is a

member in good standing.

. A backup administrator who is a member in good standing shall also be appointed to ensure access to

the administrative function.

. If messages on the e-mail group are to be moderated, a sebarafe policy for moderation must be

approved by the Board.

. The e-mail group is for social communication. It is not monitored by the Board or by the management

company or used for official association communication.

. Joining.the e-mail group Is optional. Owners/renters may apply by contacting paseovillas- ‘

subscribe@yahoogroups.com.

. In order for the administrator to add a new member to the e-group:

a. The applicant must submit the required personal information:

i, Name ' »

ii, Unit number-

jii, E-mail address

iv. Owner or renter
b. The administrator verifies that the.applicant is a current owner or renter of Paseo Villas by

contacting the management company. '

c. If verified, the administrator, approves the new member of the e-mail group.

. Personal information submitted by an a-pplicant is confidential. It may not be disclosed and may only
- be used for controlling membership of the e-mail group. - - _ S

. In order for the administrator to delete a member from the e-mail group:

- a. The management‘ company must notify the administrator of any move-puts/sales.
b. The administrator shall delete members who have left the association.

. To access the e-mail group:

a. To post a message, emalil paseovillas@yahoogroups.com
b. To unsubscribe; email paseovillas-unsubscribe@yahoogroups.com
c. To set communication preferences, edit membership settings at:

https ://groups.yahoo.com/neo/g roups/PaseoVillas/info
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VIOLATION AND FINING POLICY

AND SCHEDULE OF FINES
Adopted May 6, 2010

This policy sets forth the Association’s policy for imposing sanctions for v&olations of the Association’s
governing documents pursuant to California Civil Code section 5850.

1. Owner Responsibility, Under California law, the owners of units at Paseo Villas are responsible for
complying with the governing documents. Fines, other penalties, or the suspension of any rights or
privileges of membership may be imposed against unit owners for violations of any of the governing
documents.

Owners are required to give their tenants, if any, copies of the governing documents, amendments, and
new rules as they are adopted. Owners are responsible for ensuring that their tenants comply with the
governing documents. In case of violations by tenants, the Association will notify the owner of the unit.
Any fines or reimbursement assessments for non-compliance will be imposed against the owner.

2. Notice and Hearing. Prior to imposing a fine, penalty, or suspending any rights or privileges of
membership, the Board of Directors will notify the member in writing:
-a) identifying the governing document provision that has been violated,
b) describing the nature of the violation,
c) "describing the corrective action to be taken by the member and the time within which it
must be done,
d) describing possible sanctions !f the corrective action is not taken within the prescribed time,
and
e) giving the member the opportunity for a heatring at least fifteen (15) days prior to any
sanction becoming effective. At such hearing the member will have the opportunity to
express their position.

The notice of hearing will be sent by-first class mail with certificate of mailing to the last known address
for the owner shown on the Association records. The notice will be
deemed delivered seventy-two (72) hours after it has been deposited in the United States Mail.

3. Payment of Fines and Penalties. Fines and penalties are due when imposed by the Board and are
delinquent if not paid within fifteen (15) days after they are due. If a fine or penalty is delinquent, a late
charge of ten percent (10%) of the fine or penalty will be added. Interest at the rate of twelve percent
{12%) per year will be imposed on the entire amount ownng beginning thirty (30) days after the fine or
penalty is due.

4. Schedule of Fines. The following Schedule of Fines is in effect until changed by action of the Board.
An instance of a violation is deemed to be the time as described in the notice sent to the owner. .

First violation: $200.00

Second instance of the same violationt: $400.00
Third instance of the same violation?: $800.00
Fourth and subsequent instances of the

Same violationt: $1,600.00

[t = Within six months of a previous violation]

5. Alternative Fine: In an instances when the cost of damage exceeds the amount of the fine imposed,
the Board may impose a penalty equal to the amount of the cost of the damage plus any other expenses
required.
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6. Penalties in Addition to Corrective Measures. The imposition of fines, suspension of any voting
rights or privileges of membership are in addition to the requirement that owners comply with the
governing documents. Compliance may include, but is not limited to, correcting, repairing or replacing
non-complying conditions, all at the owner's expense.

2. Other remedies. The Association reserves the right to avail itself of any other remedy permitted by
law and the governing documents of the Association. These remedies include, but are not limited to,
bringing an action in Small Claims, Municipal or Superior Court, or requesting that the matter be
submitted to any form of Alternative Dispute Resolution (ADR). Such remedies may be taken in addition
to, or in lieu of, any action already taken, and commencement of one remedy shall not prevent the

; Association from electing to pursue another remedy at a later date.

8. Deposit of Fines, and Penalties. All fines and penalties collected shall be placed in the Association’s
operating fund. : :

J
.
g
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If this document contains any restriction based on race, color, religion, sex,
gender, gender identity, gender expression; sexual orientation, familial status,
marital status, disability, national origin, source of income as defined in
subdivision (p) of Section 12955, or ancestry, that restriction vit;lates state and
federal fair housjng laws and is void, and may be reﬁnov'ed pursuanf to Section.
12956.2 of the Government Code. Lawful restrictions under state and federal

law on the age of occupants in senior housing or housing for older persons

* shall not be construed as restrictions based on familial status,.
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ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION e e e oyl St
OF
PASEQ VILLAS HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION JAN 3 1 2000
BILL JONES, Secretaryof State
ARTICLE 1
NAME

1.1 The name of this corporation is PASEQ VILLAS HOMEOWNERS
ASSOCIATION ("Association").

ARTICLE 2
PURPOSES

2.1 The corporation is a nonprofit, mutual benefit corporation organized under
the Nonprofit Mutual Benefit Corporation Law of the State of California. The purpose of this
corporation is to engage in any lawful act or activity for which a corporation may be organized
under such law.

2.2 The specific and primary purposes for which the corporation was formed
are to provide for the management, administration, maintenance and preservation of architectural
control of that certain common interest development, organized in accordance with the Davis-
Stirling Comnmon Interest Development Act, known as "Paseo Villas" ("Project™), located in the
City of San Jose, County of Santa Clara, State of California, and to promote the health, safety and
welfare of all residents within the Project, according to that certain "Declaration of Covenants,
Conditions and Restrictions, and Reservation of Easements for Paseo Villas” ("Declaration")
recorded, or to be recorded, in the Official Records of Santa Clara County, California, as such
Declaration may be amended and supplemented, from time to time.

2.3 The corporation is intended to qualify as a homeowners association under -
the applicable provisions of the Internal Revenue Code and of the Reverue and Taxation Code of
California. No part of the net earnings of this Association shall inure to the benefit of any
Member or individual, other than by acquiring, constructing or providing management, mainte-
nance and care of real and personal property owned or controlled by the Association, and other
than by a rebate of excess assessments or fees.

2.4 Notwithstanding any of the above statements of purposes and powers, the

Association shall not, except to an insubstantial degree, engage in any activities or exercise any
powers that are not in furtherance of the specific and primary purposes of the Association.
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ARTICLE 3

AGENT FOR SERVICE OF PROCESS

3.1  The name and address of the Associatien's initial agent for the service of
process 1s:

Janice Baran

¢/o Goldrich & Kest Industries

5150 Overland Avenue

Culver City, California 902304996
ARTICLE 4

CORPORATE QFFICE

The corporate office of the Association, if any, shall be located at the following
~address:

130 E. San Fernando Street
San Jose, California 95112
As reguired for compliance with Section 1363.5 of the California Civil Code:
(a) The Project entry is on San Fernando Street;
{b) The nearest cross street to the Project is Fourth Street; and

(c) The zip code for the Project is 95112-0000.

ARTICLES . S .

MANAGING AGENT

5.1  Thename and address of the Association's initial managing agent (as defined
in California Civil Code Section 1363.1) shall be:

G & K Management Co., Inc.

5150 Overland Avenue
Culver City, California 90230-4996

0113006/10:05 /B35795-009/9915%.2 -2-




ARTICLE 6

CLASSES OF MEMBERSHIP
0.1  The classes of membership, voting rights and other rights and privileges of

4 Members of the Association shall be as set forth in the By-Laws of the Association and in the
Declaration. :

ARTICLE 7

AMENDMENTS

7.1 So long as the two-class voting structure provided for in the By-Laws shall
remain in effect, these Articles may be amended only by the vote or written assent of a majority
- of the voting power of each class of Members and a majority of the members of the Board of
Directors. At such time as the Class B membership shall cease and be converted to Class A
membership, as set forth in the By-Laws, amendments to these Articles shall be enacted by
requiring the vote or written assent of:

(a) A majority of the voting power of the Association:

€)) A majority of the votes of Members, other than the Declarant (as
defined in the Declaration): and

(c) A majorify of the members of the Board of Directors.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, the percentage of a quorum of the Members, or of
the Members other than the Declarant, necessary to amend a specific provision in these Articles
shall not be less than the prescribed percentage of affirmative votes required for action to be taken

under said provision.

N WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned has executed these Articles of Incorpo-
ration this b

day of ary 2000

/wme(L. BRESLOW

R11300/10:05 /B35795-005/99159.2 ‘3'



Tdeclare that I am the person who executed the above Articles of Incorporation, and
that this instrument is my act and deed.

ZPARREXL. BRESLOW
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If this document contains any restriction based on race, color, religion, sex,
gender, gender identity, gender expression; sexual orientation, familial status,
marital status, disability, national origin, source of income as defined in
subdivision (p) of Section 12955, or ancestry, that restriction Vi(;lates state and
federal fair housing laws and is void, and may bere‘moved pursuanf to Section.
12956.2 of the Government Code, Lawful restrictions under state and federal

shall not be construed as restrictions based on familial status.
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AMENDED AND RESTATED BYLAWS
OF

PASEO VILLAS HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION

ARTICLE 1

NAME AND LOCATION

The name of the corporation is Paseo Villas Homeowners Association,
which is hereinafter referred to as the "Association.” The principal office of the
Association shall be located in Santa Clara County, California or such other place
reasonably convenient to the Development as the Board of Directors may from
time to time establish.

ARTICLE 2
DEFINITIONS

Any capitalized term that is not defined below shall have the meaning set
forth in Article 1 of the Declaration.

2.1 Articles. "Articles" shall mean the Articles of Incorporation of Paseo
Villas Homeowners Association, as they may be amended from time to time, and
as filed with the Office of the Secretary of State of California.

2.2 Assessments. "Assessments" shall mean any or all of the
following: Annual Assessments, Special Assessments, and Reimbursement
Assessments, each as is defined in the Declaration.

2.3  Association. "Association"” shall mean the Paseo Villas
Homeowners Association, its successors and assigns.

2.4 Board of Directors. "Board of Directors" or "Board" shall mean the
governing body of the Association.
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2.5 Bylaws. "Bylaws" shall mean these Amended and Restated Bylaws
of the Paseo Villas Homeowners Association and any duly-adopted amendments
thereto.

2.6 Civil Code. “Civil Code” shall mean the California Civil Code as
amended from time to time.

2.7 Common_Area. "Common Area" shall mean all real property
comprising the Development which is owned by all of the Owners in common, but
excluding the Units, as more fully described in the Declaration.

2.8 Condominium. "Condominium" shall mean an estate in real
property, as defined in Civil Code Section 1351(f), consisting of an undivided
interest in all or any portion of the Common Area together with a separate fee
interest in a Unit and all easements appurtenant thereto as described in the
Declaration or in the deed conveying a Condominium.

2.9 Corporations Code. “Corporations Code” shall mean the California
Corporations Code as amended from time to time.

2.10 Declaration. "Declaration" shall mean the Amended and Restated
Declaration of Covenants, Conditions and Restrictions of Paseo Villas
Homeowners Association, recorded in the Office of the County Recorder of
Santa Clara County, California, and any amendments thereto.

211 Days. “Days” (whether the term is capitalized or not) shall mean
calendar days.

2.12 Development. "Development" shall mean all of the real property
comprising Paseo Villas condominium development, as described in the
Declaration.

2.13 Fine. “Fine” (whether the term is capitalized or not) shall mean a
monetary penalty levied against a Member for a violation of the Governing
Documents. The term “monetary penalty,” as used in the Governing Documents
shall have the same meaning as “fine.”

2.14 Governing Documents. "Governing Documents" shall mean the
Articles, Bylaws, Declaration, Rules, policies and resolutions adopted by the
Board and distributed to the Members.

215 Lien. “Lien” (whether the term is capitalized or not) shall mean a
claim on property for payment of a debt or obligation.
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2.16 Majority of the Total Voting Power. “Majority of the Total Voting
Power” shall mean a majority (i.e., greater than fifty percent (50%)) of all
members entitled to vote at a particular time. If all Members are Members in
Good Standing and entitled to vote, the Majority of the Total Voting Power shall
be Members representing at least 53 Units.

2.17  Member. "Member" shall mean an Owner.

2.18 Member in _Good Standing. "Member in Good Standing" shall
mean a Member of the Association who: is current in the payment of all
Assessments, fines, penalties, and other charges imposed in accordance with
the Governing Documents; is otherwise free from sanctions imposed by the
Association; and is in compliance with all provisions of the Governing
Documents.

2.19 Owner. "Owner" shall mean the record owner, whether one or
more persons or entities, of the fee simple title to any Condominium which is a
part of the Development.

2.20 Quorum. “Quorum” (whether the term is capitalized or not) shall
mean the minimum number of members (of either the Association or the Board of
Directors) that must be present in person or by ballot in order to conduct
business. Quorum requirements for certain actions of the Board and the
Members are specifically set forth in these Bylaws and the Declaration.

221 Rules. "Rules" shall mean the rules, regulations and policies
governing the use, occupancy, management, administration, and operation of the
Development or any part thereof as adopted and published by the Board of
Directors from time to time.

2.22 Sanction. “Sanction” (whether the term is capitalized or not) shall
mean a penalty, monetary or otherwise, imposed by the Board against a Member
for a violation of the Governing Documents.

2.23 Simple Majority. "Simple Majority" and “Simple Majority of the
Members” shall mean a majority of those voting, provided a quorum of Members
is represented in person or by ballot.

2.24 Total Voting Power. "Total Voting Power" shall mean the total
number of votes of all Members entitled to vote at a particular time, calculated on
the basis of one vote for each Unit, excluding any Unit as to which an Owner is
not then a Member in Good Standing. If all Members are Members in Good
Standing, the Total Voting Power shall be Members representing all 104 Units.
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2.25 Unit. "Unit" shall mean the elements of a Condominium that are not
owned in common with the other Owners of Condominiums within the
Development. Each Unit is an individual residence shown as separately
designated and numbered areas on the Plan. Each Unit consists of the interior
space bounded by and contained within the interior unfinished surfaces of the
floors, ceilings, and perimeter walls; provided, however, that bearing walls
located within a Unit (except for the finished surfaces thereof) are Common Area
and not part of the Unit. Each Unit also consists of the utility installations,
fixtures, cabinetry and appliances located within its boundaries and/or which
exclusively serve the Unit, as more particularly set forth in the Declaration. There
are 104 Units in the Development.

ARTICLE 3

MEMBERSHIP AND VOTING

3.1 Membership. Membership in the Association shall include, and
shall be limited to, all Owners of any Condominium located within the
Development. Membership shall be appurtenant to and may not be separated
from ownership of a Condominium, and shall not be transferred, encumbered,
pledged, alienated, or hypothecated in any way, except upon the transfer or
encumbrance of the Condominium to which it is appurtenant. Any attempt to
make a prohibited transfer is void. Upon any transfer of title to a Condominium
including a transfer upon the death of an Owner, membership in the Association
shall pass automatically to the transferee.

3.2 Voting. Members in Good Standing shall be entitled to cast one (1)
vote for each Unit owned. In the event more than one (1) person owns a given
Unit, the vote for such Unit shall be exercised as the Owners among themselves
shall determine, but in no event shall more than one (1) vote be cast with respect
to any Unit. If the joint Owners of a Unit are unable to agree among themselves
as to how their vote or votes are to be cast, they shall lose their right to vote on
the matter in question. If any Owner casts a vote representing a certain Unit, it
will thereafter be conclusively presumed for all purposes that such Owner was
acting with the authority and consent of the other Owners of that Unit. The vote
at any meeting of Members may be by a show of hands or by ballot. Votes of the
Members on the following issues must be by secret ballot, conducted by means
of a double envelope system pursuant to Civii Code Section 1363.03:
Assessments legally requiring a vote of the Members, election and removal of
members of the Board of Directors, amendments to the Governing Documents,
or the grant of exclusive use of Common Area property.

3.3  Determination of Good Standing Status. A Member may only be
determined “Not in Good Standing” after a duly-noticed hearing before the Board.
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A Member's status shall remain as “Not in Good Standing” until determination by
the Board to rescind that status at a hearing requested by the subject Member.

34 Delegation of Membership Rights. Any Owner may delegate his or
her rights of use and enjoyment, including easements, in the Development to the
members of his household, tenants, guests and invitees, subject to the terms of
the Governing Documents. Each Owner shall notify the Association’s managing
agent of the names of any tenants of such Owner's Unit. Each Owner and/or
tenant shall also notify the Association’s managing agent of the names of all
members of his or her household to whom such Owner or tenant has delegated
any rights of enjoyment in the Development as provided herein and the
- relationship which- each such: person bears: to. such Owner or tenant. Any rights
of enjoyment delegated pursuant to this Section and Section 3.4 of the
Declaration, are subject to suspension to the same extent that rights of Owners
are subject to suspension as provided in the Governing Documents.
Notwithstanding the above, a leasing or renting Owner shall be deemed to have
delegated to tenants all rights of use and enjoyment of Common Area facilities.
The renting and leasing of Units shall be subject to the provisions of Article 5 of
the Declaration.

3.5 Record Date. The Board of Directors may fix a time not more than
ninety (90) days and not less than ten (10) days preceding the date of any
meeting of the Members or vote of the Members, if conducted without a meeting,
as a record date for determining the Members entitled to notice of and to vote at
any such meeting or vote of the Members, if conducted without a meeting. If the
Board sets a record date, only those persons or entities identified as Members in
the records of the Association on the date so fixed shall be entitled to notice of
such meeting or vote of the Members and only Members in Good Standing as of
the record date shall be entitled to vote at such meeting or vote of the Members,
if conducted without a meeting. In the event no such record date is fixed by the
Board of Directors, the record date for the determination of Members entitled to
notice of and to vote at any meeting or vote of the Members shall be the thirty-
fifth (35th) day preceding the date of the meeting as of 8:00 a.m. on such day.

ARTICLE 4

MEETINGS OF MEMBERS

41 Annual Meeting. The Annual Meeting of the Members shall be held
in the Spring of each year, on a date and at a time and place to be designated by
the Board of Directors, upon proper written notice to all Members. The purpose
of the Annual Meeting is for the Board to present reports on Association matters
over the previous year and goals for the following year.
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4.2  Special Meetings. Special Meétings of the Members may be called
at any time by the President or by a majority of the Board of Directors or by
written request of Members not less than five percent (5%) of the Total Voting
Power of the Association or otherwise according to law.

4.3  Notice of Meetings. Written notice of each meeting of the Members
shall be given by or at the direction of the Secretary or other person authorized to
call a meeting. Written notice shall be mailed first class, postage prepaid, or
otherwise delivered at least ten (10) but not more than ninety (90) days before
such meeting, to each Member entitled to vote at such meeting, except that in
the case of a special meeting called pursuant to a written request of Members,
notice of such special meeting shall be mailed or otherwise delivered within
twenty (20) days after receipt of such written request by the Board, and the date
of such special meeting shall be set by the Board and shall be not sooner than
thirty-five (35) days nor later than ninety (90) days after the date of the Board's
receipt of such written request. Notice of meetings shall be addressed or
otherwise delivered to the Member's address last appearing on the books of the
Association or supplied by such Member to the Association for the purpose of
notice. Notice of any meeting of Members shall specify the date, hour, and place
of the meeting, and the general nature of those matters which the Board intends
to present for action by the Members.

4.4  Conduct of Meetings. All meetings of Members shall be conducted
in accordance with a recognized system of parliamentary procedure or such
parliamentary procedures as the Association may adopt. A reasonable time limit
for all Members to speak at a meeting of the Members shall be established by
the Board of Directors.

4.5 Place of Meetings. Annual and special meetings shall be held at a
location within the Development, provided that the Board may designate, by
resolution, a convenient place outside the Development located as close as
reasonably practicable to the Development.

4.6  Quorum Requirements. The following quorum requirements must
be satisfied in order to take valid action at any meeting of the Members or by
written ballot:

4.6.1 Quorum for Votes on Assessment Increases. In the case of
any secret written ballots mailed to Members for the purpose of voting on
Assessment increases requiring membership approval, the quorum requirement
for valid action on the proposal shall be the percentage specified in Civil Code
Section 1366 or comparable successor statute. That quorum percentage is
currently a majority of the Members.
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4.6.2 Quorum for Election of Directors and Vote Regarding Excess
Income. There shall be no minimum quorum requirement for the election of
Directors and/or the vote regarding excess income pursuant to IRS Revenue
Ruling 70-604 (or any successor Ruling). With respect to the election of
Directors, the number of secret written ballots received by the deadline set forth
in the ballot and/or the voting instructions shall constitute the quorum for such
election, notwithstanding any other quorum requirements set forth in these
Bylaws or the Declaration. With respect to the vote of the Members regarding
excess income pursuant to IRS Revenue Ruling 70-604 (or any successor
Ruling), the number of ballots received by the deadline set forth in the ballot
and/or the voting materials or the number of Members in attendance at the
- meeting at which the vote is conducted shall constitute the quorum for such vote,
notwithstanding any other quorum requirements set forth in these Bylaws or the
Declaration.

: 4.6.3 Quorum for Valid Action on Other Matters. In the case of a
membership meeting called or written ballot distributed for any other purpose, the

s quorum shall be a Majority of the Total Voting Power of the Members

represented in person at the meeting or by casting a written ballot.

4.7 Proxies. The use of proxies in connection with votes of the
Members and/or membership meetings is expressly prohibited.

4.8 Approval of the Members. If a quorum is achieved, in person or by
ballot, the affirnative vote of a Simple Majority shall constitute the act of the
Members, unless the approval of a greater number or proportion of Members is
required by any provision of the law or the Governing Documents.

4.9 Voting by Ballot.

4.91 Ballot Requirements. Any action which may be taken at a
regular or special meeting may be taken without a meeting of Members if the
Association distributes a ballot to every Member entitled to vote. Such ballot
shall set forth the proposed action, provide an opportunity to specify approval or
disapproval of any proposal, and provide a reasonable time within which to return
the ballot to the Association (which, in the case of any secret ballots mailed to
Members pursuant to Civil Code section 1363.03, shall be a date not earlier than
thirty (30) days after distribution of the ballots to the Members).

4.92 Quorum Required. Approval by ballot shall be valid only
when the number of votes cast equals or exceeds the quorum that would be
required if the action were taken at a meeting, and the number of approvals
equals or exceeds the number of votes that would be required to approve the
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action if it were taken at a meeting at which the total number of votes cast was
the same as the number of votes cast by ballot.

4.9.3 Solicitation Rules. The ballot solicitation shall identify both
the number of responses needed to meet the quorum requirement and the
percentage and/or number of approvals necessary to pass the measure
submitted and shall specify the time by which the ballot must be received by the
Association in order to be counted. The Board, in its sole discretion, may extend
the deadline to return ballots if deemed appropriate, or may instruct the
Association election inspector to do so.

ARTICLE 5

BOARD OF DIRECTORS; ELECTION; TERM OF OFFICE

5.1 Number of Directors. The affairs of this Association shall be
conducted by or under the direction of a Board of five (5) Directors.

5.2 Qualification of Candidates. Candidates for the Board must be
Members in Good Standing, may not have been declared of unsound mind by a
final order of court, and may not have been convicted of a felony. In addition,
only one (1) Owner of a particular Unit may serve on the Board at any time.

5.3 Nomination. Nominations of candidates to the Board of Directors
may be made by nominating committee or by self-nomination. All nominations
shall be conducted in accordance with Rules adopted pursuant to Civil Code
Section 1363.03. The Board may recruit qualified candidates and/or appoint a
Nominating Committee prior to any election of Directors. The Nominating
Committee, if one is appointed, shall consist of a chairman, who shall be a
Director, and two or more Members of the Association. The Nominating
Committee shall make as many nominations for election to the Board as it
determines in its discretion.

Any Member who satisfies the qualifications set forth in these Bylaws and
Rules adopted pursuant to Civil Code Section 1363.03 may place his or her
name in nomination for election to the Board of Directors by giving written notice
to the Association’s managing agent and/or the Board. Notice of self-nomination
must be received prior to the published deadline for nominations. Nominations
may not be made from the floor at any meeting.

5.4  Election. Directors shall be elected annually by secret ballot in
accordance with Civil Code Section 1363.03 and Rules adopted pursuant
thereto. The Members in Good Standing may cast, in respect to each position on
the Board to be filled, one vote for each Unit owned. The persons receiving the
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largest number of votes shall be elected. The method for voting for Directors
shall be as set forth in Section 3.2 of these Bylaws. If two or more candidates
receive the same number of votes, a runoff election shall be conducted in
accordance with Civii Code Section 1363.03 and Rules adopted pursuant
thereto. Newly-elected Directors shall be seated at the first meeting of the Board
following the election of Directors.

5.5 Election by Acclamation. If, as of the published deadline for
nominations, the number of qualified candidates nominated does not exceed the
number of Directors to be elected, then the individuals nominated and qualified to
be elected shall be declared elected and wntten notlce of the election shall be
- given to the Members: ' -

56 Term of Office. In odd-numbered years the Members shall elect
two (2) Directors, and in even-numbered years the Members shall elect three (3)
Directors. Each Director shall serve a two-year term. Each Director shall serve
until the expiration of his or her term and thereafter until a successor is seated, or
until the earlier disqualification, death, resignation, or removal of such Director.

5.7 Removal. Any Director may be removed from the Board, with or
without cause, by the affirmative vote of a Simple Majority of the Members. No
reduction of the authorized number of Directors shall have the effect of removing
any Director prior to the expiration of his or her term of office.

5.8 Disqualification of Directors. A Director shall be deemed ineligible
and disqualified from serving on the Board under the following circumstances: (i)
the person fails within sixty (60) days after receiving notice of election to accept
such office, either in writing or by attending a meeting of the Board of Directors
as a Director; (i) the person is absent without good cause from three (3)
consecutive meetings of the Board; (iii) the person is more than sixty (60) days
delinquent in the payment of Assessments, fines, penalties or other charges
imposed by the Association; (iv) the person has been declared to be of unsound
mind by a final order of court; or (v) the person has been convicted of a felony. A
Director disqualified under any of the foregoing circumstances shall forfeit his or
her seat on the Board without a vote of the remaining Directors and a vacancy
shall be created which shall be filled by the remaining Director(s) as provided
herein.

A Director may be also be disqualified and removed from the Board upon
a finding of the Board, following a duly-noticed hearing, that the Director is not a
Member in Good Standing. The remaining Director(s) shall appoint a successor
as provided herein.
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5.9 Vacancies. A vacancy shall exist on the Board of Directors in the
event of the disqualification, death, resignation, or removal of any Director, or if
the authorized number of Directors is increased, or if the Members fail to elect
the full authorized number of Directors. The Board of Directors, by a majority
vote of the Directors who meet all of the qualifications for Directors as set forth in
Section 5.2, above, may declare vacant the office of any Director who fails or
ceases to meet any required qualification that was in effect at the beginning of
that Director's current term of office.

5.10 Filling Vacancies. Any vacancy on the Board of Directors, except a
vacancy created by the removal of a Director, may be filled by vote of the Board
of Directors, or if the number of Directors then in office is less than a quorum, by
the vote of a majority of the remaining Directors at a meeting of the Board, or by
unanimous written consent of the Directors then in office, or by a sole remaining
Director. A Director so chosen shall serve the remainder of the term of office of
the Director whom he or she replaces. The Members may elect a Director at any
time to fill any vacancy not filled by the Board. If the Board of Directors accepts
the resignation of a Director tendered to take effect at a future time, the Board or,
if the Board fails to act, the Members may elect a successor to take office when
the resignation becomes effective.

5.11 Compensation. No Director shall receive compensation for any
service he or she may render to the Association as a Director. However, upon
approval by the Board, any Director may be reimbursed for his or her expenses
actually incurred in the performance of his or her duties.

ARTICLE 6

MEETINGS OF DIRECTORS

6.1 Organizational Meetings. Within forty five (45) days after the
election of Directors, the Board of Directors shall hold a meeting for the purpose
of organization, seating newly-elected Directors, election of officers, and
transaction of other business, as appropriate.

6.2 Regular Meetings. Regular meetings of the Board of Directors shall
be held monthly, at a place within the Development and on a day and at a time
as fixed from time to time by resolution of the Board or, upon proper notice which
conforms to the provisions of Sections 6.4 and 6.5 of these Bylaws, at another
place, day, and time as set forth in such notice.

6.3  Special Meetings. Special meetings of the Board of Directors shall
be held when called by the President of the Association or by any two (2)
Directors.
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6.4 Notice to Directors. Except as otherwise provided in Section 6.2 of
these Bylaws, notice of each meeting of the Board shall be communicated to the
Directors not less than four (4) days prior to a regular meeting, and not less than
seventy-two (72) hours prior to a special meeting; provided that shorter notice
may be given in the case of a bona fide emergency; and provided further that
notice of a meeting need not be given to any Director who signed a waiver of
notice or a written consent to holding the meeting, whether before or after the
meeting.

6.5 Notice to Members. Except for bona fide emergency meetings and
executive sessions, as defined by law, at least four (4) days’ prior written notice
- of the day, time; and place of each meeting of-the Board of Directors, whether

regular or special, shall be given to all Members by posting it in a prominent
-place or places within the Common Area, by mailing or delivery to each Unit, by

" newsletter, or by other means of communication reasonably designed to provide

~ prior actual notice of such meeting. The notice shall contain the agenda for the

© . meeting.

6.6 Open Meeting. Regular and special meetings of the Board of
Directors shall be open to all Members of the Association, except when the
Board meets in executive session. A reasonable time limit for all Members to
speak to the Board shall be established by the Board.

6.7 Executive Session. The Board of Directors may meet in executive
session on the following issues: (i) litigation in which the Association is or may be
involved; (i) personnel matters; (i) Member discipline; (iv) the formation of
contracts involving the Association; and (v) upon a Member's request, the
Member’s payment of Assessments. In any matter relating to the discipline of a
Member, the Board shall meet in executive session if requested to do so by that
Member, and that Member and any other person(s) whose participation is, in the
judgment of the Board, necessary or appropriate shall be entitled to attend the
executive session.

6.8 Telephone Participation. To the extent permitted by law, including,

“without limitation, Corporations Code Section 7211, Directors may participate in~ ~

regular or special Board meetings through the use of conference telephone,
electronic video screen communications, or other communications equipment.

6.9 Quorum. A majority of the Directors then in office, but not less than
two (2), shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of business. Every act or
decision done or made by a majority of the Directors present at a duly-heid
meeting at which a quorum is present shall be regarded as the act of the Board.
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6.10 Minutes of Meetings of Directors. Within thirty (30) days after the
date of any meeting of the Board, the Board shall make available to the Members
either (i) the minutes of that meeting as adopted by the Board, (ii) those minutes
as proposed for adoption which shall be marked to indicate draft status, or (iii) a
summary of the minutes. Any matter discussed in an executive session shall be
generally noted in the minutes of the Board, and minutes of executive sessions
shall not otherwise be required. Copies of the open session minutes, proposed
open session minutes, or summary of open session minutes shall be provided to
any Member of the Association upon request and upon reimbursement of the
Association's costs in providing such copies. Members of the Association shall
be notified annually in writing of their right to obtain copies of the minutes of
meetings of the Board and how and where those minutes may be obtained.

ARTICLE 7

POWERS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

In addition to such other powers as may be expressly set forth in the Governing
Documents or provided by law, the Board of Directors shall have the power to:

7.1 Rules and Regulations. Subject to Civil Code Sections 1357.100 et
seq., adopt, publish, amend, repeal, and enforce Rules and regulations
governing the administration, management, operation, use, and occupancy of the
Development.

7.2 Contracts. Authorize any officer or officers to enter into any
contract in the name of, or on behalf of, the Association. Unless expressly
authorized by resolution of the Board, no officer shall have any power or authority
to bind the Association or to render the Association liable for any purpose or on
any account. No contract with any person or entity to supply or furnish the
Association with goods or services shall be for a term in excess of one year,
except upon the prior affirmative vote or written consent of a Simple Majority of
the Members; provided, however, that the foregoing shall not apply to: (i) a
contract with a public utility company, if the rates charged for the materials or
services to be furnished are regulated by the California Public Utilities
Commission, the term of which contract shall not exceed the shortest term for
which the supplier will contract at the regulated rate; (i) prepaid casualty and/or
liability insurance policies not to exceed three (3) years duration, which policy or
policies shall permit short rate cancellation by the insured; (iii) lease agreements
for equipment not to exceed five (5) years duration; and (iv) agreements for cable
television services and equipment not to exceed five (5) years duration.

7.3  Collect Assessments. As addressed in the Declaratibn, the Board
shall have the power to collect Assessments levied by the Association by
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foreclosing the lien against any property for which Assessments are not paid as
required by the Declaration and/or by bringing an action at law against the Owner
personally obligated to pay the same.

7.4  Sanctions; Hearings; Continuing Violations. Establish and impose
monetary penalties (fines) for the infraction of any provision of the Governing
Documents, in accordance with a schedule of monetary penailties adopted by the
Board and distributed to all Members, and suspend the voting or other
membership rights and privileges of a Member, including but not limited to the
right to use Common Area facilities.

When ‘the Board is- to ‘meet to consider or-impose discipline upon a
Member, the Board shall notify the Member in writing, by either personal delivery
or first-class mail, at least ten (10) days prior to the meeting. The notification
shall contain, at a minimum, the date, time, and place of the meeting, the nature
of the alleged violation for which a Member may be disciplined, and a statement
that the Member has a right to attend and may address the Board at the meeting.
The Board shall meet in executive session if requested by the Member being
disciplined. If the Board imposes discipline on a Member, the Board shall
provide the Member a written notification of the disciplinary action, by either
personal delivery or first-class mail, within fifteen (15) days following the action.
A disciplinary action shall not be effective against a Member unless the Board
has fulfilled the foregoing requirements.

A Member’s rights may be suspended after fifteen (15) days prior notice of
the hearing at which the Board intends to suspend the Member’s rights.

In the case of a continuing violation, such as an uncorrected architectural
violation, where a Member fails to cease or remedy a violation after notice from
the Board to do so, the Board may deem such a continuing violation and may
impose separate and successive sanctions for each such violation without
holding further hearings for each sanction unless requested by the Member in
writing.

7.5 Manager. Engage the services of a manager or management
company as either an employee or an independent contractor, and engage such
other employees or independent contractors as the Board may deem necessary,
and to prescribe their duties.

7.6  Professional Advisors. Consult with, seek the advice of, and
reasonably rely on the advice of attorneys, accountants, and other professionals
in carrying out its authority and responsibility under the Governing Documents
and the law, and to pay for such professional services.
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7.7 Investment of Reserve Funds. Invest Association reserve funds in
prudent investments subject to the provisions of Section 8.4 of these Bylaws.

7.8  Entry for Repairs. Enter a Unit or Exclusive Use Common Area
appurtenant to such Unit when necessary, in connection with maintenance,
repair or replacement for which the Association is responsible or which it is
authorized to perform, provided that the Board shall provide the Unit Owner with
at least twenty-four (24) hours prior notice, except that in the case of a bona fide
emergency, notice shall be given as the exigencies of the situation reasonably
permit.

7.9 Property Taxes. Pay all real property taxes and assessments
levied upon any property within the Development to the extent not separately
assessed to the Owners. Provided that any such taxes are paid or that a bond
insuring the payment is posted, such taxes and assessments may be contested
or compromised by the Association prior to the sale or other disposition of any
property to satisfy the payment of such taxes.

7.10 Mergers. To the extent permitted by law, participate in mergers
and consolidations with other nonprofit organizations organized for the same
purposes as this Association, provided that any such merger or consolidation
shall be approved by the affirmative vote of a Majority of the Total Voting Power.

7.11 Association Property; Common Area. Subject to the provisions of
Articles 2 and 3 of the Declaration, including any required approval of the
Members, acquire, own, hold, convey, transfer, dedicate or otherwise dispose of
real or personal property consistent with the purposes and powers of the
Association and the management, administration and operation of the
Development or the business and affairs of the Association, and grant and
convey easements, licenses, and rights of way in, over, upon or under the
Common Area.

7.12 Indemnification of Agents. Except with respect to intentional,
wanton and/or reckless acts, indemnify and hold harmless, to the maximum
extent permitted by California law, each person who is or at any time was a
Director, officer, Inspector of Election, employee, or agent of the Association or
member of any committee appointed by the Board from and against any and all
claims, liabilities, expenses, judgments, fines, settlements, actually and
reasonably incurred by any such person, and to which any such person shall
become subject by reason of his or her being a Director, officer, Inspector,
employee, or agent of the Association or member of any committee appointed by
the Board.
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7.13 Bank Accounts _and Borrowing; Pledge Assets As Security for
Loans. Open bank accounts and designate signatories upon such bank
accounts. The Board may borrow money on behalf of the Association and
pledge assets of the Association as security for loans only upon the affirmative
vote of a sixty seven percent (67%) of the Total Voting Power.

7.14 Other Powers and Duties. Exercise for the Association all powers,
duties, and authority vested in or delegated to the Association and not reserved
to the Members by other provisions of the Governing Documents, and undertake
any action on behalf of the Association as the Board shall deem necessary or
proper in furtherance of the purposes and powers of the Association and/or the
interests of the Association and its Members. - - S

7.15 Limitation on Powers. The powers of the Board shall be subject to
the limitations set forth in the Declaration.

ARTICLE 8

DUTIES OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
It shall be the duty of the Board of Directors to:

8.1 Records and Minutes. Cause to be kept a complete record of all its
acts and the corporate affairs, including an accurate and current record of the
Members setting forth their names and addresses, adequate and correct books
and records of account, and minutes of the proceedings of the Members, the
Board, and committees of the Board, and to present a statement thereof to the
Members at the Annual Meeting of the Members.

8.2 Reserve Study. Cause to be conducted, at least once every three
(3) years, a reasonably competent and diligent visual inspection of the accessible
areas of the major components which the Association is obligated to repair,
replace, restore or maintain as part of a study of the reserve account
requirements of the Development if the current replacement value of such major

components-is- equal to or greater than one-half of the-Association’s reserve - - — — — —

account for that period. The Board shall review, or cause to be reviewed, the
reserve study annually and shall consider and implement necessary adjustments
to the Board’s analysis of the reserve account requirements as a result of that
review. The reserve study required by this Section shall include the minimum
requirements specified in Civil Code Section 1365.5 or comparable successor
statute(s).

8.3 Reserve Funds. Not expend funds designated as reserve funds for
any purpose other than the maintenance, restoration, repair, or replacement of,
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or litigation involving the maintenance, restoration, repair, or replacement of,
major components which the Association is obligated to maintain, repair, or
replace and for which the reserve fund was established. However, the Board
may authorize a temporary transfer of money from a reserve fund to the
Association's general operating fund to meet short term cash flow requirements
or other expenses, provided the Board has made a written finding, recorded in
the Board's minutes, explaining the reasons that the transfer is needed and
describing when and how the money will be repaid to the reserve fund. Any such
transferred funds shall be restored to the reserve fund within one year of the date
of the initial transfer, except as otherwise expressly provided by law. The Board
shall exercise prudent fiscal management in maintaining the integrity of the
reserve account.

8.4 Investment of Reserve Funds. Manage and invest Association
reserve funds in a prudent manner designed to achieve the primary objective of
preserving principal while realizing a reasonable return and to assure the
availability of funds as they are needed based upon the most recent reserve fund
study obtained by the Board as provided in these Bylaws and by law.

8.5 Annual Disclosures to Members. Distribute to the Members
annually:

(@ A pro forma operating budget as required by law including,
without limitation, Civil Code Section 1365(a), or a summary of the pro forma
operating budget as permitted by Civil Code Section 1365(d), not less than thirty
(30) days nor more than ninety (90) days prior to the beginning of the
Association’s fiscal year;

(b) A summary of the reserve funding plan adopted by the
Board as specified in paragraph (5) of subdivision (e) of Civil Code Section
1365.5, which summary shall include notice to the Members that the reserve
funding plan will be provided upon written request;

(c) A statement describing the Association's policies and
practices in enforcing lien rights and other legal remedies for default in payment
of Assessments against Members, as required by Civil Code Section 1365(e);

(d) A summary of the alternative dispute resolution procedures
as set forth and required by Civil Code Sections 1369.510 and 1369.590, and a
description of the internal dispute resolution process pursuant to Civil Code
Section 1363.850;

(e) A schedule of fines or other monetary penalties, if revised
during the preceding year, as required by Civil Code Section 1363(g);
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() A notice and statement concerning the insurance carried by
the Association, as required by Civil Code Section 1365(f);

(g) A statement explaining the Members' right to obtain copies
of minutes of meetings of the Board as required by Section 6.10 of these Bylaws
and by Civil Code Section 1363.05(e);

(h) A notice concerning Members’ collection rights and duties
with regard to Assessments and foreclosure, as required by Civil Code Section
1365.1, may be distributed with the budget, but must be distributed during the 60-
day period immediately preceding the beginning of the Association’s fiscal year;

. (i) The policy and procedure regarding Association approval for
- any physical modifications to an Owner’s separate interest (i.e., Architectural
o Review Guidelines) pursuant to Civil Code Section 1378(c);

: )] A Notice of any Assessment increase, pursuant to Civil Code
Section 1366(d);

(k) A statement including a summary of the Association’s
Assessment and reserve funding in accordance with Civil Code Section
1365.2.5;

()] A notice of Members’ right to submit secondary addresses,
pursuant to Civil Code Section 1367.1(k);

(m) A copy of the review of the Association’s financial statement,
pursuant to Civii Code Section 1365(c), for any fiscal year in which the gross
income to the Association exceeds seventy-five thousand dollars ($75,000.00);
and

(n) A notice of Members’ right to receive the annual report,
pursuant to Corporations Code Section8321. .

8.6 Review of Accounts. Review the Association’s operating and
reserve account at least in accordance with the following minimum requirements:

(@) Review a current reconciliation of the Association’s operating
accounts on at least a quarterly basis;

(b) Review a current reconciliation of the Association’s reserve
accounts on at least a quarterly basis;
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(c) Review, on at least a quarterly basis, the current year's
actual reserve revenues and expenses compared to the current year's budget:

(d) Review the latest account statements prepared by the
financial institutions where the Association keeps its operating and reserve
accounts; and

(e) Review an income and expense statement for the
Association’s operating and reserve accounts on at least a quarterly basis.

As used in this Section, the term “reserve accounts” shall mean monies
that the Board has identified in its annual budget for use to defray the future
costs of repair or replacement of, or additions to, those major components which
the Association is obligated to maintain, restore, repair or replace.

8.7  Supervision. Supervise all officers, agents, and employees of the
Association, and see that their duties are properly performed.

8.8  Notice of Assessments. As more fully provided in the Declaration,
(i) send written notice to each Owner in advance of each fiscal year of the Annual
Assessment levied against his or her Unit for that fiscal year; and (ii) collect
Assessments levied by the Association by foreclosing the lien against any
property for which Assessments are not paid as required in the Declaration
and/or by bringing an action at law against the Owner personally obligated to pay
the same.

8.9 Certificate of Payment of Assessments. Issue, or cause an
appropriate officer to issue, upon demand by any proper person, a certificate
setting forth whether any Assessment has been paid. A reasonable charge may
be made by the Board for the issuance of such certificates. If a certificate states
an Assessment has been paid, such certificate shall be conclusive evidence of
such payment.

8.10 |Insurance. Procure and maintain adequate casualty, liability and
other insurance on Common Area property, and other appropriate insurance, as
the Association deems necessary and appropriate.

8.11 Enforcement of Governing Documents. Enforce the provisions of
the Governing Documents, as more particularly set forth in the Declaration, and
perform all acts required of the Board under the Govering Documents or
required by law.
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8.12 Results of Membership Vote. Disclose results of membership votes
in accordance with Rules adopted pursuant to Civil Code Section 1363.03 for all
elections subject to those Rules. For all other elections, for a period of sixty (60)
days following the conclusion of an annual, regular, or special meeting of
Members, upon written request from a Member, the Board shall forthwith inform
the Member of the result of any particular vote of the Members taken at the
meeting, including the number of memberships voting for, the number of
memberships voting against, and the number of memberships abstaining or
withheld from voting.

ARTICLE 9

OFFICERS AND THEIR DUTIES

: 9.1 Enumeration of Officers. The officers of the Association shall be a
President, Vice President, Secretary, and a Treasurer, who shall at all times be

. members of the Board of Directors, and such other officers as the Board of

Directors may, from time to time, appoint by resolution.

9.2 Election of Officers. The election of officers shall take place at the
first meeting of the Board of Directors following the annual election of Directors.

9.3 Term. The officers of this Association shall be elected annually by
the Board, and each shall hold office for one (1) year, unless he or she shall
sooner resign, be removed by the Board, or otherwise be disqualified to serve.

9.4 Special Appointments. The Board may elect such other officers as
the affairs of the Association may require, each of whom shall hold office for such
period, have such authority, and perform such duties as the Board may, from
time to time, determine.

9.5 Resignation and Removal. Any officer may be removed from office,
with or without cause, by the Board. Any officer may resign at any time by giving
written notice to the Board, the President, or the Secretary. Such resignation
shall take effect on the date of receipt of such notice or at any later time specified”
therein, and unless otherwise specified therein, the acceptance of such
resignation shall not be necessary to make it effective.

9.6 Vacancies. A vacancy in any office may be filled by appointment
by the Board. The officer appointed to such vacancy shall serve for the
remainder of the term of the officer he or she replaces, subject to the Board's
right to remove an officer.
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9.7 Multiple Offices. The offices of Secretary and Treasurer may be
held by the same person. No person shall simultaneously hold more than one of
any of the other offices, except in the case of special offices created pursuant to
Section 9.4 of this Article.

9.8 President. The President shall be the chief executive officer of the
Association and shall, subject to control of the Board of Directors, have general
supervision, direction, and control of the affairs and the other officers and the
employees and agents of the Association. The President shall preside at all
meetings of the Members and at all meetings of the Board of Directors, shall
have the general powers and duties of management usually vested in the office
of the President of an Association, and shall have such other powers and duties
as may be prescribed by the Board of Directors and the Bylaws, subject,
however, to any limitations contained in the Declaration.

9.9 Vice President. In the absence or disability of the President, the
Vice President shall perform all the duties of the President and, when so acting,
shall have all of the powers of, and be subject to all of the restrictions upon, the
President. The Vice President shall have such other powers and perform such
other duties as, from time to time, may be prescribed by the Board of Directors.

9.10 Secretary. The Secretary shall keep or cause to be kept, at the
principal office or such other place as the Board of Directors may prescribe, a
book of minutes of all meetings of Directors, Members, and Committees of the
Board setting forth the time and place of holding of such meetings; whether
regular or special, and if special, how authorized; the notice thereof given; the
names of those present at Directors’ or Committee meetings; the number of
memberships and votes present or represented at Members’ meetings; and all
the proceedings thereof. The Secretary shall give, or cause to be given, notice of
all meetings of the Members and of the Board of Directors required by the
Bylaws or by law to be given and shall maintain a proper record of the giving of
such notice, and shall keep the books, records, and documents of the
Association in safe custody, and shall have such other powers and perform such
other duties as may be prescribed by the Board of Directors or the Bylaws.

9.11 Treasurer. The Treasurer shall be responsible for the receipt and
deposit in appropriate accounts of all monies of the Association and shall cause
disbursement of such funds as directed by resolution of the Board of Directors:
may sign all checks and promissory notes of the Association; shall keep proper
books of account; shall cause an annual review of the Association's books and
financial statements to be made by a public accountant at the completion of any
fiscal year for which such review is required by law or as determined by the
Board; shall assist the Board in preparation of an annual budget and a statement
of income and expenditures to be presented to the Members of the Association
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as provided by law; and shall have such other powers and perform such other
duties as may be prescribed by the Board of Directors.

ARTICLE 10

COMMITTEES

The Board may appoint an Architectural Control Committee as provided in
Article 7 of the Declaration and may appoint such other committees as it deems
appropriate in carrying out the powers and purposes of the Association, including
a Building and Grounds Committee, a Finance Committee, a Nominating
Committee and a Rules: Committee. - The Board-shall appoint all of the members
of any committee created by the Board and said committee members shall serve
at the pleasure of the Board.

ARTICLE 11

BOOKS, RECORDS AND FUNDS

11.1 Association Records. In accordance with Civil Code Section
1365.2, the Association shall make Association records available for inspection
and copying to a Member or Member's designated representative upon written
request. If the Member requests the Members list, he or she shall state, in
writing, the purpose for which the list is requested, which purpose shall be
reasonably related to such Member’s interest as a Member of the Association.
Association records, and any information from them, may not be sold, used for
commercial purpose, or used for any other purpose not reasonably related to a
Member's interest as a Member. The Association may bill the Member who has
requested documents the direct and actual costs incurred by the Association to
copy and mail any requested documents. The Board may adopt and publish
reasonable Rules and regulations establishing procedures relating to Members’
inspection and copying of Association records.

11.2 Checks, Drafts, and Evidences of Indebtedness. All checks, drafts,

or other orders for payment of money, or notes or other evidences of

indebtedness issued in the name of, or payable to, the Association shall be
signed or endorsed by such person or persons and in such manner as shall be
determined from time to time by resolution of the Board, and in the manner as
specified by the Board of Directors, provided that the signatures of at least two
(2) persons, who shall be members of the Board of Directors, shall be required
for the withdrawal of funds from the Association’s reserve account.
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11.3 Funds and Deposits. Any funds of the Association shall be
deposited to the credit of the Association in such banks or other depositories as
the Board of Directors shall, from time to time, determine.

11.4 Fiscal Year. The fiscal year of the Association shall be as
determined by resolution of the Board of Directors.

ARTICLE 12

AMENDMENTS

These Bylaws may be amended by the affirmative vote of a Majority of the
Total Voting Power of the Association.

ARTICLE 13

MISCELLANEOUS

13.1  Conflict Between Governing Documents. In the case of any conflict
between the Articles of Incorporation and these Bylaws, the Articles shall control;
and in the case of any conflict between the Declaration and these Bylaws, the
Declaration shall control.

13.2 Amendment to Referenced Statutes. References in these Bylaws
to particular statutes, including sections of the Civil Code or the Corporations
Code, shall be deemed to include any successor statute and any amendments to
existing or successor statutes.

13.3 References to the Declaration. These Bylaws were presented with
the Amended and Restated Declaration of Covenants, Conditions and
Restrictions of Paseo Villas Homeowners Association for approval by the
Members. In the event the Members approved adoption of these Bylaws but did
not approve the adoption of the Amended and Restated Declaration of
Covenants, Conditions and Restrictions, any references to specific sections of
the Declaration in these Bylaws shall be null and void unless and until the
Amended and Restated Declaration of Covenants, Conditions and Restrictions is
adopted.
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CERTIFICATE OF AMENDMENT
TO
BYLAWS
OF
PASEO VILLAS HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION

[, the undersigned, hereby certify that:
| am the Secretary of Paseo Villas Homeowners Association.
The foregoing Amended and Restated Bylaws of Paseo Villas

Homeowners Association were duly approved by the requisite vote of the
Members of the Association on the day of , 20

Executed this day of , 20

[insert name as will sign], Secretary




CERTIFICATE OF AMENDMENT
TO
BYLAWS
OF
PASEO VILLAS HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION

1, the undersigned, hereby certify that:

am the Secretary of Paseo Villas Homeowners A

The foregoing Amended and Restated Bylaws of Paseo Vilas
Homeowners Association were duly approved by the requisite vote of the
Members of the Assaciationr on the = day of guseeuber 201

Executed this _/{» day of Azyemb e , 204,

\;{waf MU_&WQQW ///

[insert name as will s;gn




If this document contains any restriction based on race, color, religion, sex,
gender, gender identity, gender expression; sexual orientation, familial status,
marital status, disability, national origin, source -of income as defined in
subdivision (p) of Section 12955, or ancestry, that restriction vit;lates state and

federal fair housing laws and is void, and may be removed pursuénf to Section.

12956.2 of the Government Code. Lawful restrictions under state and federal

shall not be construed as restrictions based on familial status,
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AMENDED AND RESTATED
DECLARATION OF COVENANTS, CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS
OF

PASEO VILLAS HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION

This Amended and Restated Declaration of Covenants, Conditions and

Restrictions is made on the date hereinafter set forth by Paseo Villas

Homeowners Association, a nonprofit mutual benefit corporation (hereinafter

- sometimes referred to as the "Association”).

RECITALS

A WHEREAS, the Association is the successor in interest to Paseo
Villas, LLC, which, as Declarant, executed that certain Declaration of Covenants,
Conditions and Restrictions, and Reservation of Easements for Paseo Villas
recorded on August 29, 2000 as Document No. 15371061 in the Official Records
of Santa Clara County, State of California (the "2000 Declaration™);

B. WHEREAS, a First Amendment to Declaration of Covenants,
Conditions and Restrictions, and Reservation of Easement for Paseo Villas was
recorded on March 1, 2010 as Document No. 20624593 in the Official Records of
Santa Clara County, State of California;

C. WHEREAS, the 2000 Declaration, as amended, establishes certain
limitations, easements, covenants, restrictions, conditions, liens, and charges
which run with and are binding upon all parties having or acquiring any right, title,
or interest in that certain parcel of real property located in the County of Santa

" Clara, State of California, and more particularly described in Exhibit “A” attached

hereto and incorporated by reference;

D. WHEREAS, Members, constituting at least fifty-three and seventy-
five one hundredths percent (53.75%) of the total voting power of the
Association, desire to amend, modify, and otherwise change the 2000
Declaration, as amended, pursuant to Section 20.8b. thereof;

E. NOW, THEREFORE, pursuvant to Section 20.8 of the 2000
Declaration, as amended, Members, constituting at least fifty-three and seventy-
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five one hundredths percent (53.75%) of the total voting power of the
Association, do hereby declare that the aforesaid 2000 Declaration, as amended,
be and hereby is AMENDED AND RESTATED IN ITS ENTIRETY as set forth in
the within Amended and Restated Declaration of Covenants, Conditions and
Restrictions of Paseo Villas Homeowners Association;

F. IT IS FURTHER HEREBY DECLARED that all of the real property
described herein constitutes a Condominium Project within the meaning of
Section 1351(f) of the Civil Code;

G. IT IS FURTHER HEREBY DECLARED that all of the real property
described herein is held and owned and shall be held, owned, operated,
managed, conveyed, hypothecated, encumbered, leased, used, occupied, and
improved subject to the following covenants, conditions, and restrictions, all of
which are declared and agreed to be in furtherance of a plan and purpose of
protecting, preserving, and enhancing the value, desirability, and attractiveness
of the said real property and every part thereof, and of fostering the development,
management, improvement, enjoyment, and sale of the said real property and
any part thereof; and

H. IT IS FURTHER HEREBY DECLARED that all of the covenants,
conditions, and restrictions herein set forth shall constitute enforceable equitable
servitudes as provided in Section 1354 of the Civil Code, shall constitute
covenants that shall run with the said real property, and shall be binding upon
and inure to the benefit of each Owner of any portion of the said real property or
of any interest therein and their heirs, successors, and assigns.

ARTICLE 1

DEFINITIONS

1.1 Additional Charges. "Additional Charges" shall mean all costs,
fees, charges, and expenditures including, without limitation, interest, late
charges, attorneys' fees, recording and filing fees, and all other costs actually
incurred by the Association in collecting and/or enforcing payment of
Assessments, fines, and/or penalties.

1.2 Agency. “Agency” shall mean and refer to The Redevelopment
Agency of the City of San Jose, a public body corporate and politic, and its
departments, officials, representatives, and any successors thereto. The Agency
reserves the right to transfer and assign to the City some or all of its powers,
rights and responsibilities pursuant to this Declaration, and upon such transfer
the term “Agency” shall thereafter mean and refer to the City of San Jose, as
applicable.
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1.3 Annual Assessments. "Annual Assessments” shall have the
meaning set forth in Section 8.6.

1.4 Architectural Control _Committee. “Architectural Control
Committee” and ‘ACC" shall mean the Architectural Control Committee created
pursuant to Article 7 of this Declaration and the Bylaws.

1.5 Articles. "Articles" shall mean the Articles of Incorporation of
Paseo Villas Homeowners Association, as they may be amended from time to
time, and as filed with the Office of the Secretary of State of California.

1.6 Assessments. "Assessments” shall mean any or ali of the
~following: Annual Assessments, Special Assessments, and Reimbursement
. Assessments.

1.7 Association.  "Association” shall mean the Paseo Villas

Hbmeowners Association, its successors and assigns.

1.8 Autogalleria. “Autogalleria” shall mean those portions of Lot 2
of the Retail Property, as described in Exhibit “C” attached hereto consisting of:
a) pedestrian and vehicular access, ingress and egress to the Garage; b) access,
ingress, egress and parking for patrons of commercial and retalil businesses
operating within the Retail Property: ¢} handicap parking spaces; d) trash rooms
and related facilittes. The ownership, maintenance and operation of the
Autogalleria shall be as set forth in the REMA.

1.9 Balcony. “Balcony” shall mean a platform enclosed by a railing
which is appurtenant to an upper level Unit. Balconies are Exclusive Use
Common Area components, identified on the Plan by the letter “B” followed by
the Unit number to which the Balcony is appurtenant (e.g., “B-100").

1.10 Board of Directars. "Board of Directors” or "Board" shall mean
the goveming body of the Association.

1.1 Ruilding. “Building” shall mean the mixed use -structure which—- — ——— —

includes the residential Development and the Retail Complex owned by the
Retail Owner, and all improvements therein.

112 Bylaws. "Bylaws" shall mean the Bylaws of Paseo Villas
Homeowners Association and any duly-adopted amendments thereto.

1.13 Capital Improvement. “Capital Improvement” shall mean the
original construction of an improvement that did not previously exist, as
distinguished from the repair, upgrading, or replacing of an existing improvement.
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1.14 City. “City” shall mean the City of San Jose.

1.15 Civil Code. “Civil Code” shall mean the California Civil Code as
amended from time to time.

1.16 Common Area. "Common Area" shall mean all real property
comprising the Development which is owned by all of the Owners in common, but
excluding the Units. Common Area includes, without limitation: the entry gate;
swimming pool and hot tub; social room (including the restrooms located therein);
exercise room; saunas; Garage; central courtyard; landscaping (including roots
of trees planted in Common Area); and lobbies.

1.17 Condominium. "Condominium” shall mean an estate in real
property, as defined in Civii Code Section 1351(f), consisting of an undivided
interest in all or 